University of Chicago Library

# Guide to the Lalitha Chandrasekhar Papers 1920-2013



© 2018 University of Chicago Library

# **Table of Contents**

Descriptive Summary	3
Information on Use	3
Access	3 3 3
Citation	
Biographical Note	4
Scope Note	6
Related Resources	8
Subject Headings	8
INVENTORY	8
Series I: Personal	8
Series II: Correspondence	43
Series III: Diaries and Chronological files	78
Subseries 1: General files	78
Subseries 2: Card file boxes	92
Series IV: Writing	93
Subseries 1: Essays	94
Subseries 2: Talks	102
Subseries 3: Notes	103
Series V: Politics and Social Justice	112
Series VI: Writings by Others	119
Subseries 1: Writings by and about S. Chandrasekhar	120
Subseries 2: Articles and booklets	122
Subseries 3: Periodicals, reports, and compilations	125
Series VII: Audiovisual	135
Subseries 1: Photographic material	135
Subseries 2: Audio and video	148
Series VIII: Oversize	150
Series IX: Artifacts and Framed Items	180
Series X: Restricted	182
Subseries 1: Financial records	183
Subseries 2: Student records	185

# **Descriptive Summary**

Identifier ICU.SPCL.CHANDRASEKHARL

**Title** Chandrasekhar, Lalitha. Papers

**Date** 1920-2013

Size 169.25 linear feet (214 boxes, 2 objects)

**Repository** Special Collections Research Center

University of Chicago Library

1100 East 57th Street

Chicago, Illinois 60637 U.S.A.

**Abstract** Lalitha Chandrasekhar (1910-2013) was married to Nobel Prize winning

astrophysicist and longtime University of Chicago professor Subrahmanyan Chandrasekhar. She was born in Madras, India and spent much of her childhood there. The Chandrasekhars moved to Williams Bay, Wisconsin in late 1936 when he accepted a position at the University of Chicago's Yerkes Observatory. They remained there until 1964, when they moved to Chicago. The Lalitha Chandrasekhar Papers document her life in Williams Bay and Chicago and her travels, mostly in India, the United States, and Europe. They contain personal material such as ephemera from arts organizations and extensive clippings files; correspondence; detailed diaries and chronological files; writing, including essays and notes for talks; material documenting her involvement with progressive political campaigns and contributions to organizations promoting various social justice causes; photographs, negatives, and a small amount of other audiovisual material; and miscellaneous artifacts

and framed items.

# Information on Use

### **Access**

The collection is open for research, with the exception of Series X, which contains material to which access is restricted. Subseries 1 contains financial material that is restricted for 50 years from the record's date of creation. Subseries 2 contains student material that is restricted for 80 years from the record's date of creation.

The audio and video recordings in Series VII do not contain access copies. Researchers should consult with staff before requesting this material.

### Citation

When quoting material from this collection, the preferred citation is: Chandrasekhar, Lalitha. Papers, [Box #, Folder #], Special Collections Research Center, University of Chicago Library

# **Biographical Note**

Lalitha Chandrasekhar was born Doraiswamy Lalithambal in Madras, India in 1910. Her actual day of birth was September 28, but due to a clerical early in her childhood she was officially assigned the birthday of October 15, and she continued to celebrate that day as her birthday for the rest of her life. She was the third of four daughters of Savitri and S. Doraiswamy – her older sisters were Kanthamani and Shantha, and her younger sister was Radha. Lalitha spent much of her childhood in Madras as part of a joint family unit, surrounded by grandparents, aunts, and cousins from her mother's side of the family. Her father was a medical officer in the Indian Army and served in the first world war, so he was away for much of her childhood. Lalitha's mother was one of five daughters, and Lalitha's aunts Subbalakshmi, Balam, Swarnam and Nithya played important roles in Lalitha's life.

After her father returned from the war, Lalitha, her parents, and her sister Shantha spent a short amount of time in Bangalore, where her father was stationed at an army hospital. However, her parents were concerned about her education, and she soon returned to Madras to continue with school. A short time later, her father passed away as a result of injuries suffered during the war, and the family returned to Madras and first settled back at the family home, known as Ananda Villas. As a result of her husband's death from war injuries, Lalitha's mother was given a pension and financial assistance for her children's education. Some time later, she used money from the pension to purchase a home in Mylapore, which she called Sri Villas. After renting it out for a few years, the extended family moved there. They later built and moved to a larger set of homes, which they called "The Colony," nearby.

Lalitha's family valued education greatly, and she began attending school at the age of three. Her family's focus on formal education for women was unique for the time and originated in the experiences of her oldest aunt, Subbalakshmi, who was widowed at a very young age. Instead of following the traditional customs of the time for young widows, Lalitha's grandparents chose to go to great lengths to see that Subbalakshmi was able to pursue an education. She ultimately graduated from college and subsequently worked to support young widows and promote education for women in Southern India. After Subbalakshmi received a formal education, the pattern continued with her younger sisters and then with the next generation of women in the family, which included Lalitha and her sisters.

In 1931, Lalitha completed a BA Honours in Physics at Presidency College in Madras. In an autobiographical essay ("Little Sister: Part II") she writes that her interest in physics was inspired by two main two sources – the excitement in India over the awarding of the Noble Prize to C.V. Raman and her interest in the scientist Marie Curie. Her family background and the atmosphere in which she grew up also encouraged her to enter a field that was not traditionally available to women. After graduating, she wanted very much to go to England to continue her studies.

However, her mother would not agree to this, so she remained in India and completed an LT (teaching degree) from the University of Madras and Lady Willingdon Training College in 1932. She spent the next few years teaching at various institutions, including National High School at Mylapore, Madras, where she taught physics, chemistry, math, and physical education and Lady Hardinge Medical College in New Delhi, where she taught physics. She spent a short time working in a scientific lab at Presidency College and earned a Master's Degree in Physics in 1934, and then became headmistress of a middle school at Karaikindi. In 1935, she began working in a lab at the Indian Institute of Science in Bangalore.

On September 11, 1936, Lalitha married Subrahmanyan Chandrasekhar, known as Chandra. They had met years earlier when both were physics students at Presidency College and continued their correspondence from 1930-1936 while he spent six years in Europe, mostly at Cambridge University. After their marriage, they spent a short time in England and then moved to Williams Bay, Wisconsin, where Chandra had accepted a position at the University of Chicago's Yerkes Observatory. The Chandrasekhars lived in Williams Bay until 1964, when they moved to Chicago. Chandra remained at the University of Chicago for his entire career, where he was a highly respected theoretical astrophysicist. He was awarded the Nobel Prize for Physics in 1983.

For the first few years she was in Williams Bay, Lalitha attended lectures given by her husband and other scientists at Yerkes Observatory. However, after a few years she gave up her scientific studies. She felt that they would not be fruitful if she was only able to attend to them on a part-time basis, and her highest priority was to support her husband in his scientific career. For the nearly sixty years of her married life, Lalitha took primary responsibility for managing the Chandrasekhar household so her husband could focus on his academic work.

Lalitha also developed her own interests and pursuits and made her own contributions to the communities she was a part of. In an effort to correct stereotypes and misperceptions about India that she often encountered in America, she traveled around the Williams Bay area and gave lectures on India to local women's groups, schools, and church groups, covering topics such as music, history, political and economic conditions, and culture. In addition to lecturing, she would often sing or perform on the veena, an Indian musical instrument. In the 1950s she was also involved in the American Association of University Women and various local book discussion groups.

In the early 1950s, Lalitha became a member of the Democratic Party of Wisconsin and began to devote significant efforts to supporting this cause. She collected donations, made telephone calls, knocked on doors, attended rallies, and distributed campaign material on behalf of the candidates she supported. Her enthusiasm for Adlai Stevenson, the Democratic candidate for President in 1952 and 1956, played a large role in the Chandrasekhars' decision to become American citizens, which they did on October 13, 1953. Her active involvement with the Democratic Party lessened after the 1950s, but she was a lifelong supporter of progressive causes. After the Chandrasekhars moved to Chicago, she became involved in the Civic Disarmament

Committee and League of Women Voters, continued to support select political candidates, took art classes, and refocused her efforts on her writing. She continued to provide financial support to progressive political candidates and organizations that promoted social justice issues for the rest of her life. Lalitha Chandrasekhar died in Chicago in 2013.

# **Scope Note**

The Lalitha Chandrasekhar Papers are organized in ten series:

- I. Personal
- II. Correspondence
- III. Diaries and Chronological files
- IV. Writing
- V. Politics and Social Justice
- VI. Writings by Others
- VII. Audiovisual
- VIII. Oversize
- IX. Artifacts
- X. Restricted

Series I, Personal, contains a wide range of material documenting Lalitha Chandrasekhar's interests, educational and intellectual pursuits, and work managing the Chandrasekhar household. The series is arranged alphabetically and ranges in dated from 1920-2013.

Series II, Correspondence, contains Lalitha Chandrasekhar's correspondence, including with family, friends, and neighbors; local businesses, organizations, and service providers; and her husband's colleagues and their families. Of particular note are letters between Lalitha and S. Chandrasekhar dating from 1930-1973, filed under "Chandra." The correspondence ranges in date from 1930-2012 and is generally arranged according to the surname of the correspondent or the name of the organization she was writing to.

Series III contains Lalitha Chandrasekhar's extensive diaries and chronological files. It ranges in date from 1936-circa 2007 and is first arranged by format. Subseries 1 contains a mix of paper files, notebooks, and planners that fit in typical legal-sized folders. Subseries 2 contains index

cards and smaller notebooks that have been placed in card file boxes. Both subseries are arranged chronologically, with miscellaneous or undated material placed at the end.

Series IV, Writing, contains essays, notes and texts for talks, and a variety of notes from Lalitha's formal and informal studies. The material ranges in date from circa 1931-2002. The essays and talks are arranged chronologically, and the notes are grouped by general subject and arranged chronologically therein.

Series V, Politics and Social Justice, contains material related to Lalitha Chandrasekhar's interests and work in the areas of politics and social justice. It is arranged alphabetically according to the name of the organization or last name of the politician and ranges in date from 1942-2004.

Series VI, Writings by Others, ranges in date from 1928-2013. The first subseries contains reprints and typescripts of S. Chandrasekhar's writing, many of which are inscribed to Lalitha, as well as a small amount of his autobiographical notes, obituaries, and articles written about him. The second and third subseries contain Lalitha's general reading and reference material, including magazines, newspapers, bulletins, and articles.

Series VII, Audiovisual, contains mostly photographic material, as well as a small amount of audio tape reels, audio cassettes, a compact disc, and VHS video cassettes. It ranges in date from the early twentieth century to 2013 and is generally arranged by format and chronologically therein.

Series VIII, Oversize, contains material too large to fit in a standard legal-sized folder. It is arranged first by the size, from smaller items to larger ones. Within each size, the material is arranged to generally reflect the overall arrangement of the collection. It ranges in date from the early twentieth century to 2012.

Series IX, Artifacts and Framed items, ranges in date from 1937-2010, although most of the material is undated. It includes buttons and pins, fabric, a sweatshirt and hat, miscellaneous gifts, art and travel supplies, ephemera from the Chandrasekhars' Nobel Prize trip, and other items. The framed items include photographs, paintings, sketches, and collages. Of particular interest is the Chandrasekhar's guest book, which was signed by visitors to their home beginning in 1937 and includes signatures of many notable twentieth century scientists.

Series X, Restricted, contains material to which access is restricted. Subseries 1, Financial Records, is restricted for 50 years from the record's date of creation. It contains wills and trusts, material related to the S. Chandrasekhar Memorial Fellowship established at the University of Chicago, and miscellaneous financial documents. It will be fully open in 2055. Subseries

2, Student Records, is restricted for 80 years from the record's date of creation. It contains applicant material for the S. Chandrasekhar Memorial Fellowship and will be fully open in 2083.

### **Related Resources**

The following related resources are located in the Department of Special Collections:

The following related resources are located in the Department of Special Collections:

http://www.lib.uchicago.edu/e/scrc/findingaids/topics.php

Subrahmanyan Chandrasekhar. Papers

Civic Disarmament Committee for Handgun Control. Records

# **Subject Headings**

- Chandrasekhar, S. (Subrahmanyan) 1910-1995
- East Indian Americans -- Illinois -- Chicago
- East Indian Americans -- Wisconsin
- Immigrants -- Wisconsin -- History -- 20th century

•

### **INVENTORY**

### **Series I: Personal**

Series I, Personal, contains a wide range of material documenting Lalitha Chandrasekhar's interests, educational and intellectual pursuits, and work managing the Chandrasekhar household. The series is arranged alphabetically and ranges in dated from 1920-2013. It includes material from her involvement with the American Association of University Women in the 1950s; fliers, programs, and brochures from arts and cultural organizations, mostly from Chicago; secondary school and college certificates and diplomas; clippings on current events and world affairs, organized chronologically; miscellaneous personal mailings; recipes, sewing patterns, and gardening notes; and notebooks of Indian songs. It also includes travel files containing items such as itineraries, brochures, programs, and maps, organized chronologically by trip. The University of Chicago played a central role in the Chandrasekhars' lives, and as such the series contains a significant number of documents from university events and programs.

The series contains a small amount of material directly related to Lalitha's husband, astrophysicist S. Chandrasekhar, mostly from memorials held after his death in 1995. This includes documents from conferences and reunions organized to commemorate his life and material related to NASA's Chandra X-Ray Observatory. It also includes notes and informal correspondence between Lalitha and Chandra, and his responses to a set of her questions on his life and career.

90th birthdays recital transparencies, 2000

#### Box 1

# Folder 2

90th birthdays recital correspondence, 2000

# Box 1

### Folder 3

90th birthdays recital invitation, guest list, and notes, 2000

#### Box 1

### Folder 4

90th birthdays recital notes, 2000

#### Box 1

# Folder 5

AAUW (American Association of University Women), 1954-1955

### Box 1

# Folder 6

AAUW, 1954-1956

#### Box 1

# Folder 7

AAUW, 1955-1956

# Box 1

### Folder 8

AAUW - American Indians, 1955-1956

### Box 1

### Folder 9

AAUW - art, 1950-1956

### Box 1

# Folder 10

AAUW – Badger Briefs [Wisconsin State Division newsletter], 1945-1955

# Box 1

### Folder 11

AAUW - Bricker Amendment, 1952-1954

#### Box 1

# Folder 12

AAUW – by laws and revisions, 1951-1956

### Box 1

# Folder 13

AAUW - Civil Defense, 1951-1955

### Box 1

# Folder 14

AAUW - clipping, "AAUW is host to college tea," 1953

### Box 2

# Folder 1

AAUW – conferences, 1952-1956

### Box 2

```
AAUW – correspondence, 1951-1955 [1 of 2]
Box 2
Folder 3
  AAUW – correspondence, 1951-1955 [2 of 2]
Box 2
Folder 4
  AAUW – education, circa 1952-1956
Box 2
Folder 5
  AAUW – equal rights, 1952
Box 2
Folder 6
  AAUW – event planning, 1955
Box 2
Folder 7
  AAUW - Federation of University Women in India, circa 1951
Box 2
Folder 8
  AAUW - Fellowships and International Grants, 1949-1956
Box 2
Folder 9
  AAUW – Good Listening/Look-Listen, fliers, brochures, letters, clippings, lists of radio
  and television programs, and notes, 1954-1956
Box 2
Folder 10
  AAUW – handbook for branch leaders, 1954
Box 2
Folder 11
  AAUW – history, circa 1952
Box 2
Folder 12
  AAUW - hotel reservations, 1953
Box 2
Folder 13
  AAUW - International Federation of University Women, 1952-1953
Box 3
Folder 1
  AAUW - International Relations, 1950-1956
Box 3
Folder 2
  AAUW - International Relations, 1951-1954
Box 3
Folder 3
```

AAUW - International Relations booklet, 1954

Box 3 Folder 4

```
AAUW - International Relations, Asia, 1954
Box 3
Folder 5
  AAUW - Legislative Program, 1953-1956
  • SEE ALSO Oversize Series
Box 3
Folder 6
  AAUW – Liedeke application for membership, 1956
Box 3
Folder 7
  AAUW – membership, 1953-1955
Box 3
Folder 8
  AAUW – membership and clippings, 1954-1956
Box 3
Folder 9
  AAUW – Minneapolis convention, 1953

    SEE ALSO clippings in Oversize Series

Box 3
Folder 10
  AAUW - minutes and related material, 1954-1955
Box 3
Folder 11
  AAUW – Mrs. DiSanti membership case, correspondence, 1954-1955
Box 4
Folder 1
  AAUW – publications lists, brochures, and reports, 1950-1955
Box 4
Folder 2
  AAUW – social studies, 1951-1954
Box 4
Folder 3
  AAUW – State Division, 1954-1956
Box 4
Folder 4
  AAUW – Status of Women, 1952-1956
Box 4
Folder 5
  AAUW - talks on Asia and India (notes), undated
Box 4
Folder 6
```

AAUW – Treasury, 1953-1954 **Box 4** 

Folder 7

AAUW – UN – reports, notes, and lists of publications, 1947-1954

AAUW - UN - reports, publications, ephemera, and related material, 1952-1953

SEE ALSO Oversize Series

### Box 4

### Folder 9

AAUW – UN – Technical Assistance, 1954

### Box 5

### Folder 1

AAUW - Wisconsin Lakeland Branch, 1954-1958

### Box 5

### Folder 2

Aberdeen Proving Ground Employee I.D. card, 1947

# Box 5

### Folder 3

Address Book I, undated

#### Box 5

# Folder 4

Address Book II, undated [1 of 2]

### Box 5

### Folder 5

Address Book II, undated [2 of 2], and notes, circa late 1990s-early 2000s

#### Box 5

### Folder 6

Addresses and telephone numbers, undated [1 of 3]

#### Box 5

# Folder 7

Addresses and telephone numbers, undated [2 of 3]

### Box 5

### Folder 8

Addresses and telephone numbers, undated [3 of 3]

#### Box 5

# Folder 9

Addresses, contacts, and business and calling cards, including for Chandra, undated

# Box 5

### Folder 10

Arts and culture - Adler Planetarium, undated

### Box 5

### Folder 11

Arts and culture – Art Institute, 1965-1966

### Box 6

# Folder 1

Arts and culture – Art Institute, 1966-1978, undated

# Box 6

### Folder 2

Arts and culture – Art Institute, 1985-1998

Arts and culture - Art Institute, 1999-2002, undated

#### Box 6

### Folder 4

Arts and culture – Blackstone Theater, Chicago Botanic Garden, Chicago Cultural Center, Chicago Galleries Association, Chicago Opera Company/Theater, Chicago Shakespeare Theater, 1955-1999, undated

#### Box 6

#### Folder 5

Arts and culture - Chicago Symphony Orchestra, 1970

#### Box 6

### Folder 6

Arts and culture - Chicago Symphony Orchestra, 1970-1971

#### Box 6

### Folder 7

Arts and culture - Chicago Symphony Orchestra, 1973-1996

### Box 6

#### Folder 8

Arts and culture - Chicago Symphony Orchestra, 1996-1999

#### Box 7

### Folder 1

Arts and culture - Chicago Symphony Orchestra, 1999-2001, undated

### Box 7

### Folder 2

Arts and culture – Field Museum, 1967-1998

#### Box 7

### Folder 3

Arts and culture – Glimmerglass Opera, 1997

### Box 7

#### Folder 4

Arts and culture - Goodman Theater, 1964-1998

# Box 7

#### Folder 5

Arts and culture - Harper Theater, Joffrey Ballet, 1965, 1999-2002

#### Box 7

### Folder 6

Arts and culture - Indian cultural events, 1968-1989, undated

### Box 7

### Folder 7

Arts and culture - Lyric Opera, 1965-1985

# Box 7

#### Folder 8

Arts and culture - Lyric Opera, Ring Cycle, 1995-1996

### Box 7

### Folder 9

Arts and culture – Lyric Opera, 1996-1998, undated

### Box 7

#### Folder 10

Arts and culture - Metropolitan Museum of Art, Morton Arboretum, 1970-1997, undated

#### Box 8

#### Folder 1

Arts and culture – Museum of Contemporary Art, 1968-1969, 1999

#### Box 8

### Folder 2

Arts and culture – Museum of Science and Industry, including Festival of India and fliers for events featuring S. Chandrasekhar, 1985-1987, undated

#### Box 8

### Folder 3

Arts and culture - National Gallery of Art, Orchestra Hall, 1947-1999

#### Box 8

### Folder 4

Arts and culture – Ravinia, Steppenwolf, 1964-1969, 1996-2002

### Box 8

#### Folder 5

Arts and culture – miscellaneous programs and brochures, 1965-1999 [1 of 2]

#### Box 8

### Folder 6

Arts and culture – miscellaneous programs and brochures, 1965-1999 [2 of 2]

### Box 8

### Folder 7

Bahá'í Faith flier and note from Lalitha to Chandra, undated

#### Box 8

### Folder 8

Bargains Unlimited, donations to, 1970-2002, undated

### Box 8

### Folder 9

Baripali Project, India, 1953

### Box 8

#### Folder 10

Black Holes and Relativistic Stars Symposium conference material, correspondence, and notes, 1995-1996

### Box 8

### Folder 11

Black Holes and Relativistic Stars Symposium menu and recipes, 1996

#### Box 9

# Folder 1

Blackett (Lord), visit, 1969

### Box 9

### Folder 2

Brent House booklets, 1929-1950, undated

### Box 9

Calendars, Indian images, 1937, 1939

#### Box 9

#### Folder 4

Calendar, Indian drawings, 1948

### Box 9

### Folder 5

Calendar, University of Chicago, 2000

#### Box 9

#### Folder 6

Canon Camera warranty, 1963

#### Box 9

### Folder 7

Carbon paper, undated

#### Box 9

### Folder 8

Certificates, secondary school, 1920-1926

### Box 9

#### Folder 9

Certificates, diplomas, and letters of recommendation and congratulations, 1931-1936

• SEE ALSO Oversize Series

#### Box 9

#### Folder 10

Chandra LASR basement inventory and miscellaneous notes, undated

### Box 9

### Folder 11

Chandra's friends and colleagues reunion, menu, 1995

### Box 9

### Folder 12

"Chandra questions," by Lalitha, mostly regarding day to day matters, and miscellaneous notes, clippings and related material, 1968-1971

SEE ALSO clippings and Evolution Collage [mentioned in notes] in Oversize Series

# Box 9

#### Folder 13

"Chandra questions," by Lalitha, regarding his career, 1973

#### Box 9

### Folder 14

Chandra X-Ray Observatory – press releases, images, promotional material, and photographs, including of Frank Merritt and Lalitha, 2001-2002

#### Box 9

# Folder 15

Chandrasekhar Centennial Symposium program, 2010

### Box 9

### Folder 16

Chandrasekhar Distinguished Service Professor John Carlstrom articles and clippings, 2000-2001

SEE ALSO clipping in Oversize Series

### Box 9

# Folder 17

Chandrasekhar Memorial Fellowship fliers and list of recipients, 2000-2006

#### Box 9

#### Folder 18

Chicago fliers, clippings, and programs, 1966-1967, 1973

### Box 9

# Folder 19

Chicago housing notes, 1962-1963

### Box 9

### Folder 20

Chicago Motor Club, 1956-1964

# **Box 10**

### Folder 1

Citizenship course, Lalitha, 1953 [1 of 2]

#### **Box 10**

# Folder 2

Citizenship course, Lalitha, 1953 [2 of 2]

### **Box 10**

### Folder 3

Citizenship course, Chandra, 1953 [1 of 2]

#### **Box 10**

#### Folder 4

Citizenship course, Chandra, 1953 [2 of 2]

#### **Box 10**

# Folder 5

Civil defense brochures, 1942, 1952-1953, undated

### **Box 10**

### Folder 6

Clipping, 1943

#### **Box 10**

# Folder 7

Clippings and notes, current events, 1950-1952 [1 of 2]

# **Box 10**

#### Folder 8

Clippings and notes, current events, 1950-1952 [2 of 2]

# **Box 10**

### Folder 9

Clippings and notes, current events, January-June 1952 [1 of 2]

# **Box 10**

# Folder 10

Clippings and notes, current events, January-June 1952 [2 of 2]

### **Box 11**

### Folder 1

Clippings and notes, current events, September-December 1952

Clippings, current events, December 1952-February 1953 [1 of 2]

### **Box 11**

# Folder 3

Clippings, current events, December 1952-February 1953 [2 of 2]

# **Box 11**

### Folder 4

Clippings, current events, March-April 1953

#### **Box 11**

### Folder 5

Clippings and notes, current events, April 1953

### **Box 11**

# Folder 6

Clippings, current events, April-May 1953

### **Box 11**

# Folder 7

Clippings, current events, April-July 1953

#### **Box 11**

### Folder 8

Clippings and notes, current events, June-September 1953

### **Box 11**

### Folder 9

Clippings and notes, current events, 1955

### **Box 12**

### Folder 1

Clippings and notes, current events, alphabetical by location, 1955

### **Box 12**

### Folder 2

Clippings, alphabetical by location, 1957

# **Box 12**

### Folder 3

Clippings, current events, 1959

#### **Box 12**

# Folder 4

Clippings, New York Times, July-August, 1960

### **Box 12**

### Folder 5

Clippings, Israel/Jerusalem Post, 1960-1961, undated

### **Box 12**

# Folder 6

Clippings, New York Times, 1961

### **Box 12**

# Folder 7

Clippings and notes, current events, 1962

### **Box 12**

Clippings, New York Times, August 1964 **Box 12** Folder 9 Clippings, New York Times, October 1964 **Box 12** Folder 10 Clippings, New York Times and Chicago Daily News, November-December 1964 **Box 12** Folder 11 Clippings, New York Times and Chicago Sun Times, 1964-1969 **Box 12** Folder 12 Clippings, New York Times and New Statesman, 1965 **Box 12** Folder 13 Clippings and miscellaneous fliers, 1965 **Box 12** Folder 14 Clippings, New York Times, Chicago Sun Times, and Chicago Daily News, 1966-1967 **Box 12** Folder 15 Clippings and notes, current events, 1967 **Box 12** Folder 16 Clippings, ACLU Demo-Memo, 1969 **Box 12** Folder 17 Clippings, New York Times, 1969 [1 of 3] **Box 12** Folder 18 Clippings, New York Times, 1969 [2 of 3] **Box 13** Folder 1 Clippings, New York Times, 1969 [3 of 3] **Box 13** Folder 2 Clippings, Hyde Park Herald, 1969-1970 **Box 13** Folder 3 Clippings, New York Times, 1970 [1 of 2]

Folder 4

Clippings, New York Times, 1970 [2 of 2]

**Box 13** 

**Box 13** 

Folder 5

Clippings, New York Times, 1971-1975

### **Box 13**

#### Folder 6

Clippings, miscellaneous, 1971-1976, 1984

# **Box 13**

#### Folder 7

Clippings, New York Times, 1977-1979

#### **Box 13**

# Folder 8

Clippings, New York Times, 1979

### **Box 13**

### Folder 9

Clippings, New York Times, 1980

# **Box 13**

### Folder 10

Clippings, New York Times, 1981

#### **Box 13**

# Folder 11

Clippings, New York Times, 1981-1982

# **Box 13**

### Folder 12

Clippings, Time, 1982, 1984

#### **Box 13**

# Folder 13

Clippings, New York Times, 1982-1984 [1 of 2]

#### **Box 13**

# Folder 14

Clippings, New York Times, 1982-1984 [2 of 2]

### **Box 13**

### Folder 15

Clippings, New York Times, 1983

#### **Box 13**

# Folder 16

Clippings and notes, New York Times, 1983-1984

# **Box 13**

### Folder 17

Clippings, Indian newspapers, 1984

# **Box 13**

### Folder 18

Clippings, New York Times and Washington Post, 1985-1986

# **Box 14**

# Folder 1

Clippings, New York Times, 1987-1988 [1 of 2]

### **Box 14**

# Folder 2

Clippings, New York Times, 1987-1988 [2 of 2]

Clippings, New York Times, 1990-1991

**Box 14** 

# Folder 4

Clippings, New York Times, 1992 [1 of 2]

**Box 14** 

### Folder 5

Clippings, New York Times, 1992 [2 of 2]

**Box 14** 

### Folder 6

Clippings, India News, 1992

**Box 14** 

# Folder 7

Clippings, New York Times, 1993

**Box 14** 

### Folder 8

Clipping, A Letter to Pope John Paul II, 1993

**Box 14** 

# Folder 9

Clippings, New York Times, 1994

**Box 14** 

### Folder 10

Clippings, New York Times, 1995

**Box 14** 

### Folder 11

Clippings, New York Times, 1996

**Box 14** 

# Folder 12

Clippings, Time, 1996

**Box 14** 

### Folder 13

Clippings, New York Times, 1997

**Box 14** 

# Folder 14

Clippings, New York Times, 2000-2001

**Box 14** 

# Folder 15

Clippings, Maroon, 2001

**Box 14** 

# Folder 16

Clippings, current events, undated

**Box 14** 

### Folder 17

Clippings from Chandra, including from folder "Chandra – clippings he gives me," 1970-1990, undated

Clippings - cards for organizing, undated

**Box 14** 

# Folder 19

Clipping, Indonesia, undated

**Box 14** 

### Folder 20

Colloquium tea invitations, 1962

**Box 14** 

### Folder 21

Computer lesson notes, 2001

**Box 14** 

# Folder 21

Conferences – American Astronomical Society program, 1941

**Box 14** 

### Folder 22

Conferences – American Philosophical Society, 1993

**Box 14** 

# Folder 23

Conferences – American Philosophical Society, 1996-1997

**Box 15** 

### Folder 1

Conferences – Einstein Centennial Symposium, 1979

**Box 15** 

### Folder 2

Conferences – National Association of Foreign Student Advisers, 1950

**Box 15** 

# Folder 3

Conferences – miscellaneous, 1983-1998, undated

**Box 15** 

### Folder 4

Contributions, list, undated

**Box 15** 

# Folder 5

Cornell, Katherine, essay and notes, undated

**Box 15** 

# Folder 6

Drawings - Bengt Stömgren, apartment?, 1947; historic Delhi, undated

**Box 15** 

# Folder 7

"Effects," sealed envelope, undated

**Box 15** 

### Folder 8

Effects - Williams Bay, to sell and to keep, undated

**Box 15** 

Enrico Fermi and James Franck Research Institutes 50th Anniversary, 1995

#### **Box 15**

### Folder 10

Ephemera, including clippings of images, drawing of historic Delhi, child's drawing, bookmark, butterfly decals, wrapping paper, and others, undated

### **Box 15**

### Folder 11

Faculty Wives Dinner, planning and reports, 1969; invitation, 1973

#### **Box 15**

### Folder 12

Fermi National Accelerator Laboratory, offprints, brochures, news releases, and newsletters, 1968-1979+

#### **Box 15**

#### Folder 13

Food – notes, instructions, articles, menus, 1938-1954

• SEE ALSO "Recipes" folder

# **Box 16**

#### Folder 1

French - "vingt en un contes," translation, undated

#### **Box 16**

### Folder 2

Friends – notes, undated

### **Box 16**

### Folder 3

Gandhi's death – clippings and related material, 1948

• SEE ALSO Oversize Series

### **Box 16**

### Folder 4

Gandhi Vidyashram school booklet and letter, 1967

### **Box 16**

#### Folder 5

Gardening and houseplants – African Violets catalogs, letters, notes, and instructions, circa 1960-1992 [1 of 2]

# **Box 16**

#### Folder 6

Gardening and houseplants – African Violets catalogs, letters, notes, and instructions, circa 1960-1992 [2 of 2]

### **Box 16**

#### Folder 7

Gardening and houseplants – informational booklets and fliers, notes, clippings, circa 1946-1960

### **Box 16**

### Folder 8

Gardening and houseplants – informational booklets and fliers, notes, clippings, and catalogs circa 1959-1974, 1998, undated

Gardening and houseplants - notes and clippings on plants, alphabetical, circa 1959-1963

#### **Box 16**

# Folder 10

Gardening and houseplants – notes and clippings on plants, alphabetical, circa 1960-1977

### **Box 17**

### Folder 1

Gift shops, list, circa 1977

#### **Box 17**

### Folder 2

Gifts from Barbara Wald, cards and plaque, undated

### **Box 17**

# Folder 3

Great Books discussion group materials, Lake Geneva Public Library, 1948-1953

### **Box 17**

# Folder 4

Great Books program materials, 1968

#### **Box 17**

### Folder 5

Guest Book pages, 1997-1998

# **Box 17**

#### Folder 6

Hilo All-Star Review, program and lyrics, 1987

SEE ALSO VHS video cassette in Audiovisual Series

#### **Box 17**

# Folder 7

Hinduism discussion guide from Life magazine, 1955

### **Box 17**

### Folder 8

Hospitals, notes and map, undated

#### **Box 17**

# Folder 9

Household goods - clippings, notes, and instructions, circa 1947-1995

# **Box 17**

### Folder 10

Household goods – Binney and Smith Co. art supplies, 1946-1948

#### **Box 17**

### Folder 11

Household goods – Keevan Sadock carpet and furniture (Ron Toby) brochures and notes, 1980-1981

• SEE ALSO Oversize Series

### **Box 17**

# Folder 12

Household goods – washing machine instructions and spare part, undated

### **Box 17**

Household goods – instructions and labels, circa 1936-1947

#### **Box 18**

### Folder 1

Household goods – instructions and labels, circa 1946-1982 [1 of 3]

#### **Box 18**

### Folder 2

Household goods – instructions and labels, circa 1946-1982 [2 of 3]

#### **Box 18**

#### Folder 3

Household goods – instructions and labels, circa 1946-1982 [3 of 3]

#### **Box 18**

### Folder 4

Housework songs, notes, 1963

### **Box 18**

### Folder 5

Huntington Library brochures, 1946, 1952

# **Box 18**

# Folder 6

Hyde Park Art Center fliers, 1965

#### **Box 18**

### Folder 7

Illinois Society for Mental Health, bulletins, newsletters, booklets, and letter, 1952-1955

### **Box 18**

### Folder 8

Indian music – notebook, undated

#### **Box 18**

### Folder 9

Indian music – notebook of Indian songs, 1935

### **Box 18**

# Folder 10

Indian music – notes, Indian songs, undated

### **Box 18**

#### Folder 11

Indian music [?] – notebook, undated

#### **Box 19**

# Folder 1

Indian music – songs, "Savara [?]," undated; booklet, "The Melakarta Janya-Raca Scheme," undated

• SEE ALSO chart in Oversize Series

# **Box 19**

# Folder 2

Indian music talks given and earnings, circa 1950s

### **Box 19**

# Folder 3

Innominates, list, 1976-1977

Institute of Oriental Students for the Study of Human Relations, fliers, correspondence, newsletters, and notes, 1926-1953

### **Box 19**

#### Folder 5

Lalitha Memorial Fellowship Fund, notes, undated

### **Box 19**

### Folder 6

"Lalitha's Sayings" and notes, 1959-1964

### **Box 19**

### Folder 7

Librettos – alphabetical list, undated

### **Box 19**

#### Folder 8

Mailings, alphabetical by name of organization, Aa-Am, 1948-2002

#### **Box 19**

# Folder 9

Mailings, alphabetical by name of organization, An-Ch, 1973-2003, undated

### **Box 19**

### Folder 10

Mailings, alphabetical by name of organization, Co-F, 1967-2000, undated

#### **Box 19**

#### Folder 11

Mailings, alphabetical by name of organization, G-H, 1998, undated

#### **Box 19**

# Folder 12

Mailings, insurance, 1966-1970, undated

### **Box 19**

### Folder 13

Mailings, alphabetical by name of organization, I-Mi 1968-2000, undated

#### **Box 20**

# Folder 1

Mailings, Lyndon Lyon greenhouses, 1980-1998

### **Box 20**

#### Folder 2

Mailings, alphabetical by name of organization, Mo-O, 1952-2000, undated

### **Box 20**

### Folder 3

Mailings, alphabetical by name of organization, P-Si, 1996-2002, undated

### **Box 20**

# Folder 4

Mailings, alphabetical by name of organization, So-U, 1966-2002, undated

### **Box 20**

### Folder 5

Mailings, alphabetical by name of organization, W-X, 1970-1996, undated

Map, Brown University, undated

**Box 20** 

# Folder 7

Map, Country Club Estates, Wisconsin, undated

**Box 20** 

### Folder 8

Map, Madras City, undated

**Box 20** 

### Folder 9

Map, Toyota on Western Ave., undated

**Box 20** 

# Folder 10

Montgomery Place materials, 1993-1996, 2003

**Box 20** 

### Folder 11

Naturalization certificates, Chandra and Lalitha, 1953

**Box 20** 

# Folder 12

New Year's party, notes, undated

**Box 20** 

#### Folder 13

Newton, Isaac, images, undated

**Box 20** 

### Folder 14

Nobel interview of Chandra by Frank Elstner - Lalitha's notes, letter from Chandra to Elstner, 1992

### **Box 20**

### Folder 15

Notes, miscellaneous, 1963, undated

**Box 20** 

# Folder 16

Pandora ceramics folded paper, undated

**Box 21** 

### Folder 1

Planned Giving information, 1998

**Box 21** 

### Folder 2

Portrait, Franklin D. Roosevelt, undated

**Box 21** 

# Folder 3

Radio, instructions and fliers, 1955, undated

**Box 21** 

# Folder 4

Ramanujan portrait bust tea, invitations and guest list, undated

Ramanujan centenary sticker, 1987

#### **Box 21**

# Folder 6

Reading – dust covers for books, 1992-1993, undated

### **Box 21**

### Folder 7

Reading – book fliers, notes, catalogs, and advertisements, 1946-1994, undated [1 of 2]

#### **Box 21**

### Folder 8

Reading – book fliers, notes, catalogs, and advertisements, 1946-1994, undated [2 of 2]

#### **Box 21**

# Folder 9

Recipes – clippings, 1961-1994

### **Box 21**

### Folder 10

Recipes and menus - handwritten and clippings, 1963-1991, undated

#### **Box 21**

# Folder 11

Recipes - pizza, from Ruth Lebovitz, undated

# **Box 21**

### Folder 12

Recipes – microwave cookbook, kitchen appliance brochures, undated

### **Box 21**

### Folder 13

Recipes – diet cookbooks, 1954, 1957

### **Box 21**

### Folder 14

Record Club of America, 1967, undated

# **Box 21**

#### Folder 15

Regenstein Library informational fliers and brochures, 1970-1971

### **Box 21**

# Folder 16

Sarada Vidyalaya contributions, 1950-1951

### **Box 21**

# Folder 17

Schools, notes and reports, 1936-1938

### **Box 21**

### Folder 18

Sewing instructions and patterns, undated

### **Box 21**

# Folder 19

Sewing – two piece sari, notes, 1948-1967

### **Box 21**

Sewing – slacks and blouses, notes, 1949-1964

#### **Box 21**

### Folder 21

Sewing – sari blouse sleeve patterns, 1950-1963

#### **Box 21**

### Folder 22

Sewing – sari blouse neck patterns, undated

### **Box 22**

#### Folder 1

Sketches, undated

#### **Box 22**

### Folder 2

Sketch, undated

### **Box 22**

### Folder 3

Smithsonian Institution notes and clippings, 1987-1989

### **Box 22**

### Folder 4

South Shore National Bank – promotional literature and Lalitha's notes, 1974-1975

#### **Box 22**

### Folder 5

SRAI workshop material, 1971-1973

### **Box 22**

### Folder 6

Stamps, organized, 1948-1967

### **Box 22**

### Folder 7

Stamps, in envelopes, labeled; stamp collecting booklet; and India Commemorative Stamps brochure, 1936, 1948 undated

# **Box 22**

### Folder 8

Stamps, National Wildlife Foundation, 1954-1972, undated

### **Box 22**

# Folder 9

Stamps, unsorted, 1955-1988, undated

### **Box 22**

### Folder 10

Stationary, S. Chandrasekhar, undated

# **Box 22**

# Folder 11

Television and movie listings, clippings, and notes, 1965-1971

### **Box 22**

# Folder 12

Times - here/there, undated

### **Box 22**

Travel - India, 1951

#### **Box 22**

#### Folder 14

Travel - Gold Medal Dinner at Lake Lawn, Delavan, 1953

### **Box 22**

### Folder 15

Travel – Israel, including Weizmann Institute, 1957 [1 of 2]

### **Box 22**

### Folder 16

Travel – Israel, including Weizmann Institute, 1957 [2 of 2]

#### **Box 23**

### Folder 1

Travel – National Parks trip with Savitri, brochures, maps and tourist information, circa 1957

### **Box 23**

#### Folder 2

Travel – National Parks brochures, 1957

### **Box 23**

# Folder 3

Travel – National Parks trip, postcards and photographs of Lalitha, Chandra, Savitri, and others, 1957

#### **Box 23**

### Folder 4

Travel - Crete and Greece, brochures, 1958

### **Box 23**

### Folder 5

Travel – Crete and Greece, postcards and photograph of Lalitha, Chandra, and others, 1958, undated

### **Box 23**

# Folder 6

Travel – La Jolla, General Atomic, receipts and tree clippings, 1958

# **Box 23**

### Folder 7

Travel - India, 1958-1959

### **Box 23**

# Folder 8

Travel – Israel, 1960

# **Box 23**

### Folder 9

Travel – India, including photograph, 1961 [1 of 2]

• SEE ALSO Oversize Series

### **Box 23**

### Folder 10

Travel – India, 1961 [2 of 2]

### **Box 23**

Travel – India – souvenir, circa 1961

#### **Box 24**

#### Folder 1

Travel – New Haven, Connecticut – Sillimen Memorial Lecture; New York, New York; Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, 1963

### **Box 24**

### Folder 2

Travel - Boulder, Colorado, 1963

#### **Box 24**

### Folder 3

Travel – Rumsford Memorial Lecture and two weeks at Harvard University, November 8-14, 1964

#### **Box 24**

#### Folder 4

Travel – New York, March 15-28, 1965

#### **Box 24**

### Folder 5

Travel – London – General Relativity Conference; Zurich, Lucerne, Interlaken, Jungfrau, Zermatt, Matterhorn, and Geneva, Switzerland, June 29-July 19, 1965 [1 of 2; includes photographs of Chandra in London]

# **Box 24**

#### Folder 6

Travel – London and Switzerland, June 29-July 19, 1965 [2 of 2]

SEE ALSO Oversize Series

### **Box 24**

### Folder 7

Travel – Fort Wayne, Indiana – Honorary degree, Indiana Institute of Technology, December 3, 1965

### **Box 24**

### Folder 8

Travel – maps, 1965

# **Box 24**

### Folder 9

Travel – New York, New York, Courant Institute of Mathematical Sciences, conference to dedicate Warren Weaver Hall, March 1966

### **Box 24**

### Folder 10

Travel – Cornell University – American Astronomical Society, July 1966

#### **Box 24**

# Folder 11

Travel – White House for National Medal of Science, Washington, D.C., February 6, 1967

# **Box 25**

# Folder 1

Travel – Ann Arbor, Michigan – Honorary degree, sesquicentennial observance, and Voices of Civilization program, September 30-October 6, 1967

### **Box 25**

#### Folder 2

Travel - Leyden and Amsterdam, Netherlands, 1967

#### **Box 25**

#### Folder 3

Travel – Liège, Belgium – Honorary degree and 150th Anniversary of University of Liège, 1967

#### **Box 25**

#### Folder 4

Travel - Rome, Italy, November 10-16, 1967

#### **Box 25**

### Folder 5

Travel – Washington state trip with Radha, including Battelle Memorial Institute and Seattle, August 11-September 6, 1968 [1 of 2]

### **Box 25**

# Folder 6

Travel – Washington state trip with Radha, including Battelle Memorial Institute and Seattle, August 11-September 6, 1968 [2 of 2]

### **Box 25**

### Folder 7

Travel – Washington, D.C. trip with Radha for Padma Vibooshan medal, September 1968 [includes essay by Lalitha]

### **Box 25**

### Folder 8

Travel – India, 1968

### **Box 25**

# Folder 9

Travel – Passport, customs, and currency fliers and brochures, 1968

### **Box 25**

### Folder 10

Travel - Chandra - Pisa and Florence, Italy, April 10-17, 1969

# **Box 25**

#### Folder 11

Travel - Cape Cod, Massachusetts, September 21-28, 1969

#### **Box 26**

### Folder 1

Travel – Cincinnati, Ohio – Relativity Conference, Sesquicentennial Conference, 1969

# **Box 26**

### Folder 2

Travel – St. Andrews, Scotland, August 9-14, 1970

### **Box 26**

### Folder 3

Travel – Oxford – Interdisciplinary Symposium on the Application of Transcript Theory; Torquay (S. Devon), Lamona Cove (Cornwall), Heddon's Mouth (N. Devon), London, August 30-September 17, 1970

Travel – India – Bombay – Tata Institute Silver Jubilee Celebrations, April 3-20, 1971

#### **Box 26**

### Folder 5

Travel – Washington, D.C., Henry Draper Medal, April 25-27, 1971

### **Box 26**

### Folder 6

Travel – M.I.T. – trip to New Hampshire, July 17, 1971

#### **Box 26**

### Folder 7

Travel – Pasadena, California – sabbatical, Cal Tech, Kip Thorne, September 5-November 30, 1971 [1 of 2]

### **Box 26**

#### Folder 8

Travel – Pasadena, California – sabbatical, Cal Tech, Kip Thorne, September 5-November 30, 1971 [2 of 2]

# **Box 26**

### Folder 9

Travel – Oxford – Sabbatical, January 3-June 28, 1972 [1 of 2]

• SEE ALSO clippings in Oversize Series

### **Box 26**

### Folder 10

Travel – Oxford – Sabbatical, January 3-June 28, 1972 [2 of 2; includes correspondence]

### **Box 26**

### Folder 11

Travel – Athens, Greece, September 7-13, 1972; Munich, Germany, September 13-17, 1972

### **Box 27**

### Folder 1

Travel – Trieste, Italy, including photographs of Lalitha, Chandra, and others, September 17-26, 1972 [1 of 2]

# **Box 27**

#### Folder 2

Travel – Trieste, Italy, September 17-26, 1972 [2 of 2]

#### **Box 27**

### Folder 3

Travel – Chandra – New Delhi, honorary degree, Delhi University, May 11-21, 1973 [1 of 3]

### **Box 27**

# Folder 4

Travel – Chandra – New Delhi, honorary degree, Delhi University, May 11-21, 1973 [2 of 3]

# **Box 27**

### Folder 5

Travel – Chandra – New Delhi, honorary degree, Delhi University, May 11-21, 1973 [3 of 3]

```
Box 27
Folder 6
  Travel – Aspen, Colorado, July 16-August 11, 1973
Box 27
Folder 7
  Travel - Institute for Advanced Study, Princeton, 1974-1976
Box 27
Folder 8
  Travel - Berkeley, Princeton, and Cambridge, 1976
Box 27
Folder 9
  Travel – Berkeley – Hitchcock Lecture; Santa Barbara, October 17-29, 1976
Box 27
Folder 10
  Travel - Cambridge, England, including photograph, 1976
Box 27
Folder 11
  Travel - Waterloo, Canada and University of Waterloo, 1977
Box 27
Folder 12
  Travel – Santa Barbara, California, 1978?
Box 27
Folder 13
  Travel - Oxford, Milne lecture, 1979
Box 28
Folder 1
  Travel – Montreal, 1979
Box 28
Folder 2
  Travel – Harvard, 1979 [map only]
Box 28
Folder 3
  Travel - Mt. Washington, Acadia National Park, Pokagon State Park, 1979-1980
Box 28
Folder 4
  Travel - Ohio, 1980
Box 28
Folder 5
  Travel – Warsaw, 1981?
Box 28
Folder 6
  Travel – Russia, correspondence and diary, 1981
Box 28
Folder 7
  Travel - Ottoman Art Treasures Tour, notes and diary, September 1-17, 1982
```

Travel - India, including photographs, 1982

#### **Box 28**

### Folder 9

Travel - Cleveland, for Michelson Morley Award, April 1983

### **Box 28**

### Folder 10

Travel – Japan, notes, 1983

#### **Box 28**

### Folder 11

Travel – Italy – International Conference on General Relativity and Gravitation, 1983, undated

# **Box 28**

### Folder 12

Travel – Nobel Prize trip – programs, invitations, booklets, and notes, 1983 [1 of 2]

#### **Box 28**

# Folder 13

Travel - Nobel Prize trip - programs, invitations, booklets, and notes, 1983 [2 of 2]

#### **Box 28**

### Folder 14

Travel – Zurich – Dr. Tomalla Prize, correspondence with Res Jost, 1984

#### **Box 28**

# Folder 15

Travel – Indian Academy of Sciences Golden Jubilee and Ramanujan bust unveiling, including copy of Lalitha's talk at bust unveiling, February 1985

# **Box 28**

### Folder 16

Travel – Spain – Canary Islands, 1985 [1 of 2]

### **Box 28**

### Folder 17

Travel – Spain – Canary Islands, 1985 [2 of 2]

# **Box 29**

### Folder 1

Travel - The Clearing, Wisconsin, 1985

SEE ALSO clipping in Oversize Series

# **Box 29**

### Folder 2

Travel – Wisconsin trip with Shyamala, 1985

### **Box 29**

# Folder 3

Travel - Door County and Wisconsin, 1985-1986

### **Box 29**

### Folder 4

Travel – Bayreuth – Opera Festival, 1986

### **Box 29**

```
Travel – India, including correspondence, 1986-1987
Box 29
Folder 6
  Travel - Washington, D.C., - Newton Tercentenary Symposium, April 1987
Box 29
Folder 7
  Travel - Cambridge and London - Newton, 300 Years of Gravity, June-July 1987
Box 29
Folder 8
  Travel – Greece and Spain, notes, March 27-April 22, 1989
Box 29
Folder 9
  Travel – Gibbs Symposium, Yale University, May 1989
Box 29
Folder 10
  Travel – India, November-December 1989 [1 of 2]
Box 29
Folder 11
  Travel – India, November-December 1989 [2 of 2]
Box 29
Folder 12
  Travel – India, December 1990-January 1991
Box 29
Folder 13
  Travel – Queen's University Kingston, June 1991
Box 29
Folder 14
  Travel - Erice, September 1-8, 1991
Box 29
Folder 15
  Travel – Bermuda, promotional material, 1991-1992
Box 29
Folder 16
  Travel - California State University Long Beach, April 1992
Box 29
Folder 17
  Travel - University of California Berkeley, April 1992
Box 29
Folder 18
  Travel – India, December 1992-January 1993
Box 29
Folder 19
  Travel – Amsterdam, September-October 1993
Box 30
Folder 1
```

Travel – travel tips, 1993-1996

#### **Box 30**

#### Folder 2

Travel - Cambridge and London, May 1994

# **Box 30**

#### Folder 3

Travel - Lindau, June-July 1994

#### **Box 30**

# Folder 4

Travel - Stanford, 1980; July 1994

### **Box 30**

### Folder 5

Travel - India, December 1994

### **Box 30**

### Folder 6

Travel – London, 1995

#### **Box 30**

# Folder 7

Travel – Tempe, Arizona – Society of Engineering Science conference materials, notes, and correspondence, 1996

### **Box 30**

### Folder 8

Travel – India, including notes for talk while sprinkling Chandra's ashes, February 2-22, 1997

# **Box 30**

# Folder 9

Travel – India, December 1999-January 2000

### **Box 30**

### Folder 10

Travel – American Airlines brochure, undated; T.J. McGuire Travel Company brochure, 1947

### **Box 30**

# Folder 11

Travel - Boston, maps, undated

# **Box 30**

#### Folder 12

Travel - Harvard Observatory, Safety Council General Notice, undated

### **Box 30**

# Folder 13

Travel - expenses, India, undated

# **Box 30**

# Folder 14

Travel – Calico Mills Museum, Ahmedabad, note, undated [after 1971]

### **Box 30**

# Folder 15

Travel - Italy postcards and Cambridge map, undated

```
Folder 16
```

Travel - Maine, New Hampshire, Vermont, undated

## **Box 30**

# Folder 17

Travel - Nigeria, including notes by Chandra, undated [1988?]

# **Box 30**

## Folder 18

Travel - Philadelphia map, undated

### **Box 30**

## Folder 19

Travel - Poland maps and ephemera, undated

## **Box 30**

## Folder 20

Travel – Santa Barbara – addresses and directions, undated

## **Box 30**

## Folder 21

Travel - postcards - England, undated

## **Box 30**

# Folder 22

Travel – postcards – France, undated

# **Box 30**

### Folder 22

Travel - postcards - India, undated

## **Box 30**

## Folder 23

Travel – postcards – India, undated

## **Box 30**

# Folder 24

Travel - postcards - India, undated

# **Box 31**

### Folder 1

Travel - postcards - India - Jaipur, undated

### **Box 31**

# Folder 2

Travel – postcards – India – Madras, undated

# **Box 31**

## Folder 3

Travel - postcards - Israel, undated

## **Box 31**

# Folder 4

Travel - postcards - New Mexico, Arizona, and Colorado, undated

# **Box 31**

## Folder 5

Travel - postcards - Toutankhamon exhibit, undated

## **Box 31**

Travel - postcards - miscellaneous, undated

### **Box 31**

### Folder 7

Travel – postcards – miscellaneous, undated

### **Box 31**

## Folder 8

Typing – notes, undated

## **Box 31**

### Folder 9

University of Chicago – 75th Anniversary, 1966

## **Box 31**

### Folder 10

University of Chicago – Artspeaks, 2010

### **Box 31**

## Folder 11

University of Chicago – Astrophysical Journal – informational flier, Report of the Managing Editor, and Statement of the Managing editor to the Council of the American Astronomical Society, 1966-1970

## **Box 31**

## Folder 12

University of Chicago – benefits and services fliers and brochures, 1957-2003

### **Box 31**

### Folder 13

University of Chicago - Board of Trustees invitation and dinner programs, 1970-2006

### **Box 31**

## Folder 14

University of Chicago – calendar of the arts, 1970

## **Box 31**

### Folder 15

University of Chicago – Celebrate Chicago and Chicago Convenes programs and brochures, 1996-2013

# **Box 32**

### Folder 1

University of Chicago - clippings, 1966, undated

### **Box 32**

# Folder 2

University of Chicago – Committee on South Asian Studies event programs and fliers, 1985, undated

### **Box 32**

## Folder 3

University of Chicago – convocation invitations and programs, text of Chandra's presentation of Lord Blackett for an honorary degree, 1967-1969

# **Box 32**

## Folder 4

University of Chicago - Costa Club Women's Group member lists, 1957, 1978-1981

University of Chicago – Chicago Initiative, Chicago Insights programs and brochures, 2002-2010

## **Box 32**

### Folder 6

University of Chicago – Court Theatre stage bills, play notes, and newsletters, 1965-1986, undated

## **Box 32**

#### Folder 7

University of Chicago - Court Theatre stage bills, play notes, and newsletters, 1987-1993

### **Box 32**

## Folder 8

University of Chicago - Court Theatre stage bills, play notes, and newsletters, 1995-1996

### **Box 32**

## Folder 9

University of Chicago - Court Theatre stage bills, play notes, and newsletters, 1996-1997

## **Box 32**

# Folder 10

University of Chicago – Court Theatre stage bills, play notes, and newsletters, 1997-1998 [1 of 2]

## **Box 32**

### Folder 11

University of Chicago – Court Theatre stage bills, play notes, and newsletters, 1997-1998 [2 of 2]

## **Box 33**

## Folder 1

University of Chicago - Court Theatre stage bills, play notes, and newsletters, 1998-1999

## **Box 33**

### Folder 2

University of Chicago - Court Theatre stage bills, play notes, and newsletters, 1999-2000

#### **Box 33**

## Folder 3

University of Chicago – Department of Art / Extension program course materials, notes, and related material, 1965-1969

### **Box 33**

## Folder 4

University of Chicago – Department of Mathematics colloquium flier, 1995

## **Box 33**

## Folder 5

University of Chicago - Department of Music programs and fliers, 1967-1994

# **Box 33**

## Folder 6

University of Chicago – Department of Music programs and fliers, 1995-1996

## **Box 33**

## Folder 7

University of Chicago – Department of Music programs and fliers, 1996-1997

## Folder 8

University of Chicago - Department of Music programs and fliers, 1997-1998

### **Box 33**

### Folder 9

University of Chicago - Department of Music programs and fliers, 1998-1999

## **Box 33**

## Folder 10

University of Chicago - Department of Music programs and fliers, 1999-2009

## **Box 34**

## Folder 1

University of Chicago – Department of Physics directories, fliers, and colloquia schedules, 1966-2002

### **Box 34**

## Folder 2

University of Chicago - directories, 1966, undated

## **Box 34**

### Folder 3

University of Chicago – Endowed Professorships brochure, featuring Chandra, circa 1978-1993

## **Box 34**

### Folder 4

University of Chicago faculty identification card and library card, S. Chandrasekhar, undated

# **Box 34**

## Folder 5

University of Chicago - Fine Arts Faculty Gallery fliers, 1966, undated

## **Box 34**

### Folder 6

University of Chicago – Franke Institute event invitations, 2012-2013

### **Box 34**

# Folder 7

University of Chicago - Home Study Department brochures, 1951-1952, undated

# **Box 34**

### Folder 8

University of Chicago – housing memoranda, including Cooperative Homes of Hyde Park, 1956-1967

# **Box 34**

#### Folder 9

University of Chicago – India Association newsletters, 1967-1970

# **Box 34**

# Folder 10

University of Chicago – invitations, miscellaneous, 1965-2013

## **Box 34**

### Folder 11

University of Chicago – Laboratory Schools playbill, undated

### Folder 12

University of Chicago – lectures, miscellaneous, 1972-1980, 2001

### **Box 34**

### Folder 13

University of Chicago – library information sheet, 1967

### **Box 34**

## Folder 14

University of Chicago – Library Society invitations and booklets, 1991-2002

## **Box 34**

## Folder 15

University of Chicago – Master of Liberal Arts program notes, including S. Chandrasekhar, 1994

## **Box 34**

## Folder 16

University of Chicago – memorial service programs, 1965-2002

## **Box 34**

### Folder 17

University of Chicago – Nuclear Energy 25th Anniversary booklets, fliers, and notes, 1967

#### **Box 34**

## Folder 18

University of Chicago - Nuclear Energy 40th Anniversary program, 1982

## **Box 34**

### Folder 19

University of Chicago - Oriental Institute programs and brochures, 1967-2002, undated

### **Box 34**

# Folder 20

University of Chicago - Press booklet and invitations, 1965, 2001-2005

### **Box 34**

## Folder 21

University of Chicago – Quadrangle Club menu and newsletters, 1994-1999

# **Box 34**

## Folder 22

University of Chicago – Renaissance Society fliers, exhibit booklets, mailings, and clipping, including Henry Moore booklet inscribed to Chandrasekhar, 1965-1971

### **Box 34**

## Folder 23

University of Chicago – Rockefeller Chapel programs and brochures, 1964-2012

## **Box 35**

## Folder 1

University of Chicago – Ryerson lectures invitations and list of lecturers, 1996-2013

## **Box 35**

## Folder 2

University of Chicago - Service League yearbooks, mailings, and notes, 1968-2013

## **Box 35**

University of Chicago - Smart Museum of Art booklet and fliers, 1977-2001

### **Box 35**

### Folder 4

University of Chicago – student deferment and selective service policy – related minutes and reports, 1966

## **Box 35**

## Folder 5

University of Chicago – student and union protests – statements and memoranda, January-March 1969

## **Box 35**

### Folder 6

University of Chicago - theater programs and fliers, 1965, undated

### **Box 35**

### Folder 7

University of Chicago – time schedules, 1967

### **Box 35**

# Folder 8

University of Chicago – Women's Board event invitations, 2012-2013

### **Box 35**

### Folder 9

University of Wisconsin Radio Station program transcripts and notes, 1951-1952

### **Box 35**

### Folder 10

University of Wisconsin extension program applications, fliers, and newsletters, 1949-1955

### **Box 35**

## Folder 11

Vivekananda Vedanta Society worksheets and newsletters, 1968-1973

## **Box 35**

### Folder 12

"Vulgarity" catalog clippings, 1956

### **Box 35**

# Folder 13

Wedding notes and invitation, 1936

# **Box 35**

### Folder 14

WHA Radio Broadcast schedules, 1958

## **Box 35**

## Folder 15

WhistleSTOP flier, undated

# **Box 35**

# Folder 16

Williams Bay, Wisconsin directory, 1964, and address book, undated

## **Box 35**

# Folder 17

Williams Bay, Wisconsin local event fliers, programs, clippings, newsletters, and photographs, 1942-1959, undated

```
Box 35
Folder 18
Williams Bay Study Club, 1945-1956
Box 36
Folder 1
Williams Bay – Yerkes Observatory event fliers and notes, 1951-1975, undated Box 36
Folder 2
Yoga exercises book, 1972
Box 36
Folder 3
Zagreb images, signed by S. Chandrasekhar, 1931, 1934
```

# **Series II: Correspondence**

Series II, Correspondence, contains Lalitha Chandrasekhar's correspondence, including with family, friends, neighbors, local businesses and service providers, and her husband's colleagues and their families, both at the University of Chicago and within the larger scientific community. Also of note is correspondence with women's organizations, schools, and churches near Williams Bay, Wisconsin that she traveled to to give lectures and performances. Some correspondents have their own folders, while more infrequent ones are grouped in the alphabetically arranged "general" folders following the individual files for each letter. The correspondence ranges in date from 1930-2012.

The correspondence is generally arranged according to the surname of her correspondent or the name of the organization she was writing to, with some exceptions. For instance, Lalitha's correspondence with her mother is filed under "Mother" and sympathy notes she received after a 1954 car accident and Chandra's death in 1995 are filed under "sympathies." Additionally, in some cases, she filed correspondence with family and close friends in India under a single given name. When these letters did not include a surname or family name, they were left filed under the given name of the correspondent.

Of particular note are letters between Lalitha and S. Chandrasekhar dating from 1930-1973, filed under "Chandra." These are mostly letters from Chandra to Lalitha, but also include some that she wrote to him. The largest portion is from 1930-1936, when he was studying at Cambridge University and traveling in Europe and she was studying and working in India. A few letters from Lalitha's family members regarding her relationship with Chandra have been filed with this correspondence. The second largest portion of the correspondence between Lalitha and Chandra is from the World War II years, when he spent time at Aberdeen Proving Grounds in Maryland.

For additional correspondence between Lalitha and Chandra, researchers should see the two folders of "Copies of outgoing letters," from 1937-1946 that have been placed near the end of this series. These copies of letters, made by Lalitha, are not limited to correspondence with Chandra but do contain a significant amount of it.

African Violet Society of America, 1960-1977

# **Box 36**

# Folder 5

Alexander, Mary, 1946-1970

# **Box 36**

## Folder 6

Allen, Carolyn E., 1954

### **Box 36**

## Folder 7

Ambartsumian volumes correspondence, 1995-1999

## **Box 36**

## Folder 8

Ambrose, Ann, 1949-1950

## **Box 36**

## Folder 9

American Philosophical Society, 1962, 1996-1999

## **Box 36**

## Folder 10

Anarth, Sashi, 1992-2005

# **Box 36**

### Folder 11

Anders, Joan and Edward, 1965-2006

# **Box 36**

## Folder 12

Anderson, Herbert L. and Jean, 1965-1980, undated

## **Box 36**

## Folder 13

Ashtekar, Anne and Abhay, 1977, 1996, undated

# **Box 36**

## Folder 14

Askey, Liz and Dick, 1984-2005

## **Box 36**

# Folder 15

Atiyah, Sir Michael and Lady, 1994, undated

# **Box 36**

## Folder 16

Ayyar, C.S. (Babuji), - articles, booklets, journals, and photographs, 1948-1960

## **Box 37**

# Folder 1

Ayyar, C.S. (Babuji), 1937-1960

SEE ALSO clippings in Oversize Series

## **Box 37**

# Folder 2

A, general, Abetti-Allison, 1949-2012, undated

A, general, Amerasia-Arunachalam, 1940-1999

## **Box 37**

# Folder 4

A, general, Asian Horizon-Aydelotte, 1941-2000

# **Box 37**

## Folder 5

Balakrishnan, Shyamala and S., including book by Balakrishnan, 1933-2000

• SEE ALSO clipping in Oversize Series

## **Box 37**

## Folder 6

Balaparvathi, 1951-1986

# **Box 37**

# Folder 7

Balaram, 1951, undated

## **Box 37**

# Folder 8

Balu, Saradha, 1958-1991

# **Box 37**

## Folder 9

Bardeen, James and Nancy, 1971-1974

### **Box 37**

# Folder 10

Bartky, Walter and Elizabeth, 1950-1952

## **Box 37**

# Folder 11

Benade, Miriam and Martin, 1945-1988

## **Box 37**

## Folder 12

Beadle, George and Muriel, 1963-1968, undated

### **Box 37**

# Folder 13

Beer, Arthur and Vera, 1958, 1966

# **Box 37**

## Folder 14

Biedenharn, Larry and Sarah, 1957-1965

# **Box 38**

## Folder 1

Binar School of Yoga, 1967-1968

# **Box 38**

# Folder 2

Bok, Priscilla and Bart, Joyce and John, 1946-1966, undated

# **Box 38**

# Folder 3

Bowles, Chester, 1960

Brown, Perla, 2008-2010, undated

**Box 38** 

# Folder 5

Burbidge, Margaret, Geoffrey, and Sarah, 1956-1999

**Box 38** 

Folder 6

Buti, Bimla, 1961-1971, undated

**Box 38** 

Folder 7

B, general, Bacher-Bazant, 1938-2003

**Box 38** 

Folder 8

B, general, Beals-Blaaw, 1938-2001

**Box 38** 

Folder 9

B, general, Blackstone-Buzzell, 1938-1980

**Box 38** 

Folder 10

Calvert, Mary, 1938-1960, undated

**Box 38** 

Folder 11

Canavaggia, Renée, 1949-1962

**Box 38** 

Folder 12

Capiz, Ellen, 1945-1951, undated

**Box 38** 

Folder 13

Cesawa, Kiyoteru, 1958-1974

**Box 38** 

Folder 14

Chalonge, Amy and Daniel, 1956-1957

**Box 38** 

Folder 15

Chandrasekhar, S. (economist), including articles, 1943-1964

**Box 39** 

Folder 1

Chandra to Lalitha, letters, 1930-1931

**Box 39** 

Folder 2

Chandra to Lalitha, letters, 1934

**Box 39** 

Folder 3

Chandra to Lalitha, letters, 1935-1936

**Box 39** 

Lalitha to Chandra letters, 1935-1936

### **Box 39**

## Folder 5

Chandra – Lalitha correspondence, 1938-1973 [mostly Chandra to Lalitha; originally in folder labeled "for biography by Lalitha"] [1 of 2]

## **Box 39**

## Folder 6

Chandra – Lalitha correspondence, 1938-1973 [mostly Chandra to Lalitha; originally in folder labeled "for biography by Lalitha"] [2 of 2]

## **Box 39**

# Folder 7

Chandra - Lalitha notes and cards, 1959-1965, undated

## **Box 39**

## Folder 8

Chandra to Lalitha, envelopes and card, 1930-1936

### **Box 39**

# Folder 9

Swarnambal, R.S. - Chandra correspondence regarding Lalitha, 1934

## **Box 39**

## Folder 10

Nithya to Lalitha regarding Chandra, 1936

### **Box 39**

### Folder 11

Jayaram, V.S. to Lalitha regarding Chandra, 1936

# **Box 39**

## Folder 12

Chandrasekhar, Sekar and Maya, 1965-1998, undated

## **Box 39**

### Folder 13

Chartrand, Stan and Trudy, 1954-1957, undated

### **Box 39**

# Folder 14

Chicago Symphony Orchestra, 1943-1980

# **Box 39**

### Folder 15

Chinnie and Kunju, 1947-1948

## **Box 39**

## Folder 16

Christmas card lists, 1947, undated

# **Box 39**

# Folder 17

Christmas card list, 1956-1961

## **Box 39**

# Folder 18

Christmas card list, 1962-1967

Christmas card list, 1968-1973

## **Box 39**

## Folder 20

Christmas cards sent, circa 1960s

## **Box 39**

## Folder 21

Christmas cards sent and notes, 1970

## **Box 39**

## Folder 22

Christmas cards sent, notes, and poem, 1971, 1972

## **Box 39**

## Folder 23

Christmas card list, 1974-1975

## **Box 40**

## Folder 1

Cobbold, Nellie, 1947-1952

## **Box 40**

# Folder 2

Concord Book Shop, 1942-1949

# **Box 40**

## Folder 3

Condolence letters reply, 1971

# **Box 40**

## Folder 4

Contopoulos, George, 1964-1986, undated

## **Box 40**

# Folder 5

Courant Institute of Mathematical Science, New York University, 1965-1966 [with S. Chandrasekhar]

### **Box 40**

# Folder 6

Cowley, Anne and Bush, 1964-1965

# **Box 40**

## Folder 7

Cowling, T.G. and Doris, 1954-1986

# **Box 40**

## Folder 8

Cowsick, Ramanath, 1965, 1996

# **Box 40**

# Folder 9

Coxeter, Donald and Rien, 1939-1970, undated

## **Box 40**

# Folder 10

Cronin, Annette and Jim, 1982-1998, undated

Cunningham, Theodore, 1952-1957

# **Box 40**

# Folder 12

C, general, Cable Piano Company-Chandrasekhar, V.S., 1941-1998

# **Box 40**

## Folder 13

C, general, Chang-Chidamber, 1942-2004

### **Box 40**

## Folder 14

C, general, Chinmaya Mission-Curtis, C unknown, 1937-2005

## **Box 40**

# Folder 15

Davenport, Anne and Harold, 1935-1977

• SEE ALSO clippings in Oversize Series

### **Box 40**

# Folder 16

Davenport, Anne, 1978-2003

# **Box 40**

## Folder 17

Democratic Party of Wisconsin, 1960

### **Box 41**

## Folder 1

Detweiler, Steve and Nancy, 1965-1985

### **Box 41**

# Folder 2

Dirac, 1960 [copy of holiday greeting to Dirac family by Lalitha only]

## **Box 41**

### Folder 3

Donnelly, Russell and Marian, 1961-1979

### **Box 41**

# Folder 4

Dorairajan, Sarada, 1939-1998

# **Box 41**

## Folder 5

Dyson, Freeman, 1950-1951

# **Box 41**

## Folder 6

D, general, Daily-Dyer, 1946-1997

## **Box 41**

# Folder 7

Easwar, Nalini, 2003, 2005, undated

## **Box 41**

# Folder 8

Eddington, Arthur, Christmas cards, undated

Edmondson, Margaret and Frank, 1958-1979

## **Box 41**

# Folder 10

Elbert, Donna, 1956-1996

# **Box 41**

## Folder 11

Ellis, George and Sue, 1970-1974, 2002

### **Box 41**

## Folder 12

Embassy of India, 1948-1963

# **Box 41**

# Folder 13

E, general, East and West Association-Everitt, 1948-1995

## **Box 41**

# Folder 14

Fan, C.Y. and June, 1958-1974

### **Box 41**

# Folder 15

Fefferman, Robert, 1984-2009, undated

# **Box 41**

## Folder 16

Fermi, Laura and Nella, 1950-1979

## **Box 41**

## Folder 17

Ferrari, Valeria, including article on Chandra, 1995

## **Box 41**

# Folder 18

Ferraro, Vincent, 1953-1964

# **Box 41**

## Folder 19

First National Bank / First Chicago, 1956, 1994-1996, undated

### **Box 41**

# Folder 20

Fischer, Bobby, 1958

# **Box 41**

# Folder 21

Fond du Lac Music Club, 1945

# **Box 41**

# Folder 22

Friedman, Paula, 1970-1987

# **Box 41**

## Folder 23

Frisch, Priscilla, 2000-2001

## **Box 41**

Frost, Katharine, 1945-1964, undated

**Box 41** 

Folder 25

Fultz, Jean, 1955-1957

**Box 41** 

Folder 26

Fujita family, 1956-1970

**Box 41** 

Folder 27

F, general, Fano-Fuser, 1946-2012

**Box 41** 

Folder 28

Gananathanan, V.S., 1947-1951, undated

**Box 42** 

Folder 1

Gandhi, Indira, S. Chandrasekhar, S. Guhan, and C. Subramaniam, 1966 [folder originally titled "Chandra declines to succeed Bhabha – untimely death"]

**Box 42** 

Folder 2

Ganesan, A.S. and Rajam, 1956-1971, undated

**Box 42** 

Folder 3

Gaposchkin, Cecelia and Sergei, 1942-1979

**Box 42** 

Folder 4

Geroch, Mary and Bob, 1972-1998

**Box 42** 

Folder 5

Gillette, Bea and Roy, 1954-1971

**Box 42** 

Folder 6

Ginzburg, N. and V., 1965-1975

**Box 42** 

Folder 7

Gjellestad, Guro, 1957-1963

**Box 42** 

Folder 8

Gold, Merle and Thomas, 1947-1974

**Box 42** 

Folder 9

Gould, Lena, 1966-1975, undated

**Box 42** 

Folder 10

Gowd...[???], C.B. [last name illegible – letters in Tamil, one on R.S. Subbalakshmi's stationary, with a note from her], 1938, undated

Gray, Hanna Holborn, 1978, 1982

## **Box 42**

# Folder 12

Green, Louis and Elizabeth, 1953-1970

## **Box 42**

## Folder 13

Greenstein, Naomi, Jesse, and George, 1941-1967

### **Box 42**

## Folder 14

Gridley Congregational Church Women's Missionary Society, 1952

## **Box 42**

# Folder 15

Groenweld, Ingrid, 1954-1956

## **Box 42**

## Folder 16

Guha, Manindra, 1950

## **Box 42**

# Folder 17

G, general, Gale Group-Government of India Information Services, 1943-2012

## **Box 42**

### Folder 18

G, general, Gray-Guttman, and G unidentified, 1946-1995, undated

# **Box 42**

## Folder 19

Harrison, Marjorie, 1948-1965

## **Box 42**

# Folder 20

Hartle, Judy, 1981-1983

# **Box 42**

### Folder 21

Hayakawa, Michiko, 1983

## **Box 42**

# Folder 22

Haydon, Harold and Virginia, 1967-1986

# **Box 42**

# Folder 23

Hegde, Radha, 1996-1997

# **Box 42**

# Folder 24

Henrich, Louis and Edith, 1941-1943

## **Box 42**

# Folder 25

Henyey, Louis and Betty, 1940-1971, undated

## **Box 43**

Herzberg, Gerhard and Luise, 1946-1963

**Box 43** 

Folder 2

Herzberg, Gerhard and Luise, 1964-1971

**Box 43** 

Folder 3

Herzberg, Gerhard and Monika, 1972-1995

**Box 43** 

Folder 4

Herzberg, Agnes, 1966-2009, undated

**Box 43** 

Folder 5

Herzberg, Paul, 2010, undated

**Box 43** 

Folder 6

Hiltner, Ruth and Al, 1951-1977

**Box 43** 

Folder 7

Hinds, Dorothy, 1965-1970

**Box 43** 

Folder 8

Horak, Henry and Gertrude, 1953-1979

**Box 43** 

Folder 9

Hoyle, Fred and Barbara, 1954-1960

**Box 43** 

Folder 10

Huang, Lucy, 1950, undated

**Box 43** 

Folder 11

Hubble, Grace, 1953

**Box 43** 

Folder 12

Huffer, Morse and Elizabeth, 1953-1973, undated

**Box 43** 

Folder 13

Humphrey, Hubert H., 1960

**Box 43** 

Folder 14

Hutchins, Robert M., 1940-1964, undated

**Box 43** 

Folder 15

Hymek, Martha, Mimi, and Allen, 1937-1969, undated

**Box 43** 

Folder 16

H, general, Hagihara-The Hindu, 1942-2002

### Folder 17

H, general, Hoard-Hyde Park Neighborhood Club, 1947-2005

## **Box 43**

### Folder 18

Immanuel Women's Fellowship, 1959

### **Box 44**

## Folder 1

Inaugural Committee, 1965

## **Box 44**

### Folder 2

India Famine Emergency Committee, 1946

• SEE ALSO poster in Oversize Series

## **Box 44**

## Folder 3

India League of America, 1946-1948

## **Box 44**

## Folder 4

Indian Academy of Sciences (N. Kumar and G. Madhavan), 1996-1999

## **Box 44**

## Folder 5

International Biographical Centre, 1996-1998

• SEE ALSO envelope in Oversize Series

## **Box 44**

## Folder 6

International Media Productions, 1995

• SEE ALSO VHS video cassette in Audiovisual Series

# **Box 44**

### Folder 7

I, general, India America-Iyer, 1948-2000

### **Box 44**

# Folder 8

Janesville Women's Club, 1945, 1954

# **Box 44**

### Folder 9

Jayaram, V.S. and Lalitha, 1937-1975, undated

## **Box 44**

## Folder 10

Jerry Powers Cleaners and Laundry, 1948-1956

# **Box 44**

# Folder 11

J, general, Jacobs-Justice Project, 1940-2006

## **Box 44**

## Folder 12

Kanthamani, D., 1936-1966 [sister]

Kanthamani, D., 1967-1972, undated [sister]

SEE ALSO clippings in Oversize Series

## **Box 44**

### Folder 14

Kanthamani, D., 1973-1986 [sister]

### **Box 44**

# Folder 15

Kaplansky, Chellie, 1968-2000

• SEE ALSO clippings in Oversize Series

### **Box 44**

## Folder 16

Karandikar, Shashi, 1957-1968, undated

## **Box 44**

## Folder 17

Keenan, Phillip, 1942-1960

# **Box 45**

### Folder 1

Keller, Otto and Melva, 1969-2002, undated

### **Box 45**

# Folder 2

Kennedy, John F., 1958-1961

SEE ALSO Political Series for Kennedy campaign material

## **Box 45**

## Folder 3

Kennedy Presidential Library, 1965

## **Box 45**

## Folder 4

Kenosha Music Club, 1945

## **Box 45**

### Folder 5

Kiepenheuer, K.O. and Sabina, 1950-1966, undated

## **Box 45**

# Folder 6

Kleinbard, Jonathan, 1996-1998

SEE ALSO clippings in Oversize Series

## **Box 45**

# Folder 7

Koppes, Steve, including script for BBC radio drama about Chandra, 1999-2001 [1 of 2]

## **Box 45**

# Folder 8

Koppes, Steve, including script for BBC radio drama about Chandra, 1999-2001 [2 of 2]

## **Box 45**

# Folder 9

Krishnan, V.S., Marakatha, Gayathri, and Mithra, 1938-1978

Krishnan, V.S., "Our Family Chronicle," 1987

## **Box 45**

## Folder 11

Krishnan, V.S., Marakatha, Gayathri, and Mithra, 1981-2004

## **Box 45**

## Folder 12

Krishnan, V.S., Marakatha, Gayathri, and Mithra, 2005-2010, undated

### **Box 45**

## Folder 13

Kristian, Mary, Jerome, and John, including photograph, 1963-1976

### **Box 45**

## Folder 14

Krogdahl, Margaret, 1945-1958

## **Box 45**

## Folder 15

Kudrna family, 1946-1947, undated

### **Box 45**

## Folder 16

Kuiper, Gerard and Sarah, 1938-1953, undated

# **Box 46**

### Folder 1

Kuiper, Gerard, Sarah, and Lucy, 1953-1973, undated

• SEE ALSO des Tombes, Sylvia

### **Box 46**

## Folder 2

Kuiper / Kuiper-Landsberg, Sarah, 1974-1991, undated

• SEE ALSO Roth, Sarah

### **Box 46**

## Folder 3

Kumar, Revathy and Arun, 2000, 2012

## **Box 46**

### Folder 4

K, general, Kabir-Kovler Gallery, 1942-2002

### **Box 46**

# Folder 5

K, general, Kraft-Kylafis and "K" illegible, 1944-2000

# **Box 46**

## Folder 6

Lake, Laura and Gerry, 1941-circa 1974

# **Box 46**

# Folder 7

Layzer, Jean and David, 1965-1995

## **Box 46**

## Folder 8

Lebovitz, Norman and Lourane, Norman and Ruth, 1964-1998, undated

Folder 9

Ledoux, Paul, Aline, and Jaqueline, 1944-1979, undated

**Box 46** 

Folder 10

Le Feber / Le Feber Locker, Eleanor, 1945-1969

**Box 46** 

Folder 11

Le Feber Locker, Eleanor, 1975-1991

**Box 47** 

Folder 1

Levi, Edward and Kate, 1966-1985

**Box 47** 

Folder 2

Levi-Setti, Ricardo and Nina, 1977-1979, 1995

**Box 47** 

Folder 3

Life Magazine, 1940-1957

**Box 47** 

Folder 4

Lightman, Alan P. and Jean, 1979-1985

**Box 47** 

Folder 5

Limber, Phyllis, Nelson, and Marian, 1958-1966

**Box 47** 

Folder 6

Lindblom, Lee and Janet, 1985-1995, undated

**Box 47** 

Folder 7

Litchfield, Carlton, 1947-1970, undated

**Box 47** 

Folder 8

Lust, Reimar and Rhea, 1957-1967

**Box 47** 

Folder 9

Luyten family, 1947

**Box 47** 

Folder 10

Lyon, Charles and Clara, 1965-1972, undated

**Box 47** 

Folder 11

Lyon and Healy, Inc., 1942-1961

**Box 47** 

Folder 12

L, general, Ladenburg-Lynd, 1942-1986

MacFadyen Music Club, 1945-1946

## **Box 47**

# Folder 14

Mack, Mary and Julian, 1950-1958, undated

## **Box 47**

## Folder 15

Maclane, Saunders and Dorothy, 1963-1985

### **Box 47**

## Folder 16

Maclane, Osa and Saunders, 1995-2003

## **Box 47**

# Folder 17

Maclane, Osa and Saunders, 2004-2012

## **Box 47**

## Folder 18

Marshall Field and Company, 1942-1961

## **Box 47**

## Folder 19

McCrea, Marian, William, and Isabella, 1951-1972, undated

# **Box 47**

### Folder 20

McNally, Shirley and Derek, 1964-1974

# **Box 47**

## Folder 21

Mendoza, Eugenio, 1955-1965

## **Box 47**

## Folder 22

Menzel, Florence and Donald, 1947-1974, undated

# **Box 48**

## Folder 1

Merritt, Frank, 1998-2012

### **Box 48**

# Folder 2

Metropolis, Patricia and Nick, 1957-1969

# **Box 48**

# Folder 3

Metropolitan Opera Guild / Association, 1940-1956, undated

## **Box 48**

# Folder 4

Meyer, Peter and Luise, 1956-1996, undated

## **Box 48**

# Folder 5

Miller, Arthur I., 2002-2005

## **Box 48**

Milne, Edward Arthur, Eleanor, and Meggie, 1939-1953, undated

**Box 48** 

Folder 7

Missionary Society of St. John's Lutheran Church, 1950

**Box 48** 

Folder 8

Mohler, Helen, 1967

**Box 48** 

Folder 9

Montgomery Ward, 1942-1956

**Box 48** 

Folder 10

Morgan, Helen and William; Emily; Jean and William, 1941-1987, undated

**Box 48** 

Folder 11

Morgan, Mary D., 1944-1947

**Box 48** 

Folder 12

Moses, Sylvia, 1950-1992, undated

**Box 48** 

Folder 13

Moses, Sylvia, 1954, 1992

**Box 48** 

Folder 14

Mother (R.S. Savitri), 1936-1940

**Box 48** 

Folder 15

Mother (R.S. Savitri), 1941-1946

**Box 48** 

Folder 16

Mother (R.S. Savitri), 1947-1948

**Box 48** 

Folder 17

Mother (R.S. Savitri), 1949-1951

**Box 49** 

Folder 1

Mother (R.S. Savitri), 1952-1956

**Box 49** 

Folder 2

Mother (R.S. Savitri), 1957-1960

• SEE ALSO clippings in Oversize Series

**Box 49** 

Folder 3

Mother (R.S. Savitri), 1961-1973

**Box 49** 

Mother – recipes, 1947

**Box 49** 

Folder 5

Mother – Lalitha's notes from her Mother's letters from 1936-1946, undated

**Box 49** 

Folder 6

Mountbatten of Burma, Lord, 1964

**Box 49** 

Folder 7

Motor Vehicle Department, State of Wisconsin, 1948, 1963

**Box 49** 

Folder 8

Münch, Guido and Virginia, 1946-1962, undated

**Box 49** 

Folder 9

Mutual Real Estate Investment Trust, 1966-1969

**Box 49** 

Folder 10

M, general, MacLaughlin-Millers Falls, 1943-2004

**Box 49** 

Folder 11

M, general, Milliette-Muruganamdam, 1941-2005

**Box 49** 

Folder 12

Nakagawa, Namiko and Yashihari, 1957-1970, undated

**Box 49** 

Folder 13

"Nanatmas," 1937, undated [Lalitha's childhood companions; see explanation in "Little Sister" in Writing Series]

**Box 49** 

Folder 14

Narahari Rao, K., 1946, 1952

**Box 50** 

Folder 1

Narayana Rao, G.T., 2005-2006

**Box 50** 

Folder 2

Narayanan, Vasudha and Ranga, 2002-2004

**Box 50** 

Folder 3

Narlikar, J.V., 1996

**Box 50** 

Folder 4

Natarajan, V., 1936-1937

**Box 50** 

Nassau, "Jason" and Laura, 1942-1964

**Box 50** 

### Folder 6

National Academy of Sciences, 1966-2012

**Box 50** 

## Folder 7

National Park Service, 1956

**Box 50** 

### Folder 8

Nduka, Amagh, 1970, 1996

**Box 50** 

## Folder 9

Nehru, Jawaharlal, 1957 [copy of letter to Nehru from Chandra]

**Box 50** 

## Folder 10

Nehru Center, London, 1995

SEE ALSO cassette tape in Audiovisual Series

**Box 50** 

# Folder 11

Nelson, Gaylord, 1962

**Box 50** 

### Folder 12

Ness, Lillian, 1950-1969, undated

**Box 50** 

## Folder 13

Newman, Ted and Sally, and booklet, "An Open Education Workshop About the Future," 1975

**Box 50** 

### Folder 14

New York Times, 1942-1957, 1997

**Box 50** 

# Folder 15

Nithya, 1937-1948

• SEE ALSO folder following Chandra-Lalitha correspondence for a letter from Nithya

### **Box 50**

## Folder 16

Nobel congratulatory letters and travel ephemera, 1983

**Box 50** 

### Folder 17

Novikov, Igor, Ya. B Zeldovich, and R.A. Sunyaev, 1969-1981, undated

**Box 50** 

# Folder 18

N, general, Nackoney-Nuveen, and N unknown, 1942-2005

**Box 50** 

## Folder 19

Oka, Takeshi and Keiko, 1999-2002

Folder 20

Oort, Jan and Micke, 1947-1967

**Box 50** 

Folder 21

O'Raifeartaigh, 1972

**Box 50** 

Folder 22

Osterbrock, Irene and Donald, 1952-1999, undated

**Box 50** 

Folder 23

Ostriker, Alicia and Jerry, 1964-1979, undated

**Box 50** 

Folder 24

Oxford University Press, 1967, 1999-2000

**Box 50** 

Folder 25

Oxtoby, David, 1997-2002

**Box 50** 

Folder 26

O, general, O'Dell-Oxley, 1941-1996

**Box 50** 

Folder 27

Page, Helen, 1940, undated

**Box 50** 

Folder 28

Page, Lou and Thornton, 1949-1968, undated

**Box 51** 

Folder 1

Panchaksharam, undated [driver, Chandra Villas], 1965, 1971, undated

**Box 51** 

Folder 2

Pancharatham, Prema, 1961-1969

**Box 51** 

Folder 3

Paramasivan, S., and articles, 1937-1964

**Box 51** 

Folder 4

Parameswaran, Uma, 1964-1998

**Box 51** 

Folder 5

Parker, Eugene and Niesje, 1963-2004, undated

**Box 51** 

Folder 6

Parker Fur Co., 1942-1950

Pekeris, Leigh, 1941-1960

**Box 51** 

Folder 8

Penrose, Roger and Vanessa, 1995-2000, undated

**Box 51** 

Folder 9

Perkins, Barbara, 1966-1973

**Box 51** 

Folder 10

Pfeifer, Esther [Lake Geneva PTO], 1950

**Box 51** 

Folder 11

Peirce, Aline and Harold, 1946-1949, undated

**Box 51** 

Folder 12

Placzek, George, 1946-1954, undated

**Box 51** 

Folder 13

Popper, Kay, 1943-1947, undated

**Box 51** 

Folder 14

Prager, Mildred, 1959-1964

**Box 51** 

Folder 15

Prendergast, Kevin and Jane, 1963-1965

**Box 51** 

Folder 16

Press, Margaret and Bill, 1980, 1993

**Box 51** 

Folder 17

Proxmire, William, 1954-1970

**Box 51** 

Folder 18

P, general, Panchapakesan-Pinnamaneni, 1941-2001

**Box 51** 

Folder 19

P, general, Plaskett-Putterman and P illegible, 1947-2000

**Box 51** 

Folder 20

Quadrangle Club, 1942-1949

**Box 51** 

Folder 21

Radhakrishnan, D. (Kittu) and Meena, 1958-1969, 1988

**Box 51** 

Radhakrishnan, Rad and Dominique, 1970-2002

**Box 51** 

Folder 23

Rajagopalan, Shantha, 1936-1964 [sister]

**Box 51** 

Folder 24

Rajagopalan, Shantha, 1965-1981 [sister]

**Box 51** 

Folder 25

Rajagopalan, V.S., including reprints, 1939-1971

**Box 52** 

Folder 1

Rajakka, 1951

**Box 52** 

Folder 2

Rajem, 1957

**Box 52** 

Folder 3

Ram, Vasanti, 1961, 1999

**Box 52** 

Folder 4

Raman, C.V. and Lokasundari, 1948-1977, undated

**Box 52** 

Folder 5

Raman Research Institute (N. Kumar), 1998-1999

**Box 52** 

Folder 6

Ramanan, Chitra and Sundaram, 1951-1979, 1998-1999

**Box 52** 

Folder 7

Ramanan, Chitra and Sundaram, 2004-2010

**Box 52** 

Folder 8

Ramanathan, Giri and Ram, 1990-1997

**Box 52** 

Folder 9

Ramanathan, K.R., 1964-1972, undated

**Box 52** 

Folder 10

Ramanathan, S. and Malathi, 1964, 1994, 2000

**Box 52** 

Folder 11

Ramanujan, Janaki, 1965

**Box 52** 

Folder 12

Ramasehan, Sivaraj and Kausalya, 1955-1999

## Folder 13

Ramaswamy, C. and Sundari, 1949-1971, undated

## **Box 52**

### Folder 14

Ramaswamy, Ramudu and Kamakshi, including photograph of Chandra and Lalitha at Williams Bay, 1962-1979, undated

# **Box 52**

# Folder 15

Ramdas, Vasanti and A.K., 1970, 1974

## **Box 52**

## Folder 16

Ramesh, Sudha and Sanjay, 1953-1997

## **Box 52**

## Folder 17

Ramnath, S. and Shant, 1957-1979

## **Box 52**

## Folder 18

Ramnath, Radhika, 1978, 1995-2003

## **Box 53**

## Folder 1

Ramnath, Radhika, 2004-2012, undated

## **Box 53**

## Folder 2

Randel, Don and Carol, 2000-2005

## **Box 53**

## Folder 3

Randers, Engelke, 1946-1985

### **Box 53**

# Folder 4

Ranney, George and Nancy, 1985-2001, undated

# **Box 53**

## Folder 5

Recillas, Felix and Paris Pishmish, 1943-1971

### **Box 53**

# Folder 6

Reid, Bill and Liz, 1957-1970, undated

## **Box 53**

# Folder 7

Reynolds, John W. Inaugural Day, 1962

# **Box 53**

## Folder 8

Rishe, Mary Jo and Bruce, 1963-1975

## **Box 53**

## Folder 9

Roberts, Paul and Joyce, 1956-1971, undated

Folder 10

Roberts, Walter, 1960, 1963

**Box 53** 

Folder 11

Roman, Nancy, 1951-1956

**Box 53** 

Folder 12

Roosevelt, Eleanor, for the American Association for the United Nations, 1953-1960

**Box 53** 

Folder 13

Rosen, Arthur, 1979, 1993

**Box 53** 

Folder 14

Rosenbaum, Thomas, 2003

**Box 53** 

Folder 15

Ross, Frank and Anna Lee, 1939-1965

**Box 53** 

Folder 16

Roth, Sarah (Kuiper) and Dan, 1977-1982

**Box 53** 

Folder 17

Roy, Mukul and Prabir, 1993-2005

**Box 53** 

Folder 18

Royal Society, 1960, 1995-1996, undated

**Box 53** 

Folder 19

Russell, Henry Norris and Lucy May, 1948-1967, undated

**Box 53** 

Folder 20

R, general, Raby-Ramsey, 1944-2006, undated

**Box 54** 

Folder 1

R, general, Ranaganathan-Roeker, 1937-2003, undated

**Box 54** 

Folder 2

R, general, Root-Bernstein-Russell and R illegible (including possibly Ruiz?), 1938-2003

**Box 54** 

Folder 3

Sachs, Carol and Bob, 1948, 1965, 1996-1998, undated

**Box 54** 

Folder 4

Sadasiv, Eileen and G., 1957-2004

Sadasvian, Radha and T.S., 1937-1963 [sister]

**Box 54** 

# Folder 6

Sadasvian, Radha and T.S., 1964-1968 [sister]

**Box 54** 

## Folder 7

Sadasvian, Radha and T.S., 1969-1982 [sister]

**Box 54** 

## Folder 8

Sadasvian, Radha and T.S., 1983-1989 [sister]

**Box 55** 

# Folder 1

Sadasvian, Radha and T.S., 1990-2000 [sister]

**Box 55** 

## Folder 2

Sahade, Miriam and Jorge, 1947-1971

**Box 55** 

## Folder 3

Sankrithi, Mithra, Usha, and Siva, 1993-2010

**Box 55** 

## Folder 4

Sarabhai, Vikram, Mirnalini, 1963-1999, undated

**Box 55** 

## Folder 5

Sarma, Rajami and Savitri, 1941-1987, undated

**Box 55** 

## Folder 6

Sato, Keiko and Humitaka, 1993, undated

**Box 55** 

## Folder 7

Savithri Rajan, Ammani, 1972, undated

**Box 55** 

# Folder 8

Schlesinger, Arthur M., [form letter], 1952

**Box 55** 

## Folder 9

Schofield, Barney and Arona, 1957-1976

**Box 55** 

# Folder 10

Schubert, Barbara, 1996, undated

**Box 55** 

# Folder 11

Schultz, Theodore, 1946

**Box 55** 

Schwarzschild, Barbara and Martin, 1939-1965

**Box 55** 

Folder 13

Schwarzschild, Barbara and Martin, 1966-1998, undated

**Box 55** 

Folder 14

Sciama, Lidia and Dennis, 1972

**Box 55** 

Folder 15

Sears, Roebuck, and Co.,1938-1959

**Box 55** 

Folder 16

Seckel, Margaret, 1974, undated

**Box 55** 

Folder 17

Seela – "Greetings from Seela," 1997 [blank greeting cards]

**Box 55** 

Folder 18

Seminary Co-Op Bookstore, 1999

**Box 55** 

Folder 19

Sen, Amartya and Hugo Sonnenschein, 1999

**Box 56** 

Folder 1

Seyfert, Carl and Muriel, 1938-1940

**Box 56** 

Folder 2

Shane, Mary, 1952-1960, undated

**Box 56** 

Folder 3

Shankar, V.S. and Vidya, 1936-1995, undated

**Box 56** 

Folder 4

Sharma, Shoba, 1988-2011

**Box 56** 

Folder 5

Sharon Women's Club, 1951-1952

**Box 56** 

Folder 6

Shochet, Mel and Sheila, 1999-2003

**Box 56** 

Folder 7

Shoenberg, David and Kate, 1946-1971, undated

**Box 56** 

Folder 8

Shoote, Hilda, 1937-1938, undated

## Folder 9

Shrivastava, Paul, and S. Chandrasekhar correspondence regarding Bhopal, and related notes, 1985

### **Box 56**

## Folder 10

Simpson, John and Betty, 1957-1976

## **Box 56**

### Folder 11

Singh, Manmohan (Prime Minister of India), 2010

### **Box 56**

## Folder 12

Sivarama Murti (National Museum, New Delhi), 1961

## **Box 56**

## Folder 13

Smart, William M., 1948-1953

## **Box 56**

### Folder 14

Smith, Wilma and Harry, 1954-1970, undated

### **Box 56**

## Folder 15

Sobolev, V., 1964-1981, undated

## **Box 56**

### Folder 16

Solti, Sir George and Lady Solti, 1975, 1992

## **Box 56**

## Folder 17

Sonnenschein, Hugo, 1995-2012, undated

### **Box 56**

## Folder 18

Sorkin, Rafael, circa 1995-1996

## **Box 56**

### Folder 19

Southern Christian Leadership Foundation, 1968

### **Box 56**

# Folder 20

Spiegel, Barbara and Ed, 1966-1968, 2001

## **Box 56**

## Folder 21

Spitzer, Lyman and Doreen, 1947-1995, undated

# **Box 57**

#### Folder 1

Srinivasan, G., including article on Chandra, 1967, 1974, 1995-1999

# **Box 57**

## Folder 2

Steele, Karen, 1950-1953, undated

## Folder 3

Sterne, Grace and Theodore, 1940-1946, undated

## **Box 57**

### Folder 4

Stibbs, Walter, 1969-1970

### **Box 57**

# Folder 5

Stofflet, John and Rita, 1957-1970, undated

## **Box 57**

## Folder 6

Stömgren, Bengt and Sigrid, 1937-1962, undated

## **Box 57**

## Folder 7

Strand, Kaj and Emilie, 1950-1977, undated

### **Box 57**

# Folder 8

Struve, Mary and Otto, 1937-1965

## **Box 57**

## Folder 9

Studebaker Theater Co., 1956-1957, undated

### **Box 57**

## Folder 10

Subbalakshmi, R.S. ("Sister"), 1936-1969

## **Box 57**

## Folder 11

Subbalakshmi, R.S. ("Sister"), photographs, mailings, clippings, and notes, 1950-1966

• SEE ALSO clipping in Oversize Series

### **Box 57**

## Folder 12

Subbalakshmi, R.S. ("Sister"), booklets, 1951-1966

## **Box 57**

## Folder 13

Subramanian, V.S. and Bapsy, 1936-1971

## **Box 57**

# Folder 14

Sugarman, Nathan and Goldie, brochure, 1967

# **Box 57**

## Folder 15

Sundaresa, Ayyer, V.R. and Balakka; Subramania Ayer, V.R., and additional letters in Tamil, 1936-1972

## **Box 57**

# Folder 16

Sundaram, M.S., 1945-1957

## **Box 58**

Swaminadhan, Sam and Rajam, 1937-1948, undated

**Box 58** 

Folder 2

Swaminathan, Amu and Revathi, 1972-2008

**Box 58** 

Folder 3

Swaminathan, Amu and Revathi, 2009-2012, undated

**Box 58** 

Folder 4

Swaminathan, Uma, 1976

**Box 58** 

Folder 5

Swarnambal, Chinnamma, ("Chinnie), 1953-1969

**Box 58** 

Folder 6

Swift, Charles and Marjorie, 1946-1966

**Box 58** 

Folder 7

Swings, Christiane and Pol, 1940-1976, undated

**Box 58** 

Folder 8

Sykes, John and Avril, 1972-1995

**Box 58** 

Folder 9

Sympathy letters - "The Accident," 1954

**Box 58** 

Folder 10

Sympathy letters, Chandra's death, A-D, 1995

**Box 58** 

Folder 11

Sympathy letters, Chandra's death, E-G, 1995

**Box 58** 

Folder 12

Sympathy letters, Chandra's death, H-J, 1995

**Box 58** 

Folder 13

Sympathy letters, Chandra's death, K, 1995

**Box 58** 

Folder 14

Sympathy letters, Chandra's death, L-N, 1995

**Box 58** 

Folder 15

Sympathy letters, Chandra's death, O-P, 1995

**Box 58** 

Folder 16

Sympathy letters, Chandra's death, R, 1995-1996

Folder 1

Sympathy letters, Chandra's death, S, 1995

**Box 59** 

Folder 2

Sympathy letters, Chandra's death, T, 1995

**Box 59** 

Folder 3

Sympathy letters, Chandra's death, U-Y, 1995-1996

**Box 59** 

Folder 4

S, general, Sachidanandan-Sheth, 1939-2003

**Box 59** 

Folder 5

S, general, Shugg-Spruce Tree Lodge, 1945-2004

**Box 59** 

Folder 6

S, general, Spyrou-Swibart, and S illegible, 1941-1991

**Box 59** 

Folder 7

Tan, Thomas and Mabel, 1963-1967

**Box 59** 

Folder 8

Tananbaum, Harvey, 1999-2000

**Box 59** 

Folder 9

Tayler, Roger, 1995-1996

**Box 59** 

Folder 10

Thangarajan, S.A., 1995-1997, undated

**Box 59** 

Folder 11

Thangarajan, S.A., photograph of Chandra, undated

**Box 59** 

Folder 12

Thatha, 1938-1948

**Box 59** 

Folder 13

Thomason, Joan, 1936, undated

**Box 59** 

Folder 14

Thompson, Denman J. "Tommy," 1969 [letter to Mrs. Gilford, essay]

**Box 59** 

Folder 15

Thorne, Linda, 1969, undated

Titus, Simone and John, 1940-1947, undated

### **Box 59**

# Folder 17

des Tombe, Sylvia, 1995-2003 [Lucy Kuiper]

# **Box 59**

# Folder 18

Trautman, Andrzej and Roza, 1968-1992, undated

### **Box 59**

# Folder 19

Trehan, Surindar and Kumar, 1957-1996

# **Box 59**

# Folder 20

Turkevich, Reeny and Anthony, 1964-1979

# **Box 59**

# Folder 21

Turnbull, Mary and Ellen, 1957-1974

#### **Box 60**

# Folder 1

T, general, Tapscott-TV Guide and T illegible, 1942-1998

# **Box 60**

### Folder 2

Ueno, Misa and Sneo, 1956-1979

# **Box 60**

# Folder 3

Ulam, Stan and Francoise, 1957-1965

# **Box 60**

# Folder 4

Underhill, Anne, 1946-1955

# **Box 60**

#### Folder 5

University of Chicago – various departments, 1966-2003

#### **Box 60**

# Folder 6

University of Chicago Bookstore, 1942-1950

# **Box 60**

# Folder 7

University of Chicago Department of Music / Concert Office, 1948, 1996-1998

# **Box 60**

# Folder 8

University of Chicago Division of Physical Sciences / Department of Physics / Enrico Fermi Institute / Yerkes Observatory, 1996-2012

# **Box 60**

# Folder 9

University of Chicago Library / Library Society, 1995-1999

University of Chicago Offices of President, Vice Presidents, and Provost, 1970, 1995-2004

### **Box 60**

# Folder 11

University of Chicago Press, 1950, 1996-1999, undated

# **Box 60**

# Folder 12

University of Chicago Real Estate, 1999-2003

#### **Box 60**

# Folder 13

University of Chicago Settlement / Service League, 1949, 1966, 2006

#### **Box 60**

# Folder 14

University of Chicago Special Collections Research Center, 1995, 2002

# **Box 60**

# Folder 15

University of Toronto, 1967

#### **Box 60**

# Folder 16

University of Wisconsin Department of Botany, 1947-1949

# **Box 61**

#### Folder 1

University of Wisconsin Extension, 1942, 1953

# **Box 61**

# Folder 2

Urey, Harold and Frieda, 1949-1975

### **Box 61**

# Folder 3

U, general, 1942-1995, undated

# **Box 61**

#### Folder 4

Van de Hulst, Hank and Wil, including paper on memories of Chandra, 1948, 1967, 1995

# **Box 61**

#### Folder 5

Van Bies Broeck, Micheline, George, Julia, and Marguerite, 1942-1975, undated

# **Box 61**

# Folder 6

Vandervoort, Fran, 1960-1971, 2006

# **Box 61**

# Folder 7

Van Houten, Ingrid and Kees, 1957-1970

# **Box 61**

# Folder 8

Vardhana, Ananda, including photographs, 1995

• SEE ALSO Oversize Series

#### Folder 9

Vashi, Nataraj and Veena, 1949-1954,

#### **Box 61**

# Folder 10

Vaughn's Seed Store, 1942-1950

### **Box 61**

# Folder 11

Venkataranan, K., and others – notes on content of tape of concert, 1978

# **Box 61**

# Folder 12

Visvanathan, S. and Rajam, including photographs; and S.K. Raja correspondence; 1941-1978, undated

# **Box 61**

# Folder 13

Viswanthan, Bala, including photograph, 1938-1977

# **Box 61**

# Folder 14

Vivekananda Vedanta Society, including booklets and related material and text of talk by Chandra, 1980-1981

# **Box 61**

#### Folder 15

Von Sicken, Jane and Hermann, 1946-1949

# **Box 61**

# Folder 16

V, general, Vallante-Vrupka, V illegible, 1939-1996, undated

# **Box 61**

# Folder 17

Wald, Robert and Barbara, 1990-2012, undated

# **Box 62**

# Folder 1

Wali, Kamesh and Kashi, 1979-2003

# **Box 62**

# Folder 2

Wali, Kamesh and Kashi, 2004-2010

### **Box 62**

# Folder 3

Walworth County Rationing Board; Walworth County Democratic Party; Williams Bay Council of Civilian Defense, 1942-1943, undated

# **Box 62**

# Folder 4

Watertown Euterpe Club, 1945-1946

# **Box 62**

# Folder 5

Watmull Foundation, 1945-1948, 1967

Wauwatosa Methodist Church, 1947

# **Box 62**

# Folder 7

Wellspring Personal Care, 2010, undated

# **Box 62**

# Folder 8

Wentzel, Gregor and Anny, 1960-1980 [including notes by Lalitha and memorial talk by Chandra]

# **Box 62**

### Folder 9

Wentzel, Donat and Marianne, 1958-2002

#### **Box 62**

# Folder 10

Wesselink, Adriann and J., 1963-1974

#### **Box 62**

# Folder 11

Weston-Smith, Miranda and Meggie, 1957-2006, undated

# **Box 62**

# Folder 12

Whipple, Babette and Fred, 1946-1974, undated

#### **Box 62**

# Folder 13

White House – envelope, 1963; invitations, menus, and related material for events related to visit of Indian Prime Minister, 1985

# **Box 62**

# Folder 14

White, Marjorie and George, 1946-1959, undated

### **Box 62**

# Folder 15

Wigner, Eugene and Mary, 1946-1970, undated

# **Box 62**

#### Folder 16

Wildt, Rupert and Kay, 1946-1969, undated

#### **Box 62**

# Folder 17

Will, Clifford and Leslie, 1972-1976

# **Box 62**

# Folder 18

Williams, Mark and Emily, 1946[?]-1964

# **Box 62**

# Folder 19

Williams Bay Village Clerk, 1958

# **Box 63**

# Folder 1

Williamson family, 1941-1956

#### Folder 2

Wilson, John and Ann, 1976-1979, 1995

#### **Box 63**

#### Folder 3

Wisconsin Federation of Music Clubs, 1938-1950

#### **Box 63**

# Folder 4

Wisconsin Association for the Disabled, Wisconsin College of the Air, Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Wisconsin Free Library Commission, Wisconsin and Michigan Steamship Company, Wisconsin Power and Light Company, Wisconsin Southern Gas Company, Wisconsin State Broadcasting Service, Wisconsin Telephone Company, 1942-1958

# **Box 63**

# Folder 5

Woman's Club of Walworth, 1953

# **Box 63**

#### Folder 6

Wrubel, Marshall and Natalie, 1946-1968

#### **Box 63**

# Folder 7

W, general, Wagoner-Winter, 1941-2000

#### **Box 63**

### Folder 8

W, general, Wiswell-WXRT, W illegible/unknown, 1940-1974, undated

# **Box 63**

# Folder 9

Xanthopoulos, Basilis – letters and related material regarding his death and memorial, including letters to Sotirios Persides and Basilis' family, 1991

# **Box 63**

#### Folder 10

Young, Margaret and Gerald, 1966-1974

#### **Box 63**

# Folder 11

Zachariasen, Willie and Mossa, 1938-1966, undated

### **Box 63**

# Folder 12

Zeisel, Eva and Hans, including copies of articles and obituary, 1988-1998

### **Box 63**

# Folder 13

Zimmer, Robert J., undated

# **Box 63**

# Folder 14

Y-Z, general, Yale University Press-Zuetiofolis[?], 1952-1997, undated

# **Box 63**

Copies of outgoing letters, 1937-1943

**Box 63** 

Folder 16

Copies of outgoing letters, 1943-1946

**Box 63** 

Folder 17

No last name or illegible – Christmas cards, 1957

**Box 64** 

Folder 1

No last name or illegible – Christmas cards, 1960-1967

**Box 64** 

Folder 2

No last name or illegible – Christmas cards, 1968-1971

**Box 64** 

Folder 3

No last name or illegible - Christmas cards, 1974-2008, undated

**Box 64** 

Folder 4

Correspondence, no last name or illegible, 1942-2010, undated

**Box 64** 

Folder 5

Birthday cards, no last name or illegible, including "Aminat and family, circa 2005-2010; handmade birthday card for Chandra, undated

**Box 64** 

Folder 6

Envelopes, sender's name not specified, some unopened, 1971-2008, undated

# **Series III: Diaries and Chronological files**

Series III contains Lalitha Chandrasekhar's extensive diaries and chronological files. It ranges in date from 1936-circa 2007. For many years she kept extremely detailed diaries documenting her daily life and thoughts, and during some years she also kept chronological files containing documents from her daily life such as mailings, programs, ephemera, fliers, and clippings on local events. The series is first arranged by format - it contains two subseries that Lalitha appeared to maintain separately. Both are arranged chronologically, with miscellaneous or undated material placed at the end. In many cases, there is material relating to a particular date in both subseries. Lalitha often appears to have made initial diary notes on note cards or smaller notebooks, and then later expanded on those on larger sheets of paper.

Subseries 1 contains a mix of paper files, notebooks, and planners that fit in typical legal-sized folders.

Subseries 2 contains index cards and smaller notebooks that have been placed in card file boxes.

# **Subseries 1: General files**

"On board the Laconia" – notebook from trip to and arrival in the United States, containing notes, lists, copies of letters, and related material, 1936

**Box 64** 

Folder 8

Diary – brief entries on major events, and notes, 1937-1938

**Box 64** 

Folder 9

Diary, notes, and ephemera, including McDonald Observatory trip, 1938-1940

**Box 65** 

Folder 1

Diary, November 1939-May 1940

**Box 65** 

Folder 2

Diary, October-December 1941

**Box 65** 

Folder 3

Daily planner, 1942

**Box 65** 

Folder 4

Notes on meals, September 1942

**Box 65** 

Folder 5

Diaries, 1942-1943

**Box 65** 

Folder 6

Prices – notes and lists, 1942-1944

**Box 65** 

Folder 7

Menus, 1942-1944

**Box 65** 

Folder 8

Diary, autobiographical notes, and ephemera, circa 1942-1947 [1 of 2]

**Box 65** 

Folder 9

Diary, autobiographical notes, and ephemera, circa 1942-1947 [2 of 2]

**Box 66** 

Folder 1

Diary and notes, 1942-1947

**Box 66** 

Folder 2

Diary, 1943-1944

**Box 66** 

Folder 3

Diary, notes, and ephemera, 1943-1946

Movies, list and descriptions, 1943-1944

**Box 66** 

Folder 5

Diary, March-April 1947

**Box 66** 

Folder 6

Diary, April-June 1947

**Box 66** 

Folder 7

Diary, April-July 1947

**Box 66** 

Folder 8

Diary, July-August 1947

**Box 66** 

Folder 9

Diary, July-September 1947

**Box 67** 

Folder 1

Diary, September-October, 1947

**Box 67** 

Folder 2

Diary, November-December 1947

**Box 67** 

Folder 3

Diary, December 1947

**Box 67** 

Folder 4

Yearly planner and diary, 1947

**Box 67** 

Folder 5

Important events diary, 1948-1950

**Box 67** 

Folder 6

Miscellaneous notes and lists, 1948-1950

**Box 67** 

Folder 7

Diary and notes, January-March 1948

**Box 67** 

Folder 8

Diary, April-July 1948

**Box 67** 

Folder 9

Diary, August-September 1948

**Box 67** 

Diary, October 1948-May 1949 **Box 68** Folder 1 Diary and chronological files, June 1949 **Box 68** Folder 2 Diary and chronological files, September-December 1949 **Box 68** Folder 3 Diary and chronological files, January-March 1950 **Box 68** Folder 4 Diary and chronological files, May-October 1950 **Box 68** Folder 5 Diary and chronological files, including India trip, February-July 1951 **Box 68** Folder 6 Diary and chronological files, August 1951-February 1952 **Box 68** Folder 7 Diary, January-February 1952 **Box 68** Folder 8 "Bay Leaves" local news clippings, January-March 1952 **Box 68** Folder 9 Diary and chronological files, March-August 1952 **Box 68** Folder 10 Diary and chronological files, September-December 1952 **Box 68** Folder 11 Diary and chronological files, February-April 1953 **Box 69** Folder 1 Diary, April-August 1953 **Box 69** Folder 2

Ephemera and mailings, 1954

**Box 69** 

Folder 3

Diary and chronological files, January-February 1955

**Box 69** 

Folder 4

Diary and chronological files, including AAUW material, April-May 1955

Folder 5

Diary and chronological files, May-July 1955

**Box 69** 

Folder 6

Diary and chronological files, July-September 1955

**Box 69** 

Folder 7

Diary and chronological files, October 1955

**Box 69** 

Folder 8

Diary and chronological files, November 1955

**Box 69** 

Folder 9

Diary and chronological files, December 1955

**Box 69** 

Folder 10

Flier and notes, circa 1955

**Box 69** 

Folder 11

Diary and chronological files, January 1956

**Box 70** 

Folder 1

Diary and chronological files, February 1956

**Box 70** 

Folder 2

Diary and chronological files, March 1956

**Box 70** 

Folder 3

Diary and chronological files, April 1956

**Box 70** 

Folder 4

Diary and chronological files, May 1956

**Box 70** 

Folder 5

Diary and chronological files, June 1956

**Box 70** 

Folder 6

Diary and chronological files, July 1956

**Box 70** 

Folder 7

Diary and chronological files, August 1956

**Box 70** 

Folder 8

Diary and chronological files, September-October 1956

Diary and chronological files, November 1956

**Box 70** 

# Folder 10

Diary and chronological files, December 1956

**Box 70** 

# Folder 11

Diary and chronological files, January 1957

**Box 70** 

# Folder 12

Diary and chronological files y, February 1957

**Box 70** 

# Folder 13

Diary and chronological files, March 1957

**Box 71** 

# Folder 1

Diary and chronological files, April 1957

**Box 71** 

# Folder 2

Diary and chronological files, May 1957

**Box 71** 

# Folder 3

Diary and chronological files, June 1957

**Box 71** 

# Folder 4

Diary and chronological files, July 1957

**Box 71** 

# Folder 5

Diary and chronological files, August 1957

**Box 71** 

# Folder 6

Diary and chronological files, September 1957

**Box 71** 

# Folder 7

Diary and chronological files, October 1957

**Box 71** 

# Folder 8

Diary and chronological files, November 1957

**Box 71** 

# Folder 9

Diary and chronological files, December 1957

**Box 71** 

# Folder 10

Ephemera, circa 1957-1958

**Box 72** 

Chronological files, January 1958

**Box 72** 

Folder 2

Diary and chronological files, February 1958 [1 of 2]

**Box 72** 

Folder 3

Diary and chronological files, February 1958 [2 of 2]

**Box 72** 

Folder 4

Diary and chronological files, March 1958

**Box 72** 

Folder 5

Diary and chronological files, April 1958

**Box 72** 

Folder 6

Diary and chronological files, May 1958

**Box 72** 

Folder 7

Diary and chronological files, June 1958

**Box 73** 

Folder 1

Diary and chronological files, July 1958

**Box 73** 

Folder 2

Diary and chronological files, August 1958

**Box 73** 

Folder 3

Diary and chronological files, September-October 1958

**Box 73** 

Folder 4

Chronological files, including tribute booklet for Sister R.S. Subbalakshmi from 1953, November 1958

**Box 73** 

Folder 5

Diary and chronological files, December 1958

**Box 73** 

Folder 6

Diary and chronological files, January 1959

**Box 73** 

Folder 7

Chronological files and haircut notes, February-May 1959

**Box 74** 

Folder 1

Chronological files, July-November 1959

**Box 74** 

Chronological files, December 1959

**Box 74** 

Folder 3

Chronological files, January 1960

**Box 74** 

Folder 4

Chronological files, February 1960

**Box 74** 

Folder 5

Chronological files, March 1960

**Box 74** 

Folder 6

Chronological files, April 1960 [1 of 2]

**Box 74** 

Folder 7

Chronological files, April 1960 [2 of 2]

**Box 74** 

Folder 8

Chronological files, May 1960

**Box 74** 

Folder 9

Chronological files, June 1960

**Box 74** 

Folder 10

Chronological files, July 1960

**Box 75** 

Folder 1

Chronological files, August-September 1960

**Box 75** 

Folder 2

Chronological files, October-November 1960

**Box 75** 

Folder 3

Chronological files, December 1960-March 1961

**Box 75** 

Folder 4

Chronological files, April-May 1961

**Box 75** 

Folder 5

Chronological files, June-August 1961

**Box 75** 

Folder 6

Chronological files, January-June 1962

**Box 75** 

Folder 7

Chronological files, July-December 1962

Folder 8

Notes and ephemera, 1962

**Box 75** 

Folder 9

Chronological files, January-July 1963

**Box 76** 

Folder 1

Chronological files, August-December 1963

**Box 76** 

Folder 2

Chronological files, 1964

**Box 76** 

Folder 3

Moving sale notes, circa 1964

**Box 76** 

Folder 4

Chronological files, 1965

**Box 76** 

Folder 5

Notes and flier, circa 1965-1966

**Box 76** 

Folder 6

Chronological files, January-March 1966

**Box 76** 

Folder 7

Chronological files and notes, August-October 1966

**Box 76** 

Folder 8

Chronological files, November-December 1966

**Box 76** 

Folder 9

Chronological files and notes on art, January-March 1967

**Box 76** 

Folder 10

Chronological files, April-July 1967

**Box 76** 

Folder 11

Chronological files, August-October 1967

**Box 76** 

Folder 12

Chronological files, November-December 1967

**Box 77** 

Folder 1

Chronological files and notes, January-April 1968

Chronological files and notes, June-December 1968

**Box 77** 

Folder 3

Chronological files, 1969

**Box 77** 

Folder 4

Notes and ephemera, 1970, undated

**Box 77** 

Folder 5

Notes and ephemera, circa 1970-1971?

**Box 77** 

Folder 6

Notes, ephemera, and diary, 1971

**Box 77** 

Folder 7

Diary, June 1972

**Box 77** 

Folder 8

Ephemera and notes, circa 1974

**Box 77** 

Folder 9

Diary and notes, July, September 1977

**Box 77** 

Folder 10

Notes and ephemera, 1978, 1980

**Box 77** 

Folder 11

Receipts, 1980

**Box 77** 

Folder 12

Notes, Shantha, December 1980-January 1981

**Box 77** 

Folder 13

Diary and notes, 1982

**Box 77** 

Folder 14

Engagements, 1982-1985

**Box 77** 

Folder 15

Notes, including Stockholm trip, 1983, undated

**Box 77** 

Folder 16

Notes, 1984

**Box 77** 

Engagements, 1984-1987

**Box 77** 

Folder 18

Notes, including India trip, 1985

**Box 77** 

Folder 19

Diary and related material, 1986

**Box 77** 

Folder 20

Diary and notes, including from interview with M. Ray, 1987

**Box 77** 

Folder 21

Notes, 1988

**Box 77** 

Folder 22

2 pages handwritten statement and equations on Ramanujan by Chandra, 1988 [removed from card file boxes for July 8, 1988]

**Box 78** 

Folder 1

Planners, 1988-1989

**Box 78** 

Folder 2

Notes, 1989

**Box 78** 

Folder 3

Notes, undated, circa 1980s

**Box 78** 

Folder 4

Notes, mostly travel, undated circa 1980s-early 1990s

**Box 78** 

Folder 5

Jobs, undated, circa 1980s-early 1990s

**Box 78** 

Folder 6

Planner, 1990

**Box 78** 

Folder 7

Notes, 1990

**Box 78** 

Folder 8

Planner, 1991

**Box 78** 

Folder 9

Notes, 1992-1993

**Box 78** 

Planners, 1992-1993

**Box 78** 

Folder 11

Science and Art Symposium Materials, 1993

**Box 78** 

Folder 12

Notes, 1994

**Box 78** 

Folder 13

Planners, 1994-1995

**Box 78** 

Folder 14

Jobs to be done, 1995

**Box 78** 

Folder 15

Diary, January-July 1995

**Box 78** 

Folder 16

Diary, August-September 1995

**Box 78** 

Folder 17

Diary, October-December 1995

**Box 78** 

Folder 18

Diary and notes, Arizona trip, October 1996

**Box 79** 

Folder 1

Planners, 1996-1997

**Box 79** 

Folder 2

Notes, 1996-1999

**Box 79** 

Folder 3

Planners, 1998-1999

**Box 79** 

Folder 4

Planners, 1999-2000

**Box 79** 

Folder 5

Miscellaneous notes, undated, circa 1990s?

Box 79

Folder 6

Miscellaneous notes, undated, circa 1990s-2000s?

**Box 79** 

Folder 7

Note on recital, 2000

Folder 8

Notes, mostly undated, circa 2000-2002

**Box 79** 

Folder 9

Notes/diary, 2002

**Box 79** 

Folder 10

"All jobs," notes, November-December, 2002?

**Box 79** 

Folder 11

Planners, 2002-2003

**Box 79** 

Folder 12

Diary, June 2003

**Box 79** 

Folder 13

Notes, 2004

**Box 79** 

Folder 14

Diary/notes, 2005

**Box 79** 

Folder 15

Notes, "Lalitha, Goldie, and Wald," circa early-mid 2000s

**Box 80** 

Folder 1

Diary, May 2005

**Box 80** 

Folder 2

Diary, June-July 2005

**Box 80** 

Folder 3

Diary, August 2005

**Box 80** 

Folder 4

Diary, September-October 2005

**Box 80** 

Folder 5

Diary, November-December, 2005

**Box 80** 

Folder 6

Diary, 2006; flier, 2007

**Box 80** 

Folder 7

Miscellaneous notes, circa 2005-2006

Diary/notes, January, circa 2000s

**Box 80** 

# Folder 9

Notes, jobs and daily tasks, circa 2000s

**Box 80** 

# Folder 10

Notes, jobs and daily tasks, circa 2000s

**Box 80** 

# Folder 11

Notes – to do lists and daily tasks, alphabetical, circa 2000s [1 of 2]

**Box 80** 

# Folder 12

Notes – to do lists and daily tasks, alphabetical, circa 2000s [2 of 2]

**Box 80** 

### Folder 13

Notes, "Oka," circa 2000s

**Box 80** 

# Folder 14

Miscellaneous notes, undated

**Box 80** 

### Folder 15

Miscellaneous notes, undated

**Box 80** 

# Folder 16

"Encyc" [encyclopedia?] – mostly notes on family, 1942

**Box 81** 

# Folder 1

"Encyc" [encyclopedia?] – notes on family, friends, personal and current events, 1943-1946

#### **Box 81**

# Folder 2

"Encyc" [encyclopedia?] – notes on family, friends, personal and current events, 1943-1946

**Box 81** 

# Folder 3

"Encyc" [encyclopedia?] – notes on family, friends, personal and current events, 1947

**Box 81** 

# Folder 4

Medical notes, 1981-1990

**Box 81** 

# Folder 5

Medical notes, 1990-1999, undated

**Box 81** 

# Folder 6

Medical notes, 1995-1997, undebated

#### Folder 7

Hearing aid material, 2000

# **Subseries 2: Card file boxes**

# **Box 82**

Diary, 1940-June 1954

# **Box 83**

Diary, July 1954-November 1958

# **Box 84**

Diary, December 1958-1960

# **Box 85**

Diary, January 1961-September 1962

# **Box 86**

Diary, October 1962-October 1964

# **Box 87**

Diary, November 1964-June 1967

# **Box 88**

Diary, July 1967-May 1969

# **Box 89**

Diary, June 1969-March 1971

# **Box 90**

Diary, April 1971-March 1973

### **Box 91**

Diary, April 1973-January 1975

# **Box 92**

Diary, February 1975-January 1977

#### Day 07

Diary, February 1977-August 1981

# **Box 94**

Diary, September 1981-September 1983

# **Box 95**

Diary, October 1983-May 1985

# **Box 96**

Diary, June 1985-December 1986

# **Box 97**

Diary, January 1987-October 1988

# **Box 98**

Diary, November 1988-November 1990

# **Box 99**

Diary, December 1990-October 1992

# **Box 100**

Diary, November 1992-November 1995

# **Box 101**

Diary, December 1995-March 1998

Diary, April 1998-December 1999

**Box 103** 

Diary, January 2000-July 2002

**Box 104** 

Diary, August 2002-September 2004

**Box 105** 

Diary, October 2004-April 2005

**Box 105** 

Alphabetical subject files, circa 1960s-1990s

**Box 106** 

Subject files, circa 1950s-1980s

**Box 106** 

Stamps, 1953-1977

**Box 107** 

Alphabetical subject files, circa 2000-2003

# **Series IV: Writing**

Subseries I, Essays, contains typescripts and handwritten versions of essays written by Lalitha Chandrasekhar, as well as notes, clippings and related material that she used for inspiration. The essays are almost entirely unpublished, although a few were published in local Wisconsin newspapers, and they range in date from 1943-1998. They cover a wide range of topics. Many are autobiographical and discuss subjects such as the challenges of life as an Indian immigrant in the United States, Lalitha's family and early life in India, and her relationship with her husband. Other essays cover Lalitha's ideas about more general topics, mostly related to politics and social justice. In a few cases the folders contain only clippings or notes but appear to have been filed by Lalitha under "essays," likely indicating that she considered the topic but either did not end up writing or did not save the essay.

The subseries is generally arranged chronologically according to the date Lalitha assigned to each essay, which may have been the date she began it. An exception to the chronological order are several folders relating to a potential biography of her husband that Lalitha long intended to write but never completed, which have been placed together at the end of the subseries.

Subseries II, Talks, contains notes and text for various talks given by Lalitha Chandrasekhar. The material ranges in date from 1942-1999 and is arranged chronologically. It includes notes for talks about life in India that she gave for local schools, churches, and women's groups in the United States; her talk at the unveiling of a bust of Srinivasa Ramanujan, and notes from talks she gave at events honoring Chandra after his death. Researchers should also consult the card file box at the end of Subseries III for additional notes from talks on similar topics.

Subseries III, Notes, ranges in date from circa 1931-2002 and is arranged first by general subject and chronologically therein. The notes cover a variety of topics, but the largest portion cover scientific topics. This includes notes that Lalitha took at conferences and lectures she attended; her notes from Chandra's lectures at Yerkes Observatory, which she often attended in the 1930s and early 1940s; and notes from science lessons that Chandra gave her, often on occasions when she expressed interest in knowing more about his work. The subseries also includes notes on

books and reading, languages, music, world affairs, and miscellaneous topics, as well as a small number of school notebooks.

# **Subseries 1: Essays**

### **Box 108**

#### Folder 1

"My Ideal World," handwritten manuscript, notes, and clipping, 1943-1957

• SEE ALSO clippings in Oversize Series

# **Box 108**

#### Folder 2

Essays on India, typescripts, excerpts from letters, and related correspondence, 1944-1952

# **Box 108**

# Folder 3

"The Clock Ticks On," handwritten manuscript, September 7, 1945

# **Box 108**

#### Folder 4

"Mexican Proposal," handwritten letter to editor of New York Times and response, April 23-29, 1949

#### **Box 108**

# Folder 5

"Another Bold New Program," handwritten, and draft, circa 1949?

# **Box 108**

### Folder 6

"Handbook for Foreign Students in America (that I intended to write but didn't)," handwritten, and related correspondence, 1949-1950

# **Box 108**

#### Folder 7

"Commentary on 'World Minority Problem'," handwritten, and original pamphlet, April 27, 1949

# **Box 108**

# Folder 8

"Black and White," a collection of essays, handwritten notes and drafts, typescripts, clippings, and correspondence, 1949-1967

• SEE ALSO clippings in Oversize Series

# **Box 108**

# Folder 9

"Love," typescript, February 2, 1953

#### **Box 108**

### Folder 10

"What it feels like to have voted for the first time," letter to the editor, typescript, clippings, and related correspondence, April 6, 1954-January 1955

# **Box 108**

### Folder 11

"Wave and Ripple – first idea," typescript, draft, handwritten notes, and clippings, January 31, 1955-March 2, 1958; article and notes, 1948

• SEE ALSO clippings in Oversize Series

#### **Box 108**

#### Folder 12

"Wave and Ripple," handwritten essay, August 14, 1963

### **Box 108**

# Folder 13

"That Hated Word, 'Native,'" typescript, notes, and related correspondence, January 29, 1955

#### **Box 108**

# Folder 14

"Autobiography Prologue," handwritten, May 1960

# **Box 108**

# Folder 15

"Sumerian" (comparison with Tamil), handwritten essay, copy, and letter to S.N. Kramer, Marcy 27, 1963

#### **Box 108**

# Folder 16

Sumerian and Tamil comparison - notes and correspondence with O. Neugebauer, 1961

# **Box 108**

#### Folder 17

"What Shall I Wear," handwritten, August 13, 1963

#### **Box 108**

# Folder 18

"The Joy of Knowing I am Black, handwritten, August 13, 1963

### **Box 108**

# Folder 19

"The Move to Chicago," typed and handwritten, November 22, 1965

# **Box 108**

# Folder 20

"The Bird," two handwritten versions, notes, and note from Chandra, August 14, 1966, October 26, 1994

# **Box 108**

#### Folder 21

"The Students Came," handwritten, and partial typescript, May 22, 1966

# **Box 108**

### Folder 22

"Mikva for Congress," handwritten, June 16, 1966; notes, May 23, 1966

# **Box 108**

# Folder 23

"Sandage," handwritten, July 7, 1966

# **Box 108**

# Folder 24

Autobiography - outlines and handwritten essays, 1967-1969, undated

# **Box 108**

# Folder 25

"The Dinner at the Peierls," typescript and handwritten notes, August 25, 1968

#### Folder 26

"The Brain Drain in India," typescript and handwritten notes, September 30, 1968

# **Box 108**

### Folder 27

"So We Finally Served Alcohol," handwritten notes, April 15, 1969

#### **Box 108**

# Folder 28

"Impressions of my Last Trip to India," typescript, April 15, 1969

# **Box 108**

### Folder 29

"Impressions of my Last Trip to India," handwritten notes, undated

# **Box 108**

# Folder 30

"African Violets," handwritten essay, October 6, 1969; notes and clippings, 1954-1963

#### **Box 108**

# Folder 31

"They Must Live Too," clipping and note only, circa 1969

# **Box 108**

#### Folder 32

"Student Protests," fliers only, 1970

#### **Box 108**

# Folder 33

"The Block," handwritten, 1970

# **Box 108**

# Folder 34

"The Shock of It All (Jury Service)," handwritten essay, notes, and letter, January-February, 1970

# **Box 108**

# Folder 35

"Herb's Birthday Party," poem and notes, May 24-June 1, 1970

# **Box 108**

# Folder 36

"John Friedman," typescript and handwritten notes, including by Chandra, February 27, 1971

### **Box 108**

# Folder 37

"Why Not Two Pipelines?" typescript of letter to Editor of New York Times, March 3, 1971

# **Box 108**

# Folder 38

"The Levi Dinner," typescript, April 2, 1971

# **Box 109**

# Folder 1

"My teeth," sample questionnaire only, June 25, 1971

```
Folder 2
```

"Little Sister," Part I, typescript and copy, July 30, 1971

**Box 109** 

Folder 3

"Little Sister," Part II, typescript and notes, July 30, 1971

**Box 109** 

Folder 4

"Little Sister," handwritten notes, alphabetical, July 30, 1971

**Box 109** 

Folder 5

"Little Sister," handwritten notes, typescripts, and drafts of letters to Lalitha's sisters and mother, July 30-September 27, 1971

**Box 109** 

Folder 6

"We Had Plums for Dessert Today," typescript and copy, October 10, 1971

**Box 109** 

Folder 7

"My Sixty-First Birthday," typescript and handwritten notes, October 15, 1971

**Box 109** 

Folder 8

"The Luncheon for Barbara Hoyle," October 13, 1971

**Box 109** 

Folder 9

"This is Pasadena," typescript, October 21, 1971

**Box 109** 

Folder 10

"I Must Get up First," typescript, and "Not All Jottings are Alike," handwritten, November 3-4, 1971

**Box 109** 

Folder 11

"Krishnamurthy," handwritten, December 24, 1971

**Box 109** 

Folder 12

"Should we not Forgive," handwritten, February 9, 1972

**Box 109** 

Folder 13

"The Shot," handwritten, and clipping, February 11, 1972

**Box 109** 

Folder 14

"Ireland," typescript and handwritten notes, May 14, 1972

**Box 109** 

Folder 15

"Corruption," typescript and handwritten notes, June 30, 1972

**Box 109** 

Folder 16

"Language Division in India," handwritten, July 2, 1972

# Folder 17

"Why Don't You Leave Me Alone," handwritten, July 4-5, 1972

# **Box 109**

### Folder 18

"The Conflict," handwritten notes and paragraph, July 11, 1972

### **Box 109**

# Folder 19

"The Moral Aspect," clipping only, August 19, 1972

# **Box 109**

### Folder 20

"Chess," typescript and handwritten essay and notes, letter to editor of New Yorker, and issue of New Yorker, October 28-November 5, 1972

# **Box 109**

# Folder 21

"Back Again at Yerkes," handwritten, April 22, 1973

# **Box 109**

# Folder 22

"Now We Are Going Back to Chicago," handwritten, April 23-26, 1973

#### **Box 109**

# Folder 23

"The Other Bed" and "I can add," May 12-21, 1983

# **Box 109**

### Folder 24

"The Only Message," handwritten, May 23, 1973

# **Box 109**

# Folder 25

"The Dreams," handwritten, May 25, 1973

# **Box 109**

# Folder 26

"India as I See It," typescript and handwritten notes, June 1, 1973

• SEE ALSO clipping in Oversize Series

#### **Box 109**

# Folder 27

Letter to Senator Ervin, never mailed, July 31, 1973

### **Box 109**

# Folder 28

"Where are They," typescript and copies, September 25, 1974

# **Box 109**

# Folder 29

"The Moment," typescript and handwritten notes, October 8, 1974

# **Box 109**

# Folder 30

Inscription for Joan Palmer - Panchatantra, typescript, November 8, 1974

# **Box 109**

"A Scientist is No Good after he is Forty," typescript and copies, December 2, 1974

#### **Box 109**

# Folder 32

"Devaki," typescript and copies, December 4, 1974

# **Box 109**

# Folder 33

"The Caste System," typescript, December 23, 1974

# **Box 109**

### Folder 34

"The Flight," handwritten, May 12, 1975

#### **Box 109**

# Folder 35

"What I did not Say," typescript and handwritten notes, May 28, 1975

#### **Box 110**

# Folder 1

"The Two Ways," typescript, July 10, 1975

# **Box 110**

#### Folder 2

"The Two Ways," "Mahatma Gandhi and Martin Luther King," and "There is Room for Hope," typescripts and handwritten notes, July 10, 1975

# **Box 110**

#### Folder 3

"Indira Gandhi," typescript, handwritten draft, and notes, October 6, 1975

### **Box 110**

# Folder 4

"The 12 Ways" and "Chandra's Discovery of the Limiting Mass," typescripts and handwritten notes, October 24, 1975

### **Box 110**

### Folder 5

"The News (Hassan's Death)," handwritten, November 25, 1975

# **Box 110**

# Folder 6

"On Writing," typed and handwritten list of essays, August 6, 1976

# **Box 110**

#### Folder 7

"Who is to be Blamed?" typescript and handwritten notes, August 6, 1976

#### **Box 110**

# Folder 8

"His Method of Writing," typescript, September 26, 1978

# **Box 110**

# Folder 9

"The Quest for Beauty," typescript and handwritten notes, October 3, 1978

# **Box 110**

# Folder 10

"A Peg in a Hole," typescript, April 30, 1979

"The Wolf note," typescript and handwritten notes, May 5, 1979

### **Box 110**

# Folder 12

"Breathes there a man with soul so dead who never to himself has said, 'This is my own native land,'" typescript and handwritten notes, July 10, 1979

# **Box 110**

# Folder 13

"The Seminar," typescript and handwritten notes, May 28, 1980

# **Box 110**

### Folder 14

"Commentary I did not make at the end of an interview of Chandra by Bruckner," typescripts and handwritten notes, August 5, 1980

# **Box 110**

# Folder 15

"There is Someone in Here!" typescript, August 8, 1980

# **Box 110**

#### Folder 16

"The Poor People," handwritten, February 1, 1986

#### **Box 110**

# Folder 17

"Indira Gandhi," handwritten, and notes by Chandra, February 12, 1981

# **Box 110**

#### Folder 18

"Sister Subbalakshmi," handwritten, typescript, and related letters, 1986; flier, 1969

#### **Box 110**

# Folder 19

"Lalitha on Herself," text of interview, circa 1987

# **Box 110**

# Folder 20

"Recollections, 1928-1936," handwritten, and letter to Kameshwar Wali, 1987-1988

# **Box 110**

#### Folder 21

"One Job a Day (inner frustrations)," typescript, and related lists of jobs, circa 1980s

# **Box 110**

# Folder 22

"Past and Future," handwritten, "started in Oxford, to be continued," May 18, 1991

# **Box 110**

### Folder 23

"Memories of Hans Zeisel," typescript and handwritten, May 16, 1992

# **Box 110**

# Folder 24

"It Isn't Fair," handwritten essay and letter, and copies; May 30-June 2, 1994; "Life's Bounty" list and note, undated; notes on limiting mass discovery, undated

# **Box 110**

"Our Song," typescripts and copies of various versions of article and handwritten notes of original talk, 1996-1998

### **Box 110**

# Folder 26

Foreword to Volume 7, Part II of the Selected Papers of S. Chandrasekhar, typescripts, drafts, and related correspondence, 1996-1997

# **Box 110**

# Folder 27

"My Everlasting Flame," handwritten draft, typescript, correspondence with Kameshwar Wali, and copies of final article, 1996-1997

### **Box 110**

# Folder 28

"My Everlasting Flame," notes and preparation, 1996

#### **Box 111**

# Folder 1

"The Whole Class Made the Nobel Prize," typescript, draft, notes, and letter, January 1998

#### **Box 111**

# Folder 2

"Article for Wali" and autobiographical notes, handwritten, undated

# **Box 111**

# Folder 3

"A Black Woman's Burden," handwritten notes, undated "

# **Box 111**

# Folder 4

Do I Have Absolute Pitch," handwritten notes, undated

# **Box 111**

# Folder 5

"The Lighter Side of International Relations," handwritten, and notes, undated

# **Box 111**

# Folder 6

"Man and Nature" and "Wedding Anniversaries," handwritten, undated

#### **Box 111**

# Folder 7

"Poland/I Heard the Cry," handwritten, undated

# **Box 111**

# Folder 8

"The Promise," handwritten, undated

# **Box 111**

# Folder 9

"Tsela II," handwritten, undated

# **Box 111**

# Folder 10

"Victims of Foreign Rule," handwritten, undated

# **Box 111**

"What I Didn't Tell Shantha," handwritten, undated

#### **Box 111**

#### Folder 12

Chandra's biography – essays, notes, and outline, 1963, undated

#### **Box 111**

# Folder 13

Chandra's biography – notes, including some by Chandra; clippings, programs, and typescripts, circa 1941-1968, undated

#### **Box 111**

# Folder 14

Chandra's biography – notes, programs, and clippings, 1942-1954

# **Box 111**

# Folder 15

Chandra's biography – notes, including some by Chandra; essays and clippings, alphabetical, 1945-1969

#### **Box 111**

# Folder 16

Chandra's biography – notes, open heart surgery recovery, September 1977-March 1978

# **Subseries 2: Talks**

# **Box 111**

#### Folder 17

On India, typescripts and handwritten, related clipping, notes, and correspondence, 1942-1953

# **Box 112**

# Folder 1

Indian Music, handwritten, and programs and typed outline, 1944

# **Box 112**

### Folder 2

India, typed and handwritten talks, clipping, and notes, 1947-1953

#### **Box 112**

# Folder 3

Newspaper reports / clippings on talks on India, 1950-1954

# **Box 112**

#### Folder 4

Letter regarding talk on United Nations, 1955

# **Box 112**

# Folder 5

Brotherhood Week, Como School, typescript and handwritten notes, 1956

# **Box 112**

# Folder 6

Indian Music talk at Crystal Lake, handwritten notes and clipping, 1956

# **Box 112**

# Folder 7

Indian Homes and Gardens, handwritten notes, 1965

"Is this Religion?" typescript and handwritten notes, May 30, 1971

• SEE ALSO clipping in Oversize Series

#### **Box 112**

#### Folder 9

"Talk on the Unveiling of the Portrait Bust of Srinivasa Ramanujan," typescript, handwritten notes, and related clippings, 1984-1985

• SEE ALSO clipping in Oversize Series

#### **Box 112**

# Folder 10

LASR reception remarks, handwritten, 1985

# **Box 112**

# Folder 11

"Sprinkling Chandra's ashes everywhere that he walked on this campus that he loved," handwritten notes, October 13, 1995

#### **Box 112**

# Folder 12

'Remarks at reception to honor winners of competition to name X-Ray satellite," typescripts, 1999

# **Box 112**

# Folder 13

"My Unveiling Talk" [of Chandra's bust], handwritten, December 14, 1999

#### **Box 112**

### Folder 14

"Talk on Hinduism," handwritten outline and notes, undated

# **Box 112**

### Folder 15

"Vegetation in India," handwritten talk and notes, undated

### **Box 112**

# Folder 16

"Universities," typescript and handwritten notes and map, undated

# **Subseries 3: Notes**

# **Box 112**

#### Folder 17

Books and reading – notes and commentary on "Are you going West? Here are a few tips," 1942

# **Box 112**

#### Folder 18

Books and reading - commentary on "Are you going West? Here are a few tips," 2002

# **Box 112**

# Folder 19

Books and reading - notes and articles on Hindu astronomy, 1945- 1952

# **Box 112**

# Folder 20

Books and reading - notes on Roll, Erich, "Elements of Economic Theory," 1948

# Folder 1

Books and reading - notes on Adams, "Interracial Marriage in Hawaii," 1948

# **Box 113**

#### Folder 2

Books and reading - notes on "Gandhi, his own Story," 1948

#### **Box 113**

# Folder 3

Books and reading – notes on books read, circa 1940s?

# **Box 113**

# Folder 4

Books and reading – Great Books Discussion group notes, 1948-1949

# **Box 113**

### Folder 5

Books and reading - Great Books Discussion group notes, Euclid, 1949

#### **Box 113**

# Folder 6

Books and reading - Great Books Discussion group notes, 1949-1950

# **Box 113**

# Folder 7

Books and reading – Great Books Discussion group - notes on Mortimer Adler talk, 1950, undated

• SEE ALSO clippings in Oversize Series

# **Box 113**

# Folder 8

Books and reading - Great Books Discussion group notes, 1950-1951

### **Box 113**

# Folder 9

Books and reading – Great Books Discussion group notes, 1952-1953?

# **Box 113**

#### Folder 10

Books and reading – notes on Marjorie Grene, "Dreadful Freedom," 1950

#### **Box 113**

# Folder 11

Books and reading - notes on Fredericks Dunn, "War and the Minds of Men," 1951

### **Box 113**

# Folder 12

Books and reading – notes on Oswald Spengler, "The Decline of the West," and "The New India – Progress Through Democracy," 1951-1959

# **Box 113**

# Folder 13

Books and reading – notes on Henry Steele Commager, "Freedom, Loyalty, Dissent," 1954

# **Box 113**

### Folder 14

Books and reading – notes on Will Durant, "The Renaissance," 1958

# Folder 15

Books and reading - notes on "Essentials of Astronomy," 1966

#### **Box 113**

### Folder 16

Books and reading – notes on Henry Wheeler, "Making the World One," 1968

# **Box 113**

# Folder 17

Books and reading – notes on R.B. Heywood, "The Works of the Mind," 1969

# **Box 113**

# Folder 18

Books and reading - notes on various books, March-May 1970, undated

# **Box 113**

#### Folder 19

Books and reading – Basic Program with William Olmstead, notes on Homer's Iliad, Fall 1970

# **Box 114**

#### Folder 1

Books and reading - Basic Program with Joel Rich, notes on Joyce, Fall 1970

#### **Box 114**

# Folder 2

Books and reading - Basic Program with Joel Rich, notes on Plato, Fall 1970

# **Box 114**

# Folder 3

Books and reading – Basic Program, course material, 1970

# **Box 114**

# Folder 4

Books and reading – Basic Program with Elliot Kirck, notes and course material, Winter 1970

# **Box 114**

#### Folder 5

Books and reading – Basic Program with George Anastaplo, notes and course material, Winter 1970

# **Box 114**

#### Folder 6

Books and reading - Basic Program with Michael L. Denney, notes, Spring 1970

# **Box 114**

# Folder 7

Books and reading - Basic Program with Douglas C. Mitchell, notes, Spring 1970

# **Box 114**

# Folder 8

Books and reading – notes on books and television programs, 1970-1971

# **Box 114**

# Folder 9

Books and reading - notes on Quentin Bell, "Virginia Woolf," 1972

Books and reading – notes on S. Chandrasekhar, "The Mathematical Theory of Black Holes" and Harold Fritzsh, "Quarks," circa 1983

#### **Box 114**

#### Folder 11

Books and reading - notes on Kameshwar C. Wali, "Chandra," circa 1991

#### **Box 114**

# Folder 12

Books and reading – notes on Chandrasekhar Memorial Issue edited by G. Srinivasan, circa late 1990s

#### **Box 114**

# Folder 13

Books and reading - notes on Victor Chapin, "Lotus Seat," undated

# **Box 114**

# Folder 14

Books and reading – notes on Will Durant, Shankara, and Madhava Vidyaranya, Shankara Digvijaya, undated

#### **Box 114**

# Folder 15

Books and reading - notes on Kazantzakis, "Freedom or Death," undated

# **Box 114**

#### Folder 16

Books and reading - notes on David Riesman, "Individualism Reconsidered," undated

### **Box 114**

### Folder 17

Books and reading - notes on C.P. Snow, "Variety of Men," undated

### **Box 115**

# Folder 1

Books and reading – notes on "Letter to Rawls," about Virginia Wolf and "Trial of Dr. Spock," undated

# **Box 115**

# Folder 2

Books and reading – notes on various books, undated

# **Box 115**

### Folder 3

Books and reading – notes, various books, undated [1 of 4]

#### **Box 115**

# Folder 4

Books and reading – notes, various books, undated [2 of 4]

# **Box 115**

# Folder 5

Books and reading – notes, various books, undated [3 of 4]

# **Box 115**

# Folder 6

Books and reading – notes, various books, undated [4 of 4]

Languages – French, 1941 [1 of 2]

**Box 115** 

# Folder 8

Languages – French, 1941 [2 of 2]

**Box 115** 

# Folder 9

Languages – German, 1974

**Box 115** 

# Folder 10

Languages - Spanish, Sahade, undated

**Box 116** 

# Folder 1

Languages - Sumerian, 1961, undated

**Box 116** 

# Folder 2

Miscellaneous - Opera, 1944

**Box 116** 

# Folder 3

Miscellaneous – essay material, notes and articles, 1946-1977

**Box 116** 

#### Folder 4

Miscellaneous - talk on women astronomers, February 27, 1948

**Box 116** 

# Folder 5

Miscellaneous – haircut notes, 1959-1968

**Box 116** 

# Folder 6

Miscellaneous - television, 1967, 1975

**Box 116** 

# Folder 7

Miscellaneous – essays written or to be written, lists and notes; notice about women's literary magazine, 1975-1987, undated

**Box 116** 

#### Folder 8

Miscellaneous – busts of scientists, list, undated

**Box 116** 

# Folder 9

Miscellaneous - Chandra and Lalitha's lives, undated

**Box 116** 

# Folder 10

Miscellaneous – notes, in Tamil?, undated

**Box 116** 

# Folder 11

Music - Western Music - piano notes, 1936-1943, undated

```
Folder 12
```

Music – Western Music – "Swara," various notes, 1942, undated

**Box 116** 

# Folder 13

Music - Western Music - programs, fliers, and notes, 1946-1953, undated

**Box 116** 

# Folder 14

Music – Western Music – new notation, undated

**Box 116** 

# Folder 15

Music – Western Music, Dictionary of Music, notes, undated [1 of 2]

**Box 116** 

# Folder 16

Music – Western Music, Dictionary of Music, notes, undated [2 of 2]

**Box 116** 

# Folder 17

Music[?] – Indian music[?], notes, 1961, undated

**Box 117** 

# Folder 1

School notebooks, circa 1920s-early 1930s [1 of 4; including clippings, fliers, and certificates]

**Box 117** 

#### Folder 2

School notebooks, circa 1931-1935 [1 of 4]

**Box 117** 

# Folder 3

School notebooks, circa 1931-1935 [1 of 4]

**Box 117** 

### Folder 4

School notebooks, circa 1931-1935 [1 of 4]

**Box 117** 

# Folder 5

Science – Kuiper lecture notes, 1937

**Box 117** 

#### Folder 6

Science – "Chandra question papers," 1937-1948

**Box 117** 

# Folder 7

Science - Chandra lecture notes, "Stellar Dynamics," 1938

**Box 117** 

# Folder 8

Science - Chandra lecture notes, "Discovery of Radioactivity," 1939, undated

**Box 118** 

# Folder 1

Science - Chandra lecture notes, Radioactivity and Age of the Earth, circa 1930s-1940s

Science - Chandra lecture notes, Stellar Interiors, circa 1930s-1940s

# **Box 118**

# Folder 3

Science – "Chandra – Examination – My Answer," circa 1930s-1940

# **Box 118**

# Folder 4

Science – notes, definite integrals, undated

### **Box 118**

# Folder 5

Science – notes, real variable stars, circa 1930s-1940s

# **Box 118**

# Folder 6

Science - Chandra lecture notes, general dynamics, 1940

# **Box 118**

# Folder 7

Science - Chandra lecture notes, An Introduction to the Study of Stellar Structure, 1941

# **Box 118**

# Folder 8

Science – lectures on stellar energy, 1941

# **Box 118**

### Folder 9

Science - Chandra lecture notes, Stellar Atmospheres, 1942, undated

### **Box 118**

# Folder 10

Science - Chandra's lectures on Stellar Atmospheres, 1942

# **Box 118**

# Folder 11

Science - Chandra[?] lecture notes, Extended Stellar Atmospheres, 1942

# **Box 119**

# Folder 1

Science – notes on articles, articles, and clipping, 1946

### **Box 119**

# Folder 2

Science - Radiative Equilibrium - Lalitha's notes on Chandra's research, 1947-1948

# **Box 119**

# Folder 3

Science – notes on turbulence, by Chandra, 1948

# **Box 119**

# Folder 4

Science - notes, Chandra's seminar on turbulence, 1948

# **Box 119**

# Folder 5

Science – notes, turbulence – summary, 1949

# **Box 119**

Science – notes, Chandra – turbulence, Heisenberg Statistical Theory of, 1949

### **Box 119**

### Folder 7

Science – notes and articles, 1948-1969

#### **Box 119**

# Folder 8

Science – Jacobi Ellipsoids and a Fly, notes from lesson from Chandra, 1962

### **Box 119**

#### Folder 9

Science - Quasi-Stellar Radio Sources (Quasars), notes and clippings, 1963

### **Box 119**

# Folder 10

Science - "Chandra's lesson to me on relativity" and clock paradox, July 25, 1968

# **Box 119**

# Folder 11

Science - "Lesson on General Relativity given by Chandra to me," September 23, 1968

# **Box 119**

### Folder 12

Science - Chandra - Pulsars, notes, 1969

#### **Box 119**

# Folder 13

Science – the Effect of Gravitational Radiation on the Maclaurin Spheroid and the Jacobi Ellipsoid, lesson from Chandra, notes, February 28, 1970

### **Box 119**

### Folder 14

Science –Gravitational Collapse and Rotation, lesson from Chandra, notes, October 24, 1970

# **Box 119**

#### Folder 15

Science – Quantum Mechanics – Morrison, November-December 1970

### **Box 119**

# Folder 16

Science – Emilio Segré, "Highlights in the Development of Nuclear Physics," lecture notes, November 30-December 11, 1970

### **Box 119**

# Folder 17

Science – Chandra's lesson on the Trautman Colloquium, February 18, 1971

# **Box 119**

# Folder 18

Science – notes, "The history of relativity," 1985

# **Box 119**

# Folder 19

Science – notes, Dyson's talk, "Origin of Life," April 3, 1985

# **Box 119**

# Folder 20

Science – Chandra's lessons and notes, 1986-1990

### Folder 21

Science - Chandra's notes on Newton, 1991

# **Box 119**

### Folder 22

Science - "Pursuit of Science," notes on talk by Chandra, 1994

### **Box 119**

# Folder 23

Science – notes on Chandra, "Electrons," undated

# **Box 119**

# Folder 24

Science - notes, Dushman, Quantum Phenomena/Linear Harmonic Oscillator, undated

# **Box 120**

### Folder 1

Science - Hoyle and Lyttleton colloquium notes, undated

#### **Box 120**

# Folder 2

Science – Stömgren, small booklet with handwritten text – "Chandra Monograph, O Edition – Who is the oldest student in the class?" undated

### **Box 120**

# Folder 3

Science - Swings, lecture notes, undated

# **Box 120**

### Folder 4

World affairs – Palestine, notes, 1946, and reprint, 1961

# **Box 120**

# Folder 5

World affairs – notes and clippings, 1946-1949

### **Box 120**

# Folder 6

World affairs – USSR, notes and clippings, 1946-1953

# **Box 120**

#### Folder 7

World affairs - notes on lecture, "UN and the World Crisis," and others, circa 1950s?

### **Box 120**

# Folder 8

World affairs – notes, India and other topics, circa 1950s

# **Box 120**

### Folder 9

World affairs – notes, 1950-1953

# **Box 120**

# Folder 10

World affairs – notes and clippings, France, 1953-1966

# **Box 120**

# Folder 11

World affairs – notes and clippings, Japan, 1953-1966

### Folder 12

World affairs – notes and clippings, Italy, 1953-1966

### **Box 120**

### Folder 13

World affairs – "Colonialism – White Superiority, Patronizing, Abuse," article, letter, and comment, 1955

### **Box 120**

#### Folder 14

World affairs – notes, 1961-1966

### **Box 120**

### Folder 15

World affairs – notes and clippings, India, 1964-1966

### **Box 120**

### Folder 16

World affairs – notes, 1971-1976

# **Box 120**

#### Folder 17

World affairs – notes, New York Times, 1982-1989

#### **Box 120**

# Folder 18

World affairs - notes, February-March 1985

### **Box 120**

### Folder 19

World affairs - notes, 1994

### **Box 120**

# Folder 20

World affairs - notes, undated

### **Box 121**

Notes, including for talks on life in the United States given in India, talks on India given in the United States, biographical notes on Chandra, talk at the reunion following Chandra's death, and miscellaneous notes, mostly on books and international relations, 1943-1995

# Series V: Politics and Social Justice

This series contains material related to Lalitha Chandrasekhar's interests and work in the areas of politics and social justice. It is arranged alphabetically according to the name of the organization or last name of the politician. Much of the material consists of mailings from various local, national, and international political and social justice organizations. In some cases, she added her own comments or responses to the mailings. Also of particular interest in this series are files for organizations or campaigns that she was actively involved with on a local level, such as the Civic Disarmament Committee, Democratic Party of Wisconsin, League of Women Voters, and Adlai Stevenson's presidential campaign. The series ranges in date from 1942-2004.

### **Box 122**

Adlai Stevenson Institute - letters and pamphlets, 1972-1973

### **Box 122**

# Folder 2

Amendment to End the War, including petition and letter from S. Chandrasekhar and letter from George McGovern, 1970

# **Box 122**

# Folder 3

American Association for United Nations, 1950-1959

#### **Box 122**

# Folder 4

American Civil Liberties Union, 1956-1988

# **Box 122**

# Folder 5

American Committee on Africa, 1962-1990

# **Box 122**

### Folder 6

American Friends Service Committee, 1947-1973

### **Box 122**

# Folder 7

Americans for Democratic Action, 1954-1985

# **Box 122**

### Folder 8

Mailings, general, Ab-Am, 1966-1987, undated

# **Box 122**

# Folder 9

Mailings, general, Am-At, 1967-1996

# **Box 122**

# Folder 10

Mailings, general, B, 1970-1998

# **Box 122**

### Folder 11

Center for Constitutional Rights, 1973-1990

#### **Box 122**

# Folder 12

Chicago Committee to Defend the Bill of Rights, including note by Lalitha, 1967-1998

# **Box 123**

# Folder 1

Civic Disarmament Committee, including clippings, notes, brochures, newsletters, and memoranda, 1971-1974 [1 of 2]

# **Box 123**

# Folder 2

Civic Disarmament Committee, including clippings, notes, brochures, newsletters, and memoranda, 1971-1974 [2 of 2]

# **Box 123**

# Folder 3

Civic Disarmament Committee packet copy #5, 1973

### Folder 4

Civic Disarmament Committee - War on Crime Rally, 1974

# **Box 123**

### Folder 5

Civic Disarmament Committee – "How do I do it?" including Lalitha's notes, typed drafts of newsletters, and copies of clippings, 1974

# **Box 123**

### Folder 6

Civic Disarmament Committee, notes, 1974, undated

### **Box 123**

# Folder 7

Civic Disarmament Committee, including drafts and completed copies of newsletters, correspondence, and related material, 1974-1978

# **Box 123**

# Folder 8

Clinton, Bill and Hillary mailings, 1993-2002, undated

# **Box 123**

# Folder 9

Committee for Public Justice, 1975-1981

# **Box 123**

### Folder 10

Committee in Solidarity with People of El Salvador, 1984-1987

### **Box 123**

# Folder 11

Committee of 100, 1948-1972

# **Box 124**

# Folder 1

Congress of Racial Equality (CORE), 1962-1970

# **Box 124**

# Folder 2

Mailings, general, Ca-Ce, 1956-1998

# **Box 124**

# Folder 3

Mailings, general, Ch-Ci, 1965-1988, undated

# **Box 124**

# Folder 4

Mailings, general, Cl-Cons, 1970-1995

# **Box 124**

# Folder 5

Mailings, general, Cont-Cu, 1967-1997

# **Box 124**

# Folder 6

Democratic National Committee and Congressional Campaign Committee, 1970-2004

# **Box 124**

Democratic Digest, 1957-1959

**Box 124** 

Folder 8

Democratic National Convention, article and notes, 1968

**Box 124** 

Folder 9

Democratic Party of Wisconsin, including correspondence, 1954-1958

**Box 125** 

Folder 1

Democratic Party of Wisconsin, including notes and fliers regarding 1960 Presidential campaign and photographs, 1960-1964

**Box 125** 

Folder 2

Despres, Leon, M., clippings, letters, memoranda, and reports, 1968-1970

**Box 125** 

Folder 3

Mailings, general, D, 1968-1988

**Box 125** 

Folder 4

Elections, general, of November 5, 1968, including clippings, newsletters, notes, and campaign material, 1968

**Box 125** 

Folder 5

Elections, primary, of June, 11, 1968, including booklet, brochures, memoranda, and newsletters, 1962, 1968

**Box 125** 

Folder 6

Mailings, general, E, 1970-1987

**Box 125** 

Folder 7

Fellowship of Reconciliation, 1968-1974

**Box 125** 

Folder 8

Fellowship of Reconciliation, 1990-2003

**Box 125** 

Folder 9

Friends of India Society International, 1982

**Box 125** 

Folder 10

Mailings, general, F, 1953-1980

**Box 125** 

Folder 11

Mailings, general, G, 1970-2000

**Box 125** 

Folder 12

Hyde Park Kenwood Community Conference, 1968-1971

### Folder 13

Hyde Park Neighborhood Club, 1968, 1970

# **Box 126**

### Folder 1

Mailings, general, H, 1969-1984

### **Box 126**

# Folder 2

Independent Voters of Illinois, 1965-1980

# **Box 126**

# Folder 3

Mailings, general, I, 1969-1990, undated

# **Box 126**

### Folder 4

Jackson, Jesse, memoranda and copy of letter, 1984

### **Box 126**

# Folder 5

Japanese American National Museum, undated

# **Box 126**

# Folder 6

Mailings, general, J-K, 1970-1990, undated

### **Box 126**

### Folder 7

League for Industrial Democracy, 1968-1970, undated

### **Box 126**

# Folder 8

League of Women Voters, notes, newsletters, fliers, program, 1965-1969 [1 of 2]

# **Box 126**

### Folder 9

League of Women Voters, notes, newsletters, fliers, program, 1965-1969 [2 of 2]

### **Box 126**

# Folder 10

League of Women Voters, China, fliers, booklets, and notes, 1951-1969

# **Box 126**

### Folder 11

League of Women Voters, China, clippings, 1965-1969

# **Box 127**

# Folder 1

League of Women Voters, Constitutional Convention, including booklets, fliers, notes, and delegate material, 1967-1969 [1 of 3]

# **Box 127**

# Folder 2

League of Women Voters, including booklets, fliers, notes, and delegate material, 1967-1969 [2 of 3]

# **Box 127**

League of Women Voters, including booklets, fliers, notes, and delegate material, 1967-1969 [3 of 3]

**Box 127** 

# Folder 4

League of Women Voters - Voters Committed to Change, 1968

**Box 127** 

# Folder 5

League of Women Voters - Unit 74, 1968-1970, undated

**Box 127** 

# Folder 6

League of Women Voters, 1968-1988

**Box 127** 

# Folder 7

Mailings, general, L, 1970-1984

**Box 127** 

### Folder 8

McCarthy, Eugene, for President, 1968-1969

**Box 127** 

# Folder 9

McGovern, George, including campaign material, copy of letter, and petition, 1970-1974

**Box 127** 

### Folder 10

Mikva for Congress, including notes, correspondence, clippings, and campaign material, 1966-1969

• SEE ALSO Oversize Series

**Box 128** 

### Folder 1

Mailings, general, M, 1963-2004

**Box 128** 

# Folder 2

National Association for the Advancement of Colored People (NAACP), 1947-1970

**Box 128** 

#### Folder 3

National Committee for an Effective Congress, 1953-1975

**Box 128** 

### Folder 4

National Lawyer's Guild, 1973-1975

**Box 128** 

# Folder 5

Mailings, general, Na, 1953-1996

**Box 128** 

# Folder 6

Mailings, general, Na, 1968-1976, undated

**Box 128** 

# Folder 7

Mailings, general, Na-No, 1954-2001

Folder 8

Mailings, general, O, 1965-2004

**Box 128** 

Folder 9

People's Bicentennial Commission, circa 1976

**Box 128** 

Folder 10

People's Party, 1972-1987

**Box 129** 

Folder 1

Piney Woods Country Life School, Mississippi, 1942-1964, undated

• SEE ALSO Oversize Series

**Box 129** 

Folder 2

Planned Parenthood, 1965, 2003-2003

SEE ALSO Oversize Series

**Box 129** 

Folder 3

Mailings, general, P, 1970-1988, undated

**Box 129** 

Folder 4

Mailings, general, R, 1962-2002

**Box 129** 

Folder 5

Salam, Abdas - South Commission, 1988-1989

**Box 129** 

Folder 6

SANE, 1968-1974, undated

**Box 129** 

Folder 7

Senate Bill S-1, 1974-1975

SEE ALSO Oversize Series

**Box 129** 

Folder 8

Smith, Ralph Tyler, 1970

**Box 129** 

Folder 9

South Centre, 1993-1994

**Box 129** 

Folder 10

Southern Christian Leadership Conference, 1963-1985

**Box 129** 

Folder 11

Southern Poverty Law Center, 1972-1996

Southern Poverty Law Center, letter regarding informational video, undated

• SEE ALSO VHS video cassette in Audiovisual Series

**Box 130** 

Folder 1

Stevenson, Adlai campaign material, including notes, correspondence, and clipping, 1956

**Box 130** 

Folder 2

Stevenson, Adlai III, 1970-1973

**Box 130** 

Folder 3

Student Nonviolent Coordinating Committee, 1966-1967

**Box 130** 

Folder 4

Mailings, general, Sa-So, 1967-1998

**Box 130** 

Folder 5

Mailings, general, So-Sw, 1971-1994

**Box 130** 

Folder 6

Mailings, general, T, 1968-1990

**Box 130** 

Folder 7

United Nations, including clippings and note, 1947-1975

**Box 130** 

Folder 8

Mailings, general, U, 1953-2002

**Box 130** 

Folder 9

Mailings, general, V, 1969-1981

**Box 130** 

Folder 10

Mailings, general, Wa-Wi, 1961-1986, undated

**Box 130** 

Folder 11

Mailings, general, Wo, 1962-1989, undated

**Box 130** 

Folder 12

World Wildlife Fund, 1965, 2004, undated

**Box 130** 

Folder 13

Mailings, general, Y-Z, 1968-1973, undated

# **Series VI: Writings by Others**

Subseries 1, Writings by and about S. Chandrasekhar, contains reprints and typescripts of S. Chandrasekhar's writing, many of which are inscribed to Lalitha. It also includes a small amount

of autobiographical notes, obituaries, and articles written about him. It ranges in date from 1929-2010.

Subseries 2, Articles and booklets, is arranged alphabetically by author and ranges in date from 1928-2008. It includes topics related to Lalitha's personal interests and studies, including a number of documents sent to her by friends or family, and a school book from 1928. It also contains a few publications by Lalitha's family members, including her aunt R.S. Subbalakshmi and her niece Radhika Ramnath.

Subseries 3, Periodicals, reports, and compilations, ranges in date from 1941-2013. It mostly contains issues of magazines, newspapers, bulletins, and literary journals, many containing Lalitha's notes. It is generally arranged alphabetically by title, although in some cases similar types of material are grouped together, such as with cook books. There are also a number of newsletters, reports, and magazines produced by the University of Chicago, filed under University of Chicago.

# Subseries 1: Writings by and about S. Chandrasekhar

D	171
KOY	151

### Folder 1

S. Chandrasekhar reprints, most inscribed to Lalitha, 1929-1932

# **Box 131**

### Folder 2

S. Chandrasekhar reprints, most inscribed to Lalitha, 1933-1934

### **Box 131**

### Folder 3

S. Chandrasekhar reprints, most inscribed to Lalitha, 1934-1937; notes, 1942

#### **Box 131**

# Folder 4

S. Chandrasekhar reprints, most inscribed to Lalitha, 1938

# Box 131

### Folder 5

S. Chandrasekhar reprints, most inscribed to Lalitha, 1939

# **Box 131**

# Folder 6

S. Chandrasekhar reprints, most inscribed to Lalitha, 1940

# **Box 131**

### Folder 7

S. Chandrasekhar reprints, most inscribed to Lalitha, 1941-1943

# **Box 132**

### Folder 1

S. Chandrasekhar reprints, most inscribed to Lalitha, 1943-1945

# **Box 132**

# Folder 2

S. Chandrasekhar reprints, most inscribed to Lalitha, 1946-1947

S. Chandrasekhar reprints, most inscribed to Lalitha, 1947

### **Box 132**

# Folder 4

"A History of my Papers on Radiative Equilibrium," handwritten, by S. Chandrasekhar, 1948

# **Box 132**

# Folder 5

S. Chandrasekhar reprints, most inscribed to Lalitha, 1948-1952

# **Box 132**

### Folder 6

S. Chandrasekhar reprints, most inscribed to Lalitha, 1952-1954

# **Box 132**

# Folder 7

S. Chandrasekhar reprints, most inscribed to Lalitha, 1954-1957

### **Box 132**

# Folder 8

S. Chandrasekhar reprints, most inscribed to Lalitha, 1962-1965

# **Box 133**

### Folder 1

S. Chandrasekhar reprints and typescripts, most inscribed to Lalitha, 1967-1972

### **Box 133**

# Folder 2

S. Chandrasekhar reprints and typescripts, most inscribed to Lalitha, 1973-1982

# **Box 133**

# Folder 3

Notes and flier, by S. Chandrasekhar, 1982-1986, undated

# **Box 133**

# Folder 4

"The Nobel Prizes" – booklet containing Nobel Prize lectures for 1983, 1984; clippings, undated

# **Box 133**

### Folder 5

Noble Prize lectures in physics for 1983, reprints, 1984

# **Box 133**

### Folder 6

S. Chandrasekhar reprints and typescripts, most inscribed to Lalitha, 1984-1995

# **Box 133**

#### Folder 7

Kevin Krisciunas interview with S. Chandrasekhar, typescript inscribed to Lalitha, 1987

# **Box 133**

# Folder 8

"Copies of Chandra's lectures from Anita Johnson," 1994 [typescripts of select lectures, mostly from 1990s]

# **Box 133**

S. Chandrasekhar autobiographical notes – copies of documents and note to Lalitha, circa 1970-1983, undated

# **Box 134**

# Folder 1

S. Chandrasekhar autobiographical notes – copies of documents and note to Lalitha, circa 1977-1994, undated

# **Box 134**

# Folder 2

S. Chandrasekhar obituaries and note, 1995-1996

# **Box 134**

### Folder 3

Articles on S. Chandrasekhar, 1985-2004, undated

# **Box 134**

# Folder 4

Journal of Astrophysics and Astronomy Chandrasekhar tribute issue, with notes by Lalitha, 1996

# **Box 134**

### Folder 5

Current Science memorial issue, inscribed to Lalitha, 1996

### **Box 134**

# Folder 6

"Chandra Remembered," banquet talk by K.C. Wali, final printed version, undated

# **Box 134**

# Folder 7

Chandra biographical material, 2010

# **Box 134**

# Folder 8

Physics Today Special Issue, 2010

# **Subseries 2: Articles and booklets**

#### **Box 134**

# Folder 9

Ananth, Sashikala, 1998, and inscription to Lalitha, 1999

# **Box 134**

### Folder 10

Anastaplo, George, including tribute to Chandra, 1995-1996, undated

# **Box 134**

# Folder 11

Anastaplo, George, copies of 4 Sophocles plays, and note, 1995 [1 of 2]

# **Box 135**

# Folder 1

Anastaplo, George, copies of 4 Sophocles plays and Lalitha's notes, 1995-1996 [2 of 2]

# **Box 135**

# Folder 2

Articles, alphabetical by author, A-B, 1961-1998

Dobson, John, 1979

**Box 135** 

# Folder 4

Articles and booklets, alphabetical by author, C-D, 1961-1998

**Box 135** 

# Folder 5

Frayn, Michael, 1998-2002

**Box 135** 

# Folder 6

Gandhi booklets – "Golden Sayings," "Gandhi Centenary," and "Non-violent, Non cooperation" exhibition; copies of pages from book on Gandhi, 1968-1969, undated

**Box 135** 

### Folder 7

Gandhi, M.K., 1951

**Box 135** 

# Folder 8

Geeta Gyana Yagna booklet, 1965

**Box 135** 

# Folder 9

Articles and booklets, alphabetical by author, F-H, 1960-1986

**Box 135** 

# Folder 10

Kaye, G.W.C. and T.H. Laby, "Physical and Chemical Constraints," with Lalitha's notes 1928

**Box 135** 

### Folder 11

Krishnan's compositions, 1998

**Box 136** 

# Folder 1

Articles and booklets, alphabetical by author, J-K, 1937-1984, undated

**Box 136** 

### Folder 2

Lebovitz, Ruth Moser, 1996 [1 of 2]

**Box 136** 

# Folder 3

Lebovitz, Ruth Moser, 1996 [2 of 2]

**Box 136** 

#### Folder 4

Levi, Edward, texts of addresses and note by Lalitha, 1967-1971

**Box 136** 

#### Folder 5

Leydhecker, Wolfgang and Ronald Pitts Crick, 1981, with inscription to Lalitha, 1983

**Box 136** 

# Folder 6

Nageswara Aiyar, C.Y., 1965

### Folder 7

Articles and booklets, alphabetical by author, M-P, 1954-1993, undated

# **Box 136**

### Folder 8

Ramnath, Radhika, "Family Portraits" book and note to Lalitha, 2008

### **Box 137**

# Folder 1

Articles and booklets, alphabetical by author, R, 1935-2003, undated

# **Box 137**

# Folder 2

Shankar, Vidya, compositions and translations, undated

# **Box 137**

# Folder 3

Shankar, Vidya, "Subbarayas Sastry's and Annaswamy Sastry's compositions," soft and hard cover, 1995

# **Box 137**

# Folder 4

Subbalakshmi, R.S. ("Sister"), 1928

### **Box 137**

# Folder 5

Subbalakshmi, R.S. ("Sister"), 1929, 1935

# **Box 137**

# Folder 6

Subbalakshmi, R.S. ("Sister"), 1938-1948

# **Box 137**

# Folder 7

Subbalakshmi, R.S. ("Sister"), 1950-1952

### **Box 137**

# Folder 8

"Souvenir presented by the Committee of Organisers to Sister R.S. Subbalakshmi Ammal," booklet, 1953

### **Box 138**

# Folder 1

Sister Subbalakshmi Ammal Birth Centenary Souvenir, 1986

# **Box 138**

# Folder 2

Szilard, Leo, 1948-1949, 1980

# **Box 138**

# Folder 3

Articles, alphabetical by author, S, 1966-2004

# **Box 138**

# Folder 4

Booklets, alphabetical by author, S, 1965-1987

# **Box 138**

University of Texas – "The McDonald Telescope – Commemorating the Dedication and the Formal Opening of the McDonald Observatory of the University of Texas," booklet with various signatures, including S. Chandrasekhar, 1939

**Box 138** 

Folder 6

Visvanthan, Shiv (Prasad), article on Bhopal and related material, 1984-1986

**Box 138** 

Folder 7

Articles and booklets, alphabetical by author, T-Z, 1954-1999, undated

**Box 138** 

Folder 8

Booklet in Tamil, 1997, Volume I

**Box 138** 

Folder 9

Booklet in Tamil, 1997, Volume II

**Box 139** 

Folder 1

Booklet in Tamil, 1997, Volume III

**Box 139** 

Folder 2

Booklet in Tamil, 1997, Volume IV

**Box 139** 

Folder 3

Articles, author uncertain/unknown, 1953-2004, undated

# Subseries 3: Periodicals, reports, and compilations

**Box 139** 

Folder 4

Africa Special Report, Africa Today, African News, Africare, 1955-1988

**Box 139** 

Folder 5

American Scholar, 1995

**Box 139** 

Folder 6

American Scholar, 1995-1996

**Box 139** 

Folder 7

American Scholar, 1996, 1998

**Box 139** 

Folder 8

American Scholar, 1998-1999

**Box 140** 

Folder 1

American Scholar, 1999

**Box 140** 

American Scholar, 1999

**Box 140** 

Folder 3

Ananda Vikatan Tamil Weekly, 1957

**Box 140** 

Folder 4

Antioch Notes, 1967-1974

**Box 140** 

Folder 5

Alphabetical by title, Ad-Am, 1965-1998

**Box 140** 

Folder 6

Alphabetical by title, Am-As, 1961-2000

**Box 140** 

Folder 7

Bharath Kalai Mahram magazine, 2011

**Box 140** 

Folder 8

Bhavan's Book University booklets, 1954-1955; with notes, 1956

**Box 140** 

Folder 9

Bhavan's Gandhi Vidyashram, special issue edited by T.S. Sadasivan, 1993, and booklet, 1984

**Box 141** 

Folder 1

Bhavan's Journal, 1972-1977

**Box 141** 

Folder 2

Bulletin of the Atomic Scientists, and note to Lalitha, 1962, 2005

**Box 141** 

Folder 3

Butterick Dressmaking book, 1941

**Box 141** 

Folder 4

Alphabetical by title, B, 1962-1993

**Box 141** 

Folder 5

Center Magazine, 1969-1970, undated

**Box 141** 

Folder 6

Center Magazine, 1970, 1977

**Box 141** 

Folder 7

Center Magazine, 1983, 1985

**Box 141** 

Connexions, 1984

**Box 141** 

Folder 9

Cook books - "Chinese Cooking Secrets," 1960

**Box 142** 

Folder 1

Cook books, 1949-1966, undated [1 of 3]

**Box 142** 

Folder 2

Cook books, 1949-1966, undated [2 of 3]

**Box 142** 

Folder 3

Cook books, 1949-1966, undated [3 of 3]

**Box 142** 

Folder 4

The Crisis, 1986-1993

**Box 142** 

Folder 5

Crochet and Cross Stitch Magazines, undated

**Box 142** 

Folder 6

Cultural Survival Quarterly, 1987

**Box 142** 

Folder 7

Cultural Survival Quarterly, 1990-1991

**Box 142** 

Folder 8

Alphabetical by title, Ca-Ce, 1967-1995

**Box 142** 

Folder 9

Alphabetical by title, Ch-Co, 1969-1991

**Box 143** 

Folder 1

Darshan, 1983, 1988

**Box 143** 

Folder 2

Dawson's of Pall Mall and Chester Dale Collection catalogues, 1970, 1948

**Box 143** 

Folder 3

Delhi, Agra, and Jaipur guidebook, 1996

**Box 143** 

Folder 4

Dissent, 1969-1970

**Box 143** 

Folder 5

Dissent, 1970

Folder 6

Alphabetical by title, D, 1994-1997

**Box 143** 

Folder 7

Alphabetical by title, E, 1972-1998

**Box 143** 

Folder 8

Fellowship of Reconciliation, 1970-1978

**Box 143** 

Folder 9

Fellowship of Reconciliation, 1986-1999

**Box 143** 

Folder 10

Fellowship of Reconciliation, 2002

**Box 144** 

Folder 1

Field Museum Bulletin, 1969-1971

**Box 144** 

Folder 2

Field Museum Bulletin, 1981-1986

**Box 144** 

Folder 3

Fortune News, 1977-1978

**Box 144** 

Folder 4

Government Museum, Madras, Catalogue of Musical Instruments, 1962

**Box 144** 

Folder 5

Guggenheim Foundation, 2000

Box 144

Folder 6

Alphabetical by title, G, 1962, 1990-1996

**Box 144** 

Folder 7

Harper's magazine, 1969

**Box 144** 

Folder 8

Harper's magazine, 1970

**Box 144** 

Folder 9

Haverford College Bulletin, 1952

**Box 144** 

Folder 10

Alphabetical by title, H, 1970-1996, undated

India News, Indiagram, and Indian Affairs, 1957-1993

**Box 144** 

Folder 12

Indian Journal of Physics Indexes and note, 1993-1995

**Box 145** 

Folder 1

India Today, September, June 1985

**Box 145** 

Folder 2

India Today, February-April 1988

**Box 145** 

Folder 3

India Today, September-December 1988

**Box 145** 

Folder 4

India Today, December 1988-September 1989

**Box 145** 

Folder 5

India Today, September-December 1989

**Box 145** 

Folder 6

India Today, January-February 1990

**Box 145** 

Folder 7

India Today, July-November 1996

**Box 146** 

Folder 1

India Today, January-February 1998

**Box 146** 

Folder 2

Alphabetical by title, Ind, 1977-1999

**Box 146** 

Folder 3

Alphabetical by title, Ins-Is, 1968-2000

**Box 146** 

Folder 4

Alphabetical by title, J-K, 1970-1998

**Box 146** 

Folder 5

Alphabetical by title, L, 1967-2001

**Box 146** 

Folder 6

Minority Rights Group reports, 1971-1978 [1 of 2]

**Box 146** 

Minority Rights Group reports, 1971-1978 [2 of 2]

**Box 146** 

Folder 8

Alphabetical by title, M, 1969-1997, undated

**Box 146** 

Folder 9

New Yorker profiles, 1971

**Box 146** 

Folder 10

New Yorker, March-June 1979

**Box 147** 

Folder 1

New Yorker, June- July 1979

**Box 147** 

Folder 2

New Yorker, August-November 1979

**Box 147** 

Folder 3

New Yorker, 1989, 1991, 1997

**Box 147** 

Folder 4

Northern Trust Co., 1968

**Box 147** 

Folder 5

NPQ, 1991, 1996

**Box 147** 

Folder 6

NPQ, 1997-1998

**Box 147** 

Folder 7

Alphabetical by title, Na, circa 1967-2001

**Box 147** 

Folder 8

Alphabetical by title, Na-No, 1964-2002

**Box 147** 

Folder 9

Organisation for Promoting Global Civilisation, 1999, and comments by Lalitha, 2000

**Box 148** 

Folder 1

Oriental Institute Annual Reports, 1980, 1999

**Box 148** 

Folder 2

Oriental Institute News and Notes, 1976-2001, undated

**Box 148** 

Folder 3

Oxford University Press, 1964-2000

Folder 4

Alphabetical by title, Om-Ou, 1970-2003

**Box 148** 

Folder 5

Alphabetical by title, Ov-Ox, 1978-1991

**Box 148** 

Folder 6

Peace and Freedom, 1984-1989

**Box 148** 

Folder 7

Peruvian Collection, 1993-1999

**Box 148** 

Folder 8

Peruvian Collection, 2001

**Box 148** 

Folder 9

Peruvian Collection, 2002-03

**Box 149** 

Folder 1

Alphabetical by title, P, 1961-1984

**Box 149** 

Folder 2

Ramakrishna Mission Institute of Culture Booklets, 1966-1968

**Box 149** 

Folder 3

Resonance, 1997

**Box 149** 

Folder 4

Ryerson lectures, 1974-1977

**Box 149** 

Folder 5

Ryerson lectures, 1978-1981

**Box 149** 

Folder 6

Ryerson lectures, 1982-1985

**Box 149** 

Folder 7

Ryerson lectures, 1986-1990

**Box 150** 

Folder 1

Alphabetical by title, R, 1977-1993

**Box 150** 

Folder 2

Smithsonian magazine and catalogue, 1993, 1999

Society of Engineering Science Book of Abstracts, 1996 [1 of 2]

**Box 150** 

# Folder 4

Society of Engineering Science Book of Abstracts, 1996 [2 of 2]

**Box 150** 

Folder 5

Soviet Life, 1991

**Box 150** 

Folder 6

Song books, 1932, 1940

**Box 150** 

Folder 7

Alphabetical by title, S, 1971-1999

**Box 150** 

Folder 8

Time, 1976-1977

**Box 150** 

Folder 9

Time, January 1980

**Box 151** 

Folder 1

Time, May-June 1980

**Box 151** 

Folder 2

Time, 1983-1985

**Box 151** 

Folder 3

Time, September 1987, May-August 1988

**Box 151** 

Folder 4

Time, August-November 1988

**Box 151** 

Folder 5

Time, November-December 1988

**Box 151** 

Folder 6

Time, December 1988-January 1989

**Box 151** 

Folder 7

Time, January-March 1989

**Box 151** 

Folder 8

Time, March-July 1989

**Box 152** 

Time, July-September 1989 **Box 152** Folder 2 Time, October-December 1989 **Box 152** Folder 3 Time, January 1990 **Box 152** Folder 4 Time, February-March 1990 **Box 152** Folder 5 Time, March 1990, November 1994 **Box 152** Folder 6 Time, 1996 **Box 152** Folder 7 Time, 1996-1998 **Box 152** Folder 8 Time, 1998 **Box 153** Folder 1 TV Guide, 1977-1978 **Box 153** Folder 2 Alphabetical by title, T, 1959-1998 **Box 153** Folder 3 University of Chicago - Annual Report, and notes, 1997 **Box 153** Folder 4 University of Chicago - Annual Reports, 1999, 2006 **Box 153** Folder 5 University of Chicago - Chicago Today, 1965, 1967 **Box 153** Folder 6 University of Chicago - Dames Club Cook Book, 1966 **Box 153** Folder 7

University of Chicago – documents related to demonstrations, 1969 [1 of 3]

University of Chicago – documents related to demonstrations, 1969 [2 of 3]

Box 153 Folder 8

# Folder 9

University of Chicago – documents related to demonstrations, 1969 [3 of 3]

### **Box 154**

### Folder 1

University of Chicago - honorary degrees 1891-1967, 1967

# **Box 154**

# Folder 2

University of Chicago - library and library society, newsletter and catalogue, 1986, 1994

# **Box 154**

# Folder 3

University of Chicago – magazine, 1967-1976

# **Box 154**

### Folder 4

University of Chicago - magazine, 1990-1991

### **Box 154**

# Folder 5

University of Chicago - magazine, 1996-1997

# **Box 154**

# Folder 6

University of Chicago - Physical Sciences newsletters and reports, 1975-2002

### **Box 154**

# Folder 7

University of Chicago - Physical Sciences research in progress, 1969

### **Box 154**

# Folder 8

University of Chicago – President's Honor Roll, 1985-1986

# **Box 154**

### Folder 9

University of Chicago – President's Honor Roll, 1988-1995

### **Box 154**

# Folder 10

University of Chicago - Record and "Facts About," 1970, 1974

# **Box 155**

### Folder 1

University of Chicago – Smart Museum exhibition catalogue, 1996

# **Box 155**

# Folder 2

University of Chicago – miscellaneous publications, 1952-2013 [1 of 2]

# **Box 155**

# Folder 3

University of Chicago – miscellaneous publications, 1952-2013 [2 of 2]

# **Box 155**

# Folder 4

University of Madras bulletin and seminar program, 1968

Vidya Mandir Secondary School Silver Jubilee celebrations programme, 1981

**Box 155** 

Folder 6

Vista magazine, 1966, 1969

**Box 155** 

Folder 7

Vista magazine, 1970

**Box 155** 

Folder 8

Alphabetical by title, U-V, 1969-1986

**Box 156** 

Folder 1

WFMT guides and newsletters, 1970-1998

**Box 156** 

Folder 2

Catalogs, W, 1985-2000

**Box 156** 

Folder 3

Alphabetical by title, W-Y, 1968-1977

**Box 156** 

Folder 4

Excerpts from magazine or booklet, from Kanthamani, undated

# **Series VII: Audiovisual**

Subseries 1, Photographic material, contains photographs, slides, and negatives depicting Lalitha Chandrasekhar's life in Williams Bay, Wisconsin and Chicago, Illinois as well as her travels to India and other locations, mostly in Europe and North America. There are a significant number of images of her visits with her extended family in India. The material is arranged chronologically. Undated material, including several undated family photographs, have been placed at the end of the series. The subseries ranges in date from the early twentieth century to 2013.

Subseries 2, Audio and video, contains a small amount of audio tape reels, audio cassettes, a compact disc, and VHS video cassettes. The audio material appears to mostly feature Indian musical programs or memorials to S. Chandrasekhar, although some are unlabeled. The videos include memorials to Ramanujan and Chandrasekhar as well as a few miscellaneous cultural and artistic topics. The material ranges in date from 1960-2010.

# **Subseries 1: Photographic material**

**Box 156** 

Folder 5

Photograph – Mahatma Gandhi and C.V. Raman at the Indian Institute of Science, Bangalore, 1935 or 1936

Yerkes staff photograph, 1938

**Box 156** 

# Folder 7

Photograph – unidentified woman and child, 1943

**Box 156** 

# Folder 8

Photographs-Lalitha, Chandra, Babuji, and others, 1951 or 1961[?]

**Box 156** 

# Folder 9

Photographs – house and baby, unidentified, 1956

**Box 156** 

# Folder 10

Photograph – Chandra and unidentified man, possibly Gerhard Herzberg, circa 1956; note from Agnes Herzberg, 1996

### **Box 156**

# Folder 11

Slides – African violets, Guido Münch, Lin and Chang, Israel – various sites, on the way to Greece, and Temple of Poseidon

**Box 156** 

# Folder 12

Slides - Greece, 1958

**Box 156** 

### Folder 13

Slides - La Jolla / Palomar trip, 1958

**Box 156** 

# Folder 14

Slides - Lalitha's trip to India, 1958

**Box 156** 

# Folder 15

Photographs – Wisconsin and Yerkes, including with Paul Dirac and others, circa 1950s

**Box 156** 

### Folder 16

Photographs – India and other travels, circa 1950s-1960s

**Box 157** 

# Folder 1

Photo books – travel, circa 1950s-1960s

**Box 157** 

# Folder 2

Photographs – Warsaw, circa 1950s-1960s

**Box 157** 

# Folder 3

Negatives - travels, circa 1950s-1960s

**Box 157** 

# Folder 4

Slides – Chandrasekhar portraits, 1960

```
Box 157
```

Slides – Israel, 1960

**Box 157** 

### Folder 6

Slides – Israel and England?, 1960

#### **Box 157**

# Folder 7

Photograph – Yerkes, unidentified road/building, and Chandra and Lalitha, December 1960

# **Box 157**

# Folder 8

Slides - Yerkes and Wisconsin, with visitors? and honorary degree for Chandra, 1961

# **Box 157**

# Folder 9

Slides - travels?, Chandra and Lalitha with others, 1961

# **Box 157**

# Folder 10

Slides – India trip and snow scenes, 1961

### **Box 157**

# Folder 11

Slides - Wisconsin and Yerkes, University of Chicago campus?, and others, August 1962

# **Box 157**

### Folder 12

Slides – mostly travels, 1962

# **Box 157**

# Folder 13

Photographs – Jablone conference, 1962

### **Box 157**

# Folder 14

Photograph and note - Chandra, 1962

# **Box 157**

### Folder 15

Photographs - Chandra, Lalitha, Zigmund, Kaplansky, and others, 1963

### **Box 157**

# Folder 16

Photograph – Krishnan, Chandra, and Lalitha, 1963

# **Box 157**

# Folder 17

Photograph - Chandra at Stanford, 1964

# **Box 157**

# Folder 18

Slides – scenery and travels, 1965

# **Box 157**

# Folder 19

Slides – travels, 1965

### Folder 20

Slides – Girzburg? [or Herzberg?] and others at Yerkes with Lalitha and Chandra at Yerkes, and London, 1965

### **Box 157**

# Folder 21

Slides – travel, including snowy mountains, 1965

# **Box 157**

#### Folder 22

Slides - Switzerland, 1965

### **Box 157**

# Folder 23

Slides - Switzerland - Zermalt - Matterhorn, cable car at League of Nations, 1965

# **Box 157**

# Folder 24

Slides – 4800 apartment and Yerkes, 1965

# **Box 157**

# Folder 25

Slides – Rome, 1967

### **Box 157**

# Folder 26

Photographs - Cape Cod, 1967

# **Box 157**

# Folder 27

Slides – Maya and Sekar, amaryllis, and Paris trip, 1967

# **Box 158**

# Folder 1

Slides - Liége, Bruxelles, and Rome, November 1967

### **Box 158**

# Folder 2

Slides – Rome from plane, view from 5825 apartment, and nuclear energy statue, November 1967

### **Box 158**

# Folder 3

Photographs – Chicago, including guests and apartment views, 1967-1968

### **Box 158**

# Folder 4

Slides – Mt. Olympus and Hurricane Ridge, August 31, 1968; Ho Rain Forest, Largest Red Cedar near Lala Loch, Queets Rain Forest, Queets River, Quinault Rain Forest, September 1, 1968

# **Box 158**

#### Folder 5

Photographs - Seattle and surrounding area, with Radha, August-September 1968

# **Box 158**

### Folder 6

Slides - Madras, Pandi Cherry, April 1969

```
Box 158
Folder 7
  Slides – India and Sivaraj's visit, July 1969
Box 158
Folder 8
  Slides – Oxford trip, August 30-September 17, 1970
Box 158
Folder 9
  Photographs – Oxford trip, Laboratory for Astrophysics and Space Research, 1970
Box 158
Folder 10
  Slides – Trautman, planes at O'Hare, August 1971
Box 158
Folder 11
  Photographs – with Monica and Tom Chang, July 1971
Box 158
Folder 12
  Photographs – Uma and family, 1971-1972
Box 158
Folder 13
  Slides – travels, July 1972
Box 158
Folder 14
  Slides – travels, Europe?, October 1972
Box 159
Folder 1
  Photographs – Poland, 1975 [1 of 2]
Box 159
Folder 2
  Photographs – Poland, 1975 [2 of 2]
Box 159
Folder 3
  Photograph – Gaychtri's[?] wedding, 1978
Box 159
Folder 4
  Photographs - Russia and Chicago apartment, circa 1981
Box 159
Folder 5
  Photographs - India with family and with guests at Chicago apartment, 1983, undated
Box 159
Folder 6
  Photographs - Savitri, Radha, and Cornell University, 1983
Box 159
```

**Box 159** 

Photographs – Japan, moss garden, 1983

```
Folder 8
```

Photographs - Japan, Hiroshima, 1983

**Box 159** 

Folder 9

Photographs – Japan, Research Institute of Fundamental Physics, 1983

**Box 159** 

Folder 10

Photographs – Japan, Kyoto, 1983 [1 of 3]

**Box 159** 

Folder 11

Photographs – Japan, Kyoto, 1983 [2 of 3]

**Box 160** 

Folder 1

Photographs – Japan, Kyoto, 1983 [3 of 3]

**Box 160** 

Folder 2

Photographs – "flute sisters concert at Radha's," 1985

**Box 160** 

Folder 3

Photographs – family, 1985, undated

**Box 160** 

Folder 4

Photographs – Los Alamos and other locations, 1985

**Box 160** 

Folder 5

Photographs – Baltimore, 1985

**Box 160** 

Folder 6

Photographs – travel, including Spain and others, 1985

**Box 160** 

Folder 7

Photographs - Chandra, Lalitha, and Shyamala?, travel and Chicago, 1985

**Box 160** 

Folder 8

Photographs – Crete and other travels; Chicago, including nuclear energy statue and apartment; with guests, including Basilis Xanthopoulos and Kameshwar Wali, circa 1985-1986 [1 of 3]

**Box 160** 

Folder 9

Photographs – Crete and other travels; Chicago, including nuclear energy statue and apartment; with guests, including Basilis Xanthopoulos and Kameshwar Wali, circa 1985-1986 [2 of 3]

**Box 160** 

Photographs – Crete and other travels; Chicago, including nuclear energy statue and apartment; with guests, including Basilis Xanthopoulos and Kameshwar Wali, circa 1985-1986 [3 of 3]

# **Box 161**

### Folder 1

Photographs – Jaipur and Udaipur, 1986 [1 of 2]

### **Box 161**

# Folder 2

Photographs – Jaipur and Udaipur, 1986 [2 of 2]

# **Box 161**

# Folder 3

Photographs - Lake Palace Hotel, Udaipur, India, 1986

# **Box 161**

### Folder 4

Photographs – Bangalore and Madras, 1986 [1 of 2]

### **Box 161**

# Folder 5

Photographs – Bangalore and Madras, 1986 [2 of 2]

# **Box 161**

# Folder 6

Photographs - India, including dance, observatory, and tourist sites, circa 1986

### **Box 161**

### Folder 7

Photographs – travels – Europe?, apartment, and hot air balloons, circa 1986

### **Box 161**

# Folder 8

Photographs - Nigeria, 1988

# **Box 161**

### Folder 9

Photographs - India and family, Chicago, 1989

### **Box 161**

# Folder 10

Photographs - Crete, with Basilis, 1989

# **Box 161**

# Folder 11

Photographs – Spain, 1989

# **Box 161**

# Folder 12

Slides - Madras, India, 1989

# **Box 161**

# Folder 13

Photographs - Chandra, circa 1990

# **Box 162**

# Folder 1

Photographs - "Sheela's photographs of roses, etc.," 1993

Photographs - Lindau, 1994

### **Box 162**

# Folder 3

Photograph - Lalitha and Chandra at party/reception in apartment, circa early 1990s

# **Box 162**

# Folder 4

Photographs – Lalitha with others, circa 1994-2000

### **Box 162**

# Folder 5

Photographs and negatives – last photo taken by Chandra and Lalitha's notes, 1995

# **Box 162**

# Folder 6

Photograph – memorial banquet for Chandra, group photograph, 1995

# **Box 162**

### Folder 7

Photograph – memorial banquet for Chandra – Lalitha, Robert Wald, James Hartle, and Stephen Hawking, 1995

# **Box 162**

# Folder 8

Photographs – Chandra symposium, 1996

### **Box 162**

### Folder 9

Photographs - Chandra symposium, India, and others, 1996-1997

### **Box 162**

# Folder 10

Photographs – scattering Chandra's ashes in the Bay of Bengal, 1997

# **Box 162**

### Folder 11

Photographs – flowers and landscapes, circa 1997?

### **Box 162**

# Folder 12

Photographs and note - Swaminathan, Revathi, with Lalitha and others, 1998

# **Box 162**

### Folder 13

Photographs – Syracuse, visit with Walis, 1999

# **Box 162**

# Folder 14

Photographs – Washington State, with family for 80th birthday celebrations of Krishnan and Marakatha, 1999

# **Box 162**

# Folder 15

Photographs – Ann Arbor, Michigan, with Shyamala, Revathi, and family, 1999

# **Box 162**

### Folder 16

Photographs – Lalitha with group, possibly for Chandra X-Ray Observatory trip, 1999

# Folder 17

Photographs from Don Lamb - Chandra X-Ray Observatory events, 1999

# **Box 162**

### Folder 18

Photographs – Chandra X-Ray Observatory events, 1999

### **Box 162**

# Folder 19

Photographs - Chandra X-Ray Observatory events, 1999

# **Box 162**

# Folder 20

Photographs - Chandra X-Ray Observatory events; Robert Wald family trip, undated

# **Box 162**

# Folder 21

Photographs - Lalitha and others with bust of Chandra, 1999

### **Box 162**

# Folder 22

Photographs - Madras, with family, 1999

# **Box 163**

# Folder 1

Photographs and notes-Bangalore, Shyamala's home, 1999

### **Box 163**

### Folder 2

Photographs - Raman Institute, Bangalore, 1999

### **Box 163**

# Folder 3

Photographs – Bombay, with family, 1999

# **Box 163**

### Folder 4

Photographs and notes - Delhi, with family, 1999

### **Box 163**

# Folder 5

Photographs – Barbara Wald, circa 1999

# **Box 163**

### Folder 6

Photographs and notes – family and various sites in India, including Chandra Villas, Lady Sivaswami Iyer School, Kapeleeswarar Temple, and the Colony, circa 1990s-2000s

# **Box 163**

# Folder 7

Negatives and photograph – mostly India, including family and Chandra's bust, circa 1999-2000

# **Box 163**

# Folder 8

Photograph – Nanatam, present graduation, crica 1990s-2000s

# **Box 163**

Photographs - dinner at Klayoren, 2000

### **Box 163**

### Folder 10

Photographs and notes – recital in honor of Chandra and Lalitha's 90th birthdays; with Roger Penrose at apartment; Zachariasen Memorial lecture, 2000

# **Box 163**

# Folder 11

Photograph – Kersten Physics Teaching Center – Tannanbaum and Lalitha with Chandra's bust, circa 2000

### **Box 163**

### Folder 12

Photographs and note – Lalitha with visitors, 2002

# **Box 163**

# Folder 13

Photographs – Lalitha in apartment with visitors, and additional images, likely family, 2002

# **Box 163**

### Folder 14

Photographs - Ramanan family, 2003, undated

#### **Box 163**

# Folder 15

Photograph – Robert Zimmer, and image of symbol, 2012

# **Box 163**

# Folder 16

Photographs - University of Chicago campus, circa 2013

# **Box 163**

### Folder 17

Photographs – "Nikolai, 1.5m, 2.5m, 5m," circa 2000s

### **Box 163**

# Folder 18

Photograph – Shana Edwards and family, circa 2000s

# **Box 163**

### Folder 19

Photographs - portraits - Lalitha, younger years, and unidentified woman, undated

### **Box 163**

# Folder 20

Photograph - Chandra and Lalitha at picnic, middle aged, undated

# **Box 163**

# Folder 21

Photograph – Lalitha with others, middle aged, undated

# **Box 163**

# Folder 22

Photographs - travel, including India, middle aged, undated

# **Box 163**

# Folder 23

Negatives and slide – African violets; with Chandra, middle aged; and camel, undated

#### Folder 24

Photographs - portraits, middle aged, undated

#### **Box 163**

#### Folder 25

Photographs - Greece, Italy, and Germany, middle aged, undated

#### **Box 163**

### Folder 26

Photographs – Chandra and Lalitha, middle aged, undated

### **Box 163**

# Folder 27

Photographs - Chandra, Lalitha, and others, middle aged, undated

#### **Box 163**

#### Folder 28

Photographs and negatives – Manapalipuram, scenery and group images, middle aged, undated

# **Box 163**

### Folder 29

Photographs – Chandigarh, Bukra Nangal, Hyderabad, Golconda, Madras, Bangalore, Mysore, Kodaikanal, and Rajamani trip, scenery and group images, middle aged, undated

### **Box 163**

#### Folder 30

Photographs and negatives – with Schwarzschilds and Hoyle; "from the plane," and image of Chandra, middle aged, undated

#### **Box 163**

### Folder 31

Photographs - Chandra and Lalitha, middle aged, portrait with Lalitha's family, undated

### **Box 164**

#### Folder 1

Photograph -Lalitha, middle aged, family portrait, undated

#### **Box 164**

# Folder 2

Photographs - Bangalore?, including Indian Institute of Science, middle aged, undated

# **Box 164**

#### Folder 3

Photographs – Paris, older years, undated

### **Box 164**

# Folder 4

Photographs – Lalitha and Chandra, older years, undated

### **Box 164**

# Folder 5

Photographs – Lalitha and Chandra, on University of Chicago campus and in apartment, older years, undated

# **Box 164**

#### Folder 6

Photographs – Poland, older years, undated

#### Folder 7

Photographs – Peoria, older years, undated

### **Box 164**

#### Folder 8

Photographs – India, with family, and Greece? with Basilis Xanthopoulos, older years, undated

### **Box 164**

### Folder 9

Photographs - Chandra, with unidentified man, older years, undated

#### **Box 164**

### Folder 10

Photograph – headshot of unidentified man, undated

### **Box 164**

### Folder 11

Slide – portrait of Einstein and four others, undated

# **Box 164**

### Folder 12

Photograph – baby, undated

#### **Box 164**

### Folder 13

Photographs and negatives - Egypt, undated

### **Box 164**

#### Folder 14

Photographs and negatives - Cambridge, England; Notre Dame; Kew Gardens, undated

# **Box 164**

# Folder 15

Photographs and negatives – Paris – Chandra and Lalitha with Kousanoffs, Lyot, and Challonge, undated

### **Box 164**

#### Folder 16

Photographs - Cracow, undated

#### **Box 164**

# Folder 17

Photographs – family with children, undated

#### **Box 164**

### Folder 18

Photographs – India photo calendar inscribed to Lalitha from her mother in 1936, and related images, possibly used by Lalitha for a talk, undated

# **Box 164**

# Folder 19

Photographs – India images, possibly used by Lalitha for a talk, including Chandra, Lalitha, and Lalitha's sisters, undated

# **Box 164**

### Folder 20

Photographs – Lalitha's father?, undated

#### Folder 21

Photographs – young girl dancing (family?), undated

### **Box 164**

#### Folder 22

Photographs – Lalitha's aunt R.S. Subbalakshmi and others, Egyptian pyramids and other travel, undated

### **Box 164**

#### Folder 23

Photographs - Lalitha with family, in India, undated

#### **Box 164**

### Folder 24

Photographs – Lalitha's family, various photographs, mostly first half of 20th century, undated

### **Box 164**

### Folder 25

Photograph – family portrait, possibly Lalitha's grandparents, mother, and aunts, undated

#### **Box 164**

# Folder 26

Photographs – "Rajesh" school photos, undated

### **Box 164**

### Folder 27

Photographs - portraits - Lalitha's grandfather and aunt Nithya, undated

#### **Box 165**

# Folder 1

Photographs and negatives – family, labeled by Lalitha, circa mid twentieth century, undated [1 of 5]

# **Box 165**

#### Folder 2

Photographs and negatives – family, labeled by Lalitha, circa mid twentieth century, undated [2 of 5]

### **Box 165**

### Folder 3

Photographs and negatives – family, labeled by Lalitha, circa mid twentieth century, undated [3 of 5]

#### **Box 165**

### Folder 4

Photographs and negatives – family, labeled by Lalitha, circa mid twentieth century, undated [4 of 5]

# **Box 165**

# Folder 5

Photographs and negatives – family, labeled by Lalitha, circa mid twentieth century, undated [5 of 5]

# **Box 166**

### Folder 1

Negatives – Savitri's visit and Western trip, 1957

#### Folder 2

Negatives – unlabeled, including Savitri's visit and Western trip, Williams Bay, and Yerkes, 1957, undated [1 of 3]

### **Box 166**

### Folder 3

Negatives – unlabeled, including Savitri's visit and Western trip, Williams Bay, and Yerkes, 1957, undated [2 of 3]

#### **Box 166**

# Folder 4

Negatives – unlabeled, including Savitri's visit and Western trip, Williams Bay, and Yerkes, 1957, undated [3 of 3]

### **Box 166**

#### Folder 5

Negative cases, empty, undated

### **Box 167**

Slide cases, empty, 1962-1972

# **Subseries 2: Audio and video**

#### **Box 168**

### Folder 1

2 audio tape reels - musical recital by M.S. Subbalakshmi at Vellore, September 9, 1960

# **Box 168**

#### Folder 2

2 audio tape reels – "Vidya Radio Program," undated; "Vidya, Madras," January 3, 1962

# **Box 168**

# Folder 3

2 audio tape reels – unlabeled, with note regarding Vidya and Shantha, 1971; "Visvanathan's tape," August 17, 1978

# **Box 168**

#### Folder 4

2 audio tape reels - "practice, Lalitha," and unlabeled, undated

#### **Box 168**

# Folder 5

1 audio tape reel – veena[?], undated

#### **Box 168**

### Folder 6

3 audio cassette tapes and notes from V.S. Krishnan, 2001

### **Box 169**

Audio cassette tape – Semmangudi Music Academy, volume 1, 1967

### **Box 169**

Audio cassette tape – Semmangudi Music Academy, volume 2, 1967

### **Box 169**

Memorial meeting for S. Chandrasekhar, The Nehru Centre, London, September 27, 1995

SEE ALSO letter in Correspondence series

#### **Box 169**

Audio cassette tape – Announcing formation of the Chandrasekhar Memorial Fellowship, May 19, 1999

#### **Box 169**

Audio cassette tape - Chandra, BBC Radio 4, February 2, 2001

#### **Box 170**

Compact disc – George Frideric Handel, A Classic Collection, 1998

#### **Box 170**

VHS video cassette - "Hilo All Star Revue," November 20, 1987

#### **Box 170**

SEE ALSO program and lyrics in Personal Series

### **Box 170**

VHS video cassette - "Letters from an Indian Clerk," circa 1987

### **Box 170**

VHS video cassette – "The Amazing Romantic Story of Ramanujan's Math," by George E. Andrews, 1990

#### **Box 170**

VHS video cassette – "Prof. Subrahmanyan Chandrasekhar Nobelprize PHY 1983," International Media Productions interview with Chandra, summer 1992

#### **Box 170**

SEE ALSO letter in correspondence series

#### **Box 170**

VHS video cassette – "Die Stillen Stars - Prof. Subrahmanyan Chandrasekhar NP Physics 1983." circa 1992

### **Box 170**

VHS video cassette – Akshara Theatre presents "The Kashmir Story" "A Gandhian Odyssey" – a film in three parts by Gopal Sharman, 1994

#### **Box 170**

VHS video cassette - "My talk at the Banquet, also Kamesh's," December 14, 1996

#### **Box 170**

VHS video cassette – "TRW Press Conference at the TRW Tent, Kennedy Space Center Press Site," July 19, 1999

# **Box 170**

VHS video cassette – "A Celebration of the 90th Birthday of Subrahmanyan Chandrasekhar (1910-1995) hosted by Mrs. Lalitha Chandrasekhar," October 19, 2010 [2 copies]

# **Box 171**

VHS video cassette - "341," a U.S. Committee for Unicef Video Briefing, undated

#### Box 171

VHS video cassettes – "Ananda Vardhana videos," volumes 1-3, undated [3 cassettes]

### **Box 171**

VHS video cassette – "An Ashkara Theatre tape – India Alive – Professor S. Chandrasekhar, Introduction to the Ramayana, and 3 short music pieces, 3 short poems," undated

VHS video cassette – "Jerusalem After Oslo – No Justice, No Peace," part 1, "Competing for the City," undated

#### **Box 171**

VHS video cassette - "MD Ramanathan," from Vasudha Narayanan, undated

#### **Box 171**

VHS video cassette – "Room of One's Own," V. Woolf, and "Genius Behind the Atom," Gzilard, undated

#### **Box 171**

VHS video cassette - Southern Poverty Law Center informational video, undated

# **Box 171**

SEE ALSO letter in Politics and Social Justice Series

### **Box 171**

VHS video cassette - "The University of Chicago Changed the World," undated

#### **Box 171**

VHS video cassette – unlabeled, undated

### Series VIII: Oversize

This series contains material too large to fit in a standard legal-sized folder. It is arranged first by the size, from smaller items to larger ones. Within each size, the material is arranged to generally reflect the overall arrangement of the collection. It includes oversize photographs and albums, a large number of clippings and issues of magazines and newspapers, sketches, posters, and miscellaneous other material. The material ranges in date from the early twentieth century to 2012.

#### **Box 172**

### Folder 1

Personal – AAUW international relations clipping, 1953

### **Box 172**

#### Folder 2

Personal – calendar pages, 1960, undated

#### **Box 172**

# Folder 3

Personal – news clippings in scrapbook, 1937-1940

# **Box 172**

#### Folder 4

Personal – clippings, 1953

### **Box 172**

# Folder 5

Personal – clippings, 1953

### **Box 172**

### Folder 6

Personal – clipping, 1955

### **Box 172**

### Folder 7

Personal - clipping, "A Special Report - the Hyde Park Story," July 1960

#### Folder 8

Personal – clippings, New York Times Book Review, including "An individual view of the individual" photograph, 1961

**Box 172** 

Folder 9

Personal – clippings, Indian students, 1961, 1968

**Box 172** 

Folder 10

Personal – clippings, August-December 1964

**Box 172** 

Folder 11

Personal – clippings, 1965

**Box 172** 

Folder 12

Personal – clippings, Vietnam and Israel, 1966

**Box 172** 

Folder 13

Personal – clippings, 1967-1968

**Box 172** 

Folder 14

Personal – clippings, Chicago Sun-Times, 1969

**Box 172** 

Folder 15

Personal – clippings on India, 1969

**Box 172** 

Folder 16

Personal – clippings, Life, 1969 [1 of 2]

**Box 172** 

Folder 17

Personal – clippings, Life, 1969 [2 of 2]

**Box 173** 

Folder 1

Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1969 [1 of 5]

**Box 173** 

Folder 2

Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1969 [2 of 5]

**Box 173** 

Folder 3

Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1969 [3 of 5]

**Box 173** 

Folder 4

Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1969 [4 of 5]

**Box 173** 

Folder 5

Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1969 [5 of 5]

```
Folder 6
  Personal – clippings, Soviet Life, 1969
Box 173
Folder 7
  Personal – clippings, on books, 1970
Box 173
Folder 8
  Personal – clippings, Life, 1970
Box 173
Folder 9
  Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1970 [1 of 5]
Box 173
Folder 10
  Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1970 [2 of 5]
Box 174
Folder 1
  Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1970 [3 of 5]
Box 174
Folder 2
  Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1970 [4 of 5]
Box 174
Folder 3
```

Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1970 [5 of 5]

# **Box 174**

# Folder 4

Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1971-1975

# **Box 174**

# Folder 5

Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1977-1979

# **Box 174**

#### Folder 6

Personal – clippings, mostly New York Times, 1980

#### **Box 174**

# Folder 7

Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1981

# **Box 174**

### Folder 8

Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1982-1984 [1 of 3]

### **Box 174**

# Folder 9

Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1982-1984 [2 of 3]

# **Box 174**

### Folder 10

Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1982-1984 [3 of 3]

### **Box 174**

Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1983 **Box 174** Folder 12 Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1983-1984 **Box 174** Folder 13 Personal – clippings, 1985-1986 **Box 175** Folder 1 Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1987-1988 [1 of 2] **Box 175** Folder 2 Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1987-1988 [2 of 2] **Box 175** Folder 3 Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1989 **Box 175** Folder 4 Personal – clipping, Evergreen, 1990 **Box 175** Folder 5 Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1991 **Box 175** Folder 6 Personal – clippings, New York Times magazine, 1991 **Box 175** Folder 7 Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1992 [1 of 3] **Box 175** Folder 8 Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1992 [2 of 3] **Box 175** Folder 9 Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1992 [3 of 3] **Box 175** Folder 10 Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1992-1995 **Box 175** Folder 11 Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1993 [1 of 3] **Box 175** Folder 12 Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1993 [2 of 3] **Box 175** Folder 13 Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1993 [3 of 3]

### Folder 14

Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1994 [1 of 2]

### **Box 175**

#### Folder 15

Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1994 [2 of 2]

#### **Box 175**

### Folder 16

Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1995 [1 of 2]

### **Box 175**

# Folder 17

Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1995 [2 of 2]

# **Box 175**

### Folder 18

Personal – clippings, travel, 1995, 1999

#### **Box 176**

# Folder 1

Personal – dried flowers and leaves, undated [1 of 3]

### **Box 176**

# Folder 2

Personal – dried flowers and leaves, undated [2 of 3]

#### **Box 176**

### Folder 3

Personal – dried flowers and leaves, undated [3 of 3]

# **Box 176**

### Folder 4

Personal – etchings by Lalitha, 1967

### **Box 176**

#### Folder 5

Personal – facsimiles of pages from Mahabharata, undated

#### **Box 176**

# Folder 6

Personal – Gandhi's death, clipping, 1948

# **Box 176**

#### Folder 7

Personal – mailing, circa 2000s

# **Box 176**

# Folder 8

Personal – painting by Lalitha (copy), circa 1960s

### **Box 176**

# Folder 9

Personal – portraits of Newton and William Rowan Hamilton; image of "Death of Archimedes," mosaic, undated

# **Box 176**

### Folder 10

Personal – poster, Weizmann Institute showing of "Exodus," 1960

#### Folder 11

Personal – poster, "Who will save the trees?" 1966

### **Box 176**

#### Folder 12

Personal – recipes, 1994

#### **Box 176**

# Folder 13

Personal – sketches by Lalitha, 1965

# **Box 176**

#### Folder 14

Personal – sketches of Chandra, 1986

#### **Box 176**

### Folder 15

Personal – sketch of Einstein, undated

#### **Box 176**

# Folder 16

Personal – woodblock printing and "for collage," 1966

#### **Box 177**

Personal – sketch books and drawing pads, with drawings, sketches, clippings, and paint samples, 1947-1967, undated

# **Box 178**

Personal – rolled items, including copies of Declaration of Independence, Bill of Rights, Gettysburg Address, instrument of surrender of Japanese government in 1945, and extracts from the will and testament of Jawaharlal Nehru; 1963 Scandinavian Airlines calendar

### **Box 179**

# Folder 1

Correspondence - Davenport, Anne, and clippings, 1999

# **Box 179**

### Folder 2

Correspondence – Illustrated Weekly of India, 1966

### **Box 179**

### Folder 3

Correspondence – International Biographical Centre, envelope and note, circa late 1990s-2000s

# **Box 179**

### Folder 4

Correspondence – Subbalakshmi, R.S. ("Sister") – clipping on Helen Keller, 1955

### **Box 179**

# Folder 5

Writing - Essays - Black and White - related clippings, 1956, 1958

# **Box 179**

### Folder 6

Writing – Essays – My Ideal World – related clipping, 1969

### **Box 179**

Writing – Essays – essay material, clipping, 1953

**Box 179** 

Folder 8

Politics and Social Justice - Council for the National Interest, 1991

**Box 179** 

Folder 9

Politics and Social Justice - National Urban League Annual Report, 1968

**Box 179** 

Folder 10

Politics and Social Justice - Piney Woods Country Life School, Mississippi, 1950

**Box 179** 

Folder 11

Politics and Social Justice - Planned Parenthood, 1964

**Box 179** 

Folder 12

Politics and Social Justice - The Worker, 1990

**Box 179** 

Folder 13

Writings by Others – Writings about Chandra – "Great American Scientists – the Astronomers," article in Fortune, 1960

**Box 179** 

Folder 14

Writings by Others – Writings about Chandra – "Dr. S. Chandrasekhar," article in Illustrated Weekly of India, 1961

**Box 179** 

Folder 15

Writings by Others – art instruction booklets, circa 1960s [1 of 2]

**Box 179** 

Folder 16

Writings by Others – art instruction booklets, circa 1960s [2 of 2]

**Box 179** 

Folder 17

Writings by Others - Chicago Sun-Times - "University of Chicago, 100 years," 1991

**Box 179** 

Folder 18

Writings by Others - Ebony, 1969

**Box 179** 

Folder 19

Writings by Others – Ebony, 1970

**Box 180** 

Folder 1

Writings by Others - Life, 1960-1961

**Box 180** 

Folder 2

Writings by Others - Life, 1962

```
Folder 3
```

Writings by Others - Life, 1962-1963

**Box 180** 

### Folder 4

Writings by Others - Life, 1963

**Box 180** 

### Folder 5

Writings by Others - Life, 1963-1964

**Box 180** 

### Folder 6

Writings by Others - Life, 1969

**Box 181** 

### Folder 1

Writings by Others - Life, March-April 1970

**Box 181** 

### Folder 2

Writings by Others - Life, May-June, November, 1970

**Box 181** 

### Folder 3

Writings by Others – Life, December 1970

**Box 181** 

#### Folder 4

Writings by Others - Life, October-November 1971

**Box 181** 

# Folder 5

Writings by Others – "Mewar Painting in the Seventeenth Century," by Lalit Kalā Akadami, 1957

**Box 181** 

#### Folder 6

Writings by Others - New York Review of Books, February-March 1988

**Box 181** 

# Folder 7

Writings by Others – New York Review of Books, April-May 1988

**Box 181** 

#### Folder 8

Writings by Others - New York Review of Books, May 1998

**Box 182** 

# Folder 1

Writings by Others - New York Review of Books, February 2001

**Box 182** 

# Folder 2

Writings by Others – New York Review of Books, March 2001

**Box 182** 

### Folder 3

Writings by Others – New York Review of Books, April 2001

#### Folder 4

Writings by Others - New York Review of Books, May 2001

**Box 182** 

### Folder 5

Writings by Others – New York Times Book Review, 1994-1995

**Box 182** 

#### Folder 6

Writings by Others - New York Times Book Review, 1995

**Box 182** 

### Folder 7

Writings by Others – New York Times Book Review, 1999

**Box 182** 

# Folder 8

Writings by Others - New York Times Magazine, November 1969

**Box 182** 

### Folder 9

Writings by Others – New York Times Magazine, December 1969

**Box 183** 

### Folder 1

Writings by Others – New York Times Magazine, November 1970

**Box 183** 

#### Folder 2

Writings by Others – New York Times Magazine, December 1970

**Box 183** 

#### Folder 3

Writings by Others - New York Times Magazine, December 1970

**Box 183** 

### Folder 4

Writings by Others – New York Times Magazine, 1977

**Box 183** 

#### Folder 5

Writings by Others – New York Times Magazine, 1994, 1999

**Box 183** 

# Folder 6

Writings by Others – Soviet Life, 1969

**Box 183** 

### Folder 7

Audiovisual – photograph – Chandra's mother, Sitalakshmi Balakrishnan, 1914?, undated

**Box 183** 

# Folder 8

Audiovisual – photograph – Chandra's graduation at Cambridge, 1933

**Box 183** 

### Folder 9

Audiovisual – photograph – Chandra with other scientists at conference on White Dwarfs and Supernovae, Paris, with signatures of participants, 1939

#### Folder 10

Audiovisual – photograph – Chandra's sister Savitri and her family, circa mid twentieth century, undated

### **Box 183**

#### Folder 11

Audiovisual – photographs – Chandra, portraits, 1957-1958

#### **Box 183**

### Folder 12

Audiovisual – photograph – matted image of man climbing, inscribed to Lalitha from Chandra, 1971

#### **Box 183**

### Folder 13

Audiovisual – photograph – Chandra, with group, receiving honorary degree from Harvard, 1979

### **Box 183**

#### Folder 14

Audiovisual - photograph - Chandra and Lalitha, by water, older years, undated

#### **Box 184**

Photograph album, tan, with images of Lalitha, Chandra, and Lalitha's family, circa early-mid twentieth century, undated

### **Box 184**

Photograph album, green, with images of Lalitha, her family, and India, circa early-mid twentieth century, undated

#### **Box 184**

Photograph album, red, with images of Lalitha and her family, circa early-mid twentieth century, undated

#### **Box 184**

Black postcard album, blank, undated

#### **Box 184**

Maroon photograph album, blank, inscribed 1958

#### **Box 185**

Brown album with art and nature postcards, 1941, 1953

#### **Box 185**

Brown album with photographic and art postcards, including from Russia, Prague, Germany, Italy, New York, Niagara Falls, Cambridge and other locations; also images of ships, including the Laconia; and observatories; likely from Chandra's travels in the early 1930s and Chandra and Lalitha's trip to and arrival in the United States in 1936, undated

# **Box 185**

Photograph album, Lalitha and others at reception for University of Chicago Kavli Institute for Cosmological Physics, circa 2000-2006

# **Box 186**

#### Folder 1

Personal – AAUW legislative program chart, 1953

### **Box 186**

#### Folder 2

Personal – AAUW UN material, Courier Newsletter, 1953

#### Folder 3

Personal – Arts and culture – Court Theatre fliers, 1997-1998

### **Box 186**

#### Folder 4

Personal – Arts and culture – Goodman Theatre newsletters, 1989-1991

#### **Box 186**

# Folder 5

Personal – Arts and culture – University of Chicago Renaissance Society, exhibition brochure and flier, 1971

#### **Box 186**

### Folder 6

Personal – Arts and culture – University of Chicago theater and music fliers, 1970, undated

### **Box 186**

### Folder 7

Personal - Belur and Halebid temples drawings, undated

#### **Box 186**

# Folder 8

Personal – books – fliers, 1971, undated

# **Box 186**

#### Folder 9

Personal - calendar, Japan Airlines, for 1962

#### **Box 186**

# Folder 10

Personal – calendar, from Barbara Wald, for 1997

# **Box 186**

### Folder 11

Personal - certificates and diplomas, University of Madras, 1931, 1932, 1934

# **Box 186**

#### Folder 12

Personal – Chandra X-Ray observatory clipping and note, 2000; calendar for 2013

#### **Box 186**

# Folder 13

Personal - Civil Defense brochures and advertisements, circa 1955-1961

#### **Box 186**

### Folder 14

Personal - clipping, Loch Ness Monster, Germany, 1934

### **Box 186**

# Folder 15

Personal – clippings, 1946-1956

# **Box 186**

### Folder 16

Personal – clippings, Germany, 1949-1953, and notes, 1959

### **Box 186**

Personal – clippings, "Fear," 1952-1953 **Box 186** Folder 18 Personal – clippings, bulletins, ephemera, and mailings, 1957-1958 **Box 186** Folder 19 Personal – clippings, 1960-1961 **Box 186** Folder 20 Personal – clippings, German Tribune, December 1962 **Box 186** Folder 21 Personal - clippings, Adler, Mortimer, Great Books and Great Ideas, 1963-1964 **Box 186** Folder 22 Personal - clipping, text of speech of Ambassador of India, 1964 **Box 186** Folder 23 Personal – clippings, mostly Hyde Park Herald, 1964 **Box 186** Folder 24 Personal - clippings, New York Times Magazine, 1964 **Box 186** Folder 25 Personal – clippings, August-December, 1964 **Box 186** Folder 26 Personal – clippings, 1964-1966 **Box 186** Folder 27 Personal – clippings, 1965 **Box 186** Folder 28 Personal – clippings, 1966-1967 **Box 187** Folder 1 Personal – clippings, 1967 **Box 187** Folder 2 Personal – clippings, India News, 1967 **Box 187** Folder 3 Personal – clippings, Chicago Sun-Times, 1969 [1 of 3] **Box 187** Folder 4

Personal – clippings, Chicago Sun-Times, 1969 [2 of 3]

```
Box 187
Folder 5
  Personal – clippings, Chicago Sun-Times, 1969 [3 of 3]
Box 187
Folder 6
  Personal – clippings, Hyde Park Herald, January 1969
Box 187
Folder 7
  Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1969 [1 of 4]
Box 187
Folder 8
  Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1969 [2 of 4]
Box 187
Folder 9
  Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1969 [3 of 4]
Box 187
Folder 10
  Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1969 [4 of 4]
Box 187
Folder 11
  Personal – clippings, University of Chicago student sit-ins, January-February 1969
Box 187
Folder 12
  Personal – clippings, Chicago Sun-Times, 1970 [1 of 2]
Box 187
Folder 13
  Personal – clippings, Chicago Sun-Times, 1970 [2 of 2]
Box 187
Folder 14
  Personal – clippings, "conspiracy trial," 1970
Box 187
Folder 15
  Personal – clippings, Hyde Park Herald, 1970
Box 187
Folder 16
  Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1970 [1 of 2]
Box 187
Folder 17
  Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1970 [2 of 2]
Box 187
Folder 18
  Personal – clippings, Chicago Sun-Times, 1971
Box 187
Folder 19
```

Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1971-1975

```
Folder 1
```

Personal – clippings, India Times, 1973-1977

**Box 188** 

# Folder 2

Personal - clippings, American Report and Guardian, 1974

**Box 188** 

### Folder 3

Personal – clippings, mostly New York Times, 1977-1979

**Box 188** 

# Folder 4

Personal – clippings, mostly New York Times, 1979

**Box 188** 

# Folder 5

Personal – clippings, mostly New York Times, 1980

**Box 188** 

### Folder 6

Personal – clipping, India Tribune, 1981

**Box 188** 

# Folder 7

Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1981

**Box 188** 

#### Folder 8

Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1982

**Box 188** 

# Folder 9

Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1982-1984 [1 of 3]

**Box 188** 

# Folder 10

Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1982-1984 [2 of 3]

**Box 188** 

#### Folder 11

Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1982-1984 [3 of 3]

**Box 188** 

# Folder 12

Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1983-1984

**Box 188** 

# Folder 13

Personal – clipping, India Tribune, 1983, 1990

**Box 188** 

# Folder 14

Personal - clippings, 1984-1986

**Box 188** 

### Folder 15

Personal – clippings, mostly New York Times, 1987-1988 [1 of 2]

**Box 188** 

```
Personal – clippings, mostly New York Times, 1987-1988 [2 of 2]
Box 188
Folder 17
  Personal – clippings, on C.V. Raman, 1988-1989
Box 188
Folder 18
  Personal – clipping, on Roger Penrose, 1990
Box 188
Folder 19
  Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1991
Box 188
Folder 20
  Personal – clippings, Chicago Maroon, 1992
Box 188
Folder 21
  Personal – clippings, India News, 1992
Box 188
Folder 22
  Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1992 [1 of 3]
Box 188
Folder 23
  Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1992 [2 of 3]
Box 188
Folder 24
  Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1992 [3 of 3]
Box 189
Folder 1
  Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1992-1995
Box 189
Folder 2
  Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1993
Box 189
Folder 3
  Personal – clipping, 1993
Box 189
Folder 4
  Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1994
Box 189
Folder 5
  Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1995-1996
Box 189
Folder 6
  Personal – clippings, New York Review of Books, 1998
Box 189
Folder 7
```

Personal – clippings, University of Chicago Chronicle, 2000-2001

#### Folder 8

Personal – clippings, New York Times, 2001

#### **Box 189**

#### Folder 9

Personal – clippings, Chicago Initiative and Sivaramakrishna Chandrasekhar obituary, 2004

#### **Box 189**

#### Folder 10

Personal - clipping, Evergreen, undated

#### **Box 189**

### Folder 11

Personal – clippings, landscapes and outdoor scenes, undated

### **Box 189**

### Folder 12

Personal – drawings and sketches, copies, by Lalitha, circa 1960s

### **Box 189**

#### Folder 13

Personal – "The National Cathedral and the College of Preachers," sketch by Bulent Atalay, 1983

### **Box 189**

#### Folder 14

Personal - painting of an observatory, possibly Yerkes, undated

#### **Box 189**

# Folder 15

Personal – painting, undated

# **Box 189**

### Folder 16

Personal – posters and brochure, mostly for University of Chicago and other arts organizations, 1963-1968

# **Box 189**

### Folder 17

Personal – sketch, circa 1960s

# **Box 189**

#### Folder 18

Personal – travel – India, Music Academy program, 1961

### **Box 189**

# Folder 19

Personal – travel – London and Switzerland, clippings, 1965

### **Box 189**

# Folder 20

Personal – travel – Watmull Distinguished Achievement Award – "Visvam received it at ceremony at Ashoka Hotel, New Delhi India," clippings and program, November 1967

# **Box 189**

### Folder 21

Personal – travel – India, including Nehru's 79th birthday, programs and itineraries, 1968

### Folder 22

Personal – travel – Oxford sabbatical, clippings, 1972

#### **Box 189**

#### Folder 23

Personal – travel – Montreal, newspapers, 1971

#### **Box 189**

### Folder 24

Personal - travel - Wisconsin with Shyamala, maps and guides, 1985

### **Box 189**

### Folder 25

Personal – travel – The Clearing, clipping, 1985

### **Box 189**

#### Folder 26

Personal – travel – Cambridge, map, circa 1987

#### **Box 189**

### Folder 27

Personal – travel – maps – University of Texas at Austin, University of Colorado Boulder, and Columbus, Ohio, undated

#### **Box 189**

### Folder 28

Personal – travel – Minneapolis, fliers and brochures, undated

### **Box 190**

#### Folder 1

Personal – Trinity College/ Eugrammia Press flier, 1964

### **Box 190**

# Folder 2

Personal – University of Chicago reunion brochure, 1999

# **Box 190**

### Folder 3

Personal – University of Chicago nuclear energy 25th anniversary, clipping, 1967

# **Box 190**

#### Folder 4

Personal – University of Chicago events calendar, June 1971

#### **Box 190**

# Folder 5

Correspondence – 90th birthday card, 2000

# **Box 190**

### Folder 6

Correspondence – 100th birthday card, 2010

# **Box 190**

#### Folder 7

Correspondence – Ayyar, C.S. (Babuji), clippings about Chandra, 1953

# **Box 190**

### Folder 8

Correspondence – Balakrishnan, S., clipping of story, 1951

#### Folder 9

Correspondence - Kanthamani, D., clippings, undated

### **Box 190**

#### Folder 10

Correspondence – Vardhana, Ananda, newspaper with article about meeting with Chandra, 1995

### **Box 190**

#### Folder 11

Writing - Essays - "Wave and Ripple," related clippings, 1956

#### **Box 190**

### Folder 12

Writing - Talks - "Is this Religion?" related clipping, 1995

# **Box 190**

### Folder 13

Writing – Talks – "Talk on the Unveiling of the Portrait Bust of Srinivasa Ramanujan," copy of clipping, 1985

### **Box 190**

### Folder 14

Politics and Social Justice – American Civil Liberties Union, Civil Liberties newsletter, 1967-1970

#### **Box 190**

### Folder 15

Politics and Social Justice – American Civil Liberties Union, Civil Liberties newsletter, 1976-1987

### **Box 190**

# Folder 16

Politics and Social Justice – American Civil Liberties Union, Illinois Division, The Brief newsletter, 1967-1970

### **Box 190**

#### Folder 17

Politics and Social Justice – American Civil Liberties Union, Illinois Division, The Brief newsletter, 1981-1987

# **Box 190**

#### Folder 18

Politics and Social Justice – Americans for Democratic Action, ADA World newsletter, 1958, 1962

# **Box 190**

#### Folder 19

Politics and Social Justice – Americans for Democratic Action, ADA World newsletter, 1969-1970

# **Box 190**

### Folder 20

Politics and Social Justice - Burchett Anti-War Chest, 1971

### **Box 190**

Politics and Social Justice – Illinois proposed constitution, official publication, 1970

#### **Box 190**

#### Folder 22

Politics and Social Justice – Independent Voters of Illinois, sample ballot, 1972

### **Box 190**

# Folder 23

Politics and Social Justice – League for Industrial Democracy tribute to George Meany, 1972

#### **Box 190**

### Folder 24

Politics and Social Justice – League of Women Voters – China – clippings, 1965-1969

### **Box 190**

### Folder 25

Politics and Social Justice – League of Women Voters – constitutional convention clippings, 1968-1969

#### **Box 191**

# Folder 1

Politics and Social Justice – Mann, Robert E. newsletter, 1969; National Lawyer's Guild mailing, 1991

#### **Box 191**

### Folder 2

Politics and Social Justice – National Organization for Women, New Directions for Women, New Patriot, and News of Greece newsletters, 1970-1989

#### **Box 191**

# Folder 3

Politics and Social Justice – Resist, Senate Bill S-1, and Southern Poverty Law Center mailings, 1971-1987

### **Box 191**

#### Folder 4

Politics and Social Justice - United States Serviceman's Fund newsletter, 1971-1972

#### **Box 191**

### Folder 5

Politics and Social Justice – Watts for County Judge, Wisconsin Democrat, 1959-1962

# **Box 191**

#### Folder 6

Politics and Social Justice - WRL analysis, 1975; ZPG Reporter, 1987

### **Box 191**

# Folder 7

Writings by Others – Writings about S. Chandrasekhar – "Professor S. Chandrasekhar, F.R.S., N.L., Star Scientist – Some Aesthetic Considerations," 1984

# **Box 191**

# Folder 8

Writings by Others – Writings about S. Chandrasekhar – "The Life and Works of Nobel Prize Winner S. Chandrasekhar," 1993

#### **Box 191**

Writings by Others – Writings about S. Chandrasekhar – University of Chicago Chronicle with "Remembering Chandra" article, 1995

**Box 191** 

Folder 10

Writings by Others - University of Chicago Free Press, with article on Chandra, 1996

**Box 191** 

Folder 11

Writings by Others – Action newsletter, 1976-1978

**Box 191** 

Folder 12

Writings by Others – American Report, 1972-1974

**Box 191** 

Folder 13

Writings by Others - Antiochian, 1973

**Box 191** 

Folder 14

Writings by Others - the Asian Student, Brown Daily Herald, 1962

**Box 191** 

Folder 15

Writings by Others – Evergreen, Guardian, 1974-1987

**Box 191** 

Folder 16

Writings by Others - Chicago Maroon, 1960

**Box 191** 

Folder 17

Writings by Others - Chicago Maroon, January-February 1969

**Box 191** 

Folder 18

Writings by Others - Chicago Maroon, March-May 1969

**Box 192** 

Folder 1

Writings by Others - Chicago Maroon, May-September 1969

**Box 192** 

Folder 2

Writings by Others - Chicago Maroon, 1970

**Box 192** 

Folder 3

Writings by Others - Chicago Maroon, 1970-1971

**Box 192** 

Folder 4

Writings by Others - Chicago Maroon, 1976-1992

**Box 192** 

Folder 5

Writings by Others - Chicago Maroon, 2000-2001

**Box 192** 

Writings by Others - Hinduism Today, Hyde Park Hospitals Health News, 1987

**Box 192** 

Folder 7

Writings by Others – Hyde Park Herald, 1969 [1 of 2]

**Box 192** 

Folder 8

Writings by Others – Hyde Park Herald, 1969 [2 of 2]; Hyde Park Kenwood Voices, 1970

**Box 192** 

Folder 9

Writings by Others – Imagindia Weekly, 1976-1977

**Box 192** 

Folder 10

Writings by Others - Imagindia Weekly, 1978

**Box 192** 

Folder 11

Writings by Others - India Abroad, 1977-1978

**Box 192** 

Folder 12

Writings by Others - India Abroad, 1985-1986

**Box 192** 

Folder 13

Writings by Others - India Abroad, 2001

**Box 192** 

Folder 14

Writings by Others - India News, 1964, January-April 1969

**Box 192** 

Folder 15

Writings by Others - India News, May-December 1969

**Box 193** 

Folder 1

Writings by Others - India News, 1970-1979

**Box 193** 

Folder 2

Writings by Others - India News, 1980-1985

**Box 193** 

Folder 3

Writings by Others - India News, 1985-1987

**Box 193** 

Folder 4

Writings by Others - India News, 1988-1991

**Box 193** 

Folder 5

Writings by Others - India News, 1992

**Box 193** 

Writings by Others – India Times, 1976-1977

**Box 193** 

Folder 7

Writings by Others – India Times, 1977-1978

**Box 193** 

Folder 8

Writings by Others – India Tribune, 1977

**Box 193** 

Folder 9

Writings by Others – India Tribune, 1984-1985

**Box 193** 

Folder 10

Writings by Others – India Tribune, 1985-1986

**Box 193** 

Folder 11

Writings by Others – India Tribune, April-June 1987

**Box 193** 

Folder 12

Writings by Others - India Tribune, August-November 1987

**Box 193** 

Folder 13

Writings by Others – India Tribune, 1990-1991

**Box 194** 

Folder 1

Writings by Others – The Interdependent, Iskvon World Review, and New Society Publishers, 1976, 1987, undated

**Box 194** 

Folder 2

Writings by Others – University of Chicago Chronicle, 1987-1992

**Box 194** 

Folder 3

Writings by Others – University of Chicago Chronicle, with note on Chandrasekhar Distinguished Service Professor John Carlstrom, 2000

**Box 194** 

Folder 4

Writings by Others – University of Chicago Record with text of Ryerson lectures and convocation addresses, 1990, 1996-2002

**Box 194** 

Folder 5

Writings by Others – University of Chicago student demonstrations – Maroon issue, 1969

**Box 194** 

Folder 6

Audiovisual - photographs - portraits of Lalitha, 1956

**Box 194** 

Folder 7

Audiovisual – photograph – Chandra with other Royal Society medalists, 1962

#### Folder 8

Audiovisual – photograph – redwoods and stump, 1967

### **Box 194**

#### Folder 9

Audiovisual – photograph – Chandra receiving National Medal of Science from Lyndon Johnson; envelopes and note from White House, 1967

# **Box 194**

#### Folder 10

Audiovisual – photograph – Chandra and Lalitha with large group at Oxford conference, 1970

### **Box 194**

### Folder 11

Audiovisual – photograph – Chandra with other Royal Society medalists, 1983

### **Box 194**

# Folder 12

Audiovisual – photograph – large group portrait, Lalitha and family in India, circa mid-20th century, undated

# **Box 195**

Photograph album, Lalitha, her family, and scenes in India, circa mid-20th century, undated

#### **Box 196**

#### Folder 1

Personal – AAUW Minneapolis convention, clippings, 1953

# **Box 196**

### Folder 2

Personal – Chandra Centennial Symposium, posters signed by participants, 2010

### **Box 196**

# Folder 3

Personal - Chandra X-Ray Observatory, clipping, 2000

# **Box 196**

# Folder 4

Personal - clipping, Payne-Gasposchkin, Cecilia, 1942

# **Box 196**

#### Folder 5

Personal – clippings, 1953-1954

### **Box 196**

# Folder 6

Personal – clippings, 1956

### **Box 196**

# Folder 7

Personal – clippings, 1958

### **Box 196**

### Folder 8

Personal – clippings, Jerusalem Post, 1958-1960

```
Folder 9
```

Personal - clippings, British newspapers, May 1960

**Box 196** 

# Folder 10

Personal – clippings, June-July 1960

**Box 196** 

### Folder 11

Personal - clippings, mostly New York Times, 1961

**Box 196** 

# Folder 12

Personal – clippings, mostly New York Times, including on Ramanujan, 1962

**Box 196** 

# Folder 13

Personal – clippings, 1963

**Box 196** 

# Folder 14

Personal – clippings, John F. Kennedy and family, 1964

**Box 196** 

### Folder 15

Personal – clippings, Nehru's death, 1964

**Box 196** 

#### Folder 16

Personal – clippings, August-December 1964

**Box 196** 

# Folder 17

Personal – clippings, mostly New York Times, 1964-1966

**Box 196** 

### Folder 18

Personal - clippings, "art," New York Times advertisements, November 21, 1966

**Box 196** 

#### Folder 19

Personal - clippings, "art," New York Times advertisements, Gimbels, 1966

**Box 196** 

# Folder 20

Personal – clippings, "art," New York Times advertisements, 1966

**Box 196** 

### Folder 21

Personal – clippings, "art," Harold Haydon articles, 1966-1967

**Box 196** 

# Folder 22

Personal – clippings, 1966-1967

**Box 196** 

### Folder 23

Personal – clipping, Chicago Sun-Times, 1969

**Box 196** 

```
Personal – clippings, moon landing, July 1969
Box 196
Folder 25
   Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1969 [1 of 5]
Box 196
Folder 26
   Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1969 [2 of 5]
Box 196
Folder 27
   Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1969 [3 of 5]
Box 196
Folder 28
   Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1969 [4 of 5]
Box 196
Folder 29
   Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1969 [5 of 5]
Box 197
Folder 1
   Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1970 [1 of 3]
Box 197
Folder 2
   Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1970 [2 of 3]
Box 197
Folder 3
  Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1970 [3 of 3]
Box 197
Folder 4
  Personal – clippings, Bangladesh, 1971
Box 197
Folder 5
  Personal – clippings, "Pentagon Papers" articles in New York Times and Chicago Sun-
  Times, June 1971
Box 197
Folder 6
   Personal – clippings and Chandra questions, 1971
Box 197
Folder 7
   Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1971-1975
Box 197
Folder 8
   Personal - clippings, RF Illustrated, American Report, 1974, 1978
Box 197
Folder 9
   Personal – clippings, incompetent doctors, 1976
Box 197
```

**Box 197** Folder 11 Personal - clippings, mostly New York Times, 1979 **Box 197** Folder 12 Personal – clippings, mostly New York Times, 1980 **Box 197** Folder 13 Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1981-1982 **Box 197** Folder 14 Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1982-1984 [1 of 2] **Box 197** Folder 15 Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1982-1984 [2 of 2] **Box 197** Folder 16 Personal – clippings, mostly New York Times, 1983-1984 **Box 197** Folder 17 Personal – clippings, Indian Express, 1984 **Box 197** Folder 18 Personal - clippings, Bhopal gas leak, 1984 **Box 197** Folder 19 Personal - clippings, Bhopal gas leak, 1985 **Box 197** Folder 20 Personal – clippings, mostly New York Times, 1985 **Box 198** Folder 1 Personal – clippings, Ramanujan, 1987 **Box 198** Folder 2 Personal – clippings, mostly New York Times, 1987-1988 **Box 198** Folder 3 Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1990-1991 **Box 198** Folder 4 Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1992 **Box 198** Folder 5 Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1992-1995

Personal – clippings, mostly New York Times, 1977-1979

# Folder 6

Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1993

### **Box 198**

#### Folder 7

Personal – clipping, "The Magic of Subbalakshmi," 1993

#### **Box 198**

### Folder 8

Personal - clippings, New York Times, 1994

### **Box 198**

### Folder 9

Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1995

### **Box 198**

### Folder 10

Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1996

#### **Box 198**

# Folder 11

Personal – clippings, New York Times, 1999-2000

### **Box 198**

### Folder 12

Personal – clippings, Chicago Tribune, 2001

#### **Box 198**

### Folder 13

Personal - clippings, New York Times, 2001

#### **Box 198**

# Folder 14

Personal – drawings and sketches by Lalitha (copies), circa 1960s, undated

### **Box 198**

#### Folder 15

Personal – Gandhi's death, clippings, 1948

#### **Box 198**

# Folder 16

Personal - household goods, Keevan Sadock, chart, 1981

# **Box 198**

#### Folder 17

Personal - Indian music, Melakarta-Raga chart, undated

### **Box 198**

# Folder 18

Personal – Japanese tissue paper, undated

# **Box 198**

# Folder 19

Personal – paintings by Lalitha (copies), 1967; collages, undated

### **Box 198**

# Folder 20

Personal – posters, "From nature by Torkel Korling – Wild Plants in Flower, 1963

```
Folder 21
```

Personal - posters, Medico and Time Magazine, 1958, undated

**Box 198** 

# Folder 22

Personal – sewing patterns, instructions, and clippings, 1946, undated

**Box 198** 

### Folder 23

Personal – sewing patterns and instructions, undated

**Box 198** 

# Folder 24

Personal – sewing – sari patterns, 1950-1981

**Box 198** 

# Folder 25

Personal – sketchbook, 1965

**Box 199** 

# Folder 1

Personal – sketches, 1965, undated

**Box 199** 

# Folder 2

Personal – travel – maps, India and Boston, 1958

**Box 199** 

#### Folder 3

Personal – travel – India, clippings, 1961

**Box 199** 

# Folder 4

Personal – travel – Cornell, maps, 1966

**Box 199** 

# Folder 5

Personal – travel – Ann Arbor, Michigan, clippings, 1967

**Box 199** 

#### Folder 6

Personal – travel – Liege, Belgium, newspaper, 1967

**Box 199** 

# Folder 7

Personal – travel – India, clippings, 1968

**Box 199** 

# Folder 8

Personal – travel – Nobel Prize clippings, 1983

**Box 199** 

# Folder 9

Personal – tribute to C.V. Raman from Indian Institute of Science, Bangalore, 1948

**Box 199** 

### Folder 10

Personal – University of Chicago event calendars, 1966-1968

**Box 199** 

Correspondence - Davenport, Anne clippings, 1976, 1980

**Box 199** 

Folder 12

Correspondence – Kaplansky, Chellie, clippings, 1968

**Box 199** 

Folder 13

Correspondence – Kleinbard, Jonathan, clippings on Chandra, 1995-1996

**Box 199** 

Folder 14

Correspondence – Mother, clipping, 1959

**Box 199** 

Folder 15

Correspondence – Sympathies, Oka – clippings on Chandra, 1995

**Box 199** 

Folder 16

Correspondence – Tananbaum, Harvey, clippings on Chandra X-Ray Observatory, 2000

**Box 199** 

Folder 17

Writing – essays – "India as I see it," related Hindustani Times issue, June 1, 1973

**Box 199** 

Folder 18

Writing – talks – Beloit Daily News article on talk on India given to Women's Society of Christian Service, 1950

**Box 199** 

Folder 19

Writing – notes – Western Music, clipping, 1953

**Box 199** 

Folder 20

Politics and social justice – facsimile election ballot with results noted, 1956

**Box 199** 

Folder 21

Politics and social justice – Amendment to End the War, clipping, 1970

**Box 199** 

Folder 22

Politics and social justice – Civic Disarmament Committee, clippings, 1974

**Box 199** 

Folder 23

Politics and social justice - India Famine Emergency Committee poster, 1946

**Box 199** 

Folder 24

Politics and social justice – League of Women Voters – Constitutional Convention – Illinois state government organizational chart, 1968

**Box 199** 

Folder 25

Politics and social justice – Mikva for Congress, clippings, 1966

#### Folder 26

Politics and social justice - War Resister's League, Nuclear America map, 1978

#### **Box 199**

### Folder 27

Writings by Others – writings on Chandra – newspaper articles on Chandra or science in India, 1938, undated [folder originally labeled "Chandra biography"]

#### **Box 199**

### Folder 28

Writings by Others – writings on Chandra – newspaper article on Chandra and Yerkes Observatory, 1943, undated [folder originally labeled "Chandra biography"]

#### **Box 199**

### Folder 29

Writings by Others – writings on Chandra – issue of IBM Business Machine with Chandra pictured on page 8, 1948 [folder originally labeled "Chandra biography"]

#### **Box 199**

#### Folder 30

Writings by Others – writings on Chandra – newspaper articles, 1965, 1967

#### **Box 199**

### Folder 31

Writings by Others - The Hindu issues, 1969, 1984

### **Box 199**

#### Folder 32

Writings by Others - International Herald Tribune, 1988; New Solidarity, 1985

#### **Box 199**

#### Folder 33

Writings by Others - Korean newspapers, September 1995

# **Box 199**

### Folder 34

Writings by Others – The Times, 1970

# **Box OVRZ FOLDER 1**

Personal – "Evolution Collage," undated

# **Box OVRZ FOLDER 2**

Personal – Han Dynasty rubbing, gift of Bob and Veronica Wald after their trip to China, undated

#### **Box OVRZ FOLDER 3**

Personal – list of questions, circa 2000-2002

### **Box OVRZ FOLDER 4**

Personal – sketches, 1965

### **Box OVRZ FOLDER 5**

Personal – sketches, 1966

### **Box OVRZ FOLDER 6**

Personal – travel – India – map of Madras, 1961

# **Box OVRZ FOLDER 7**

Personal - University of Chicago events calendar, Winter 1968

### **Box OVRZ FOLDER 8**

Politics and Social Justice – Mikva for Congress, and related material, including 4th Ward Precinct map and Adlai E. Stevenson III poster, 1966

### Series IX: Artifacts and Framed Items

Series IX, Artifacts and framed items, ranges in date from 1937-2010, although most of the material is undated. It includes buttons and pins, fabric, a sweatshirt and hat, miscellaneous gifts, art and travel supplies, ephemera from the Chandrasekhars' Nobel Prize trip, and other items. The framed items include photographs, paintings, sketches, and collages. Of particular interest is the Chandrasekhar's guest book, which was signed by visitors to their home beginning in 1937 and incudes signatures of many notable twentieth century scientists.

### **Box 200**

Framed photograph collage, Ramanujan bust unveiling, circa 1985

#### **Box 200**

Framed portrait photograph, Chandra, younger years, undated

#### **Box 200**

Framed portrait photograph, Lalitha, younger years, undated

#### **Box 200**

Framed photograph, Lalitha and James Cronin?, circa late 1990s-early 2000s

#### **Box 200**

Framed photograph, Lalitha with Franklin Delano Roosevelt bust, middle aged, undated

#### **Box 201**

Framed portrait photograph, Lalitha, younger years, undated

#### **Box 201**

Framed early photograph of Lalitha's family[?], undated

### **Box 201**

Framed early photograph of Lalitha's family[?], colored, undated

### **Box 202**

Framed photograph, Lalitha and Chandra with King and Queen of Sweden, 1983

# **Box 202**

Framed photograph, Lalitha at art gallery or exhibition, middle aged, undated

# **Box 202**

Framed sketch of Einstein, undated

# **Box 202**

"Morrison's Solar System," calendar with astrological signs, undated

# **Box 203**

Framed collage made with newspaper and magazine clippings and numbers, undated

# **Box 203**

Framed black and white drawing of leaves, undated

# **Box 204**

Ellipse templates, undated

# **Box 204**

Framed copy of Van Gogh flower painting, undated

### **Box 204**

Framed portrait photograph of Lalitha, middle aged, undated

Framed painting, undated

#### **Box 205**

Iawaharlal Nehru woodcut, undated

### **Box 206**

Lalitha and S. Chandrasekhar guest book, 1937-1995

### **Box 206**

Lalitha Chandrasekhar guest book, 1997-2004

#### **Box 207**

Maroon flowered fabric, undated

# **Box 207**

Purple and gold fabric, undated

### **Box 207**

Red and silver fabric, red blouse, undated

#### **Box 207**

Green and yellow fabric, undated

#### **Box 208**

Handmade nametags and ribbons for faculty wives club dinner

#### **Box 208**

American Academy of Achievement nametags, 1990

#### **Box 209**

Tan fabric with flower and animal pattern, undated

#### **Box 209**

Chandra X-Ray Observatory cap, undated

#### **Box 209**

Kennedy Space Center sweatshirt, undated

### **Box 210**

Frog toy, eye mask, and Marshall Field & Co. mirror, undated

#### **Box 210**

Golden case, inscribed in Swedish?, undated

### **Box 210**

Stones from the Farmers, undated

# **Box 210**

Nobel Prize ephemera – matchboxes, nametag, pins, and medallion

# **Box 210**

Pins and buttons – Adlai-Estes button, John F. Kennedy button, Martin Luther King Jr. pin, Adlai pin, India flag pin, Adlai Stevenson shoe pin, undated

# **Box 210**

Lincoln Academy medal, undated; Women's Bicentennial pendant on chain, 1976; Gandhi medallion, 1969; three pence piece, 1958; Rama's blessings, H.H.S. medallion, undated

### **Box 210**

The Master Key Chromatic Pitch Instrument, undated

# **Box 210**

"Trilobites from Levi-Setti," with labels, undated

### **Box 210**

Matches, 4800 South Shore, circa 1964-1966

Piece of cloth, "Chandra's new suit, April 1969," and unlabeled

### **Box 210**

"Lewis blade (old)," in paper bag; "Memo mile" driving aid;" sealed envelope, labeled "coins;" sealed envelope, labeled "Speil wrist watch band – new (extra);"

#### **Box 210**

Gifts from Sita and Malati, 1957 – envelope, plastic baby and dog, coin purse, fabric, quarter rupee

#### **Box 211**

Painting supplies and works of art, including brushes, paint, color samples, copy of painting on cement slab, mosaic, and copy of painting on wood, 1967, undated

### **Box 212**

Humane Society apron, undated

#### **Box 212**

Cloth and journal, 1981, undated

#### **Box 212**

Chandra corsage, undated

### **Box 212**

Travel slippers, undated

#### **Box 212**

Framed copy of S. Chandrasekhar postage stamp, 1987

#### **Box 212**

2 clocks, undated

#### **Box 212**

Maroon case with 2 Albert Einstein medallions, 1979

#### **Box 212**

Blue case with "Chicago 100" pin

### **Box 213**

Red case with rolled certificate from the Royal Society of London for Lalitha Chandrasekhar in celebration of her 100th birthday and commemoration of the 100th anniversary of the birth of Subrahmanyan Chandrasekhar, 2010

# **Box 213**

Musical instrument, labeled "Skelling' [traditional Irish drum?]

# Object 1

Veena

# Object 2

Veena, broken

# Series X: Restricted

Series X contains material to which access is restricted. Subseries 1, Financial Records, is restricted for 50 years from the record's date of creation. It contains wills and trusts, material related to the S. Chandrasekhar Memorial Fellowship established at the University of Chicago, and miscellaneous financial documents. It will be fully open in 2055.

Subseries 2, Student Records, is restricted for 80 years from the record's date of creation. It contains applicant material for the S. Chandrasekhar Memorial Fellowship. The subseries will be fully open in 2083.

# **Subseries 1: Financial records**

**Box 214** 

Folder 1

AT&T Warrant Certificates, 1971

**Box 214** 

Folder 2

Wills and related correspondence, 1971

**Box 214** 

Folder 3

University of Chicago Service League budget, circa 1973

**Box 214** 

Folder 4

Financial notes, 1975-2005, undated

**Box 214** 

Folder 5

Keevan Sadock carpet and furniture receipts, 1981

**Box 214** 

Folder 6

Granlund Sculpture, Inc., letter and bill, 1983

**Box 214** 

Folder 7

Contributions, 1987-1989

**Box 214** 

Folder 8

Contract, interview with Frank Elstner, 1992

**Box 214** 

Folder 9

"Swindle," correspondence, 1993

**Box 214** 

Folder 10

Say International, letter, 1994

**Box 214** 

Folder 11

Wali, Kameshwar, letter and travel reservations, 1994

**Box 214** 

Folder 12

Contributions, 1995-1999

**Box 214** 

Folder 13

Beal, Mary Beth – appraisal of archives, 1996

#### Folder 14

University of Chicago Press, letters, 1997

#### **Box 214**

# Folder 15

University of Chicago Department of Music, subscriptions, 1997-1998

# **Box 214**

### Folder 16

"The Chandrasekhar Memorial Fellowship, as presented and discussed on August 6, 1998," notes, 1998

### **Box 214**

# Folder 17

S. Chandrasekhar Memorial Fellowship Fund, statement, 1998

# **Box 214**

#### Folder 18

Will and trust, and correspondence and notes, August 10, 1998

#### **Box 214**

# Folder 19

Will and trust, and correspondence and notes, August 18, 1998

### **Box 214**

### Folder 20

Will and trust, and correspondence and notes, September 1998

#### **Box 214**

#### Folder 21

Will and trust, and correspondence and notes, October 1998

#### **Box 214**

# Folder 22

Will and trust correspondence, 1998-1999

### **Box 214**

#### Folder 23

Will and trust, and correspondence, June 1999

#### **Box 214**

# Folder 24

Living trust, will, and power of attorney, July 1999

# **Box 214**

# Folder 25

Cambridge University Press statements of royalties, 1999

### **Box 214**

# Folder 26

Travel reservations and receipts, 1999

### **Box 214**

# Folder 27

Oxford University Press, 1999-2003

# **Box 214**

# Folder 28

Chandrasekhar Memorial Fellowship amendments, 2004-2005

# **Subseries 2: Student records**

**Box 214** 

Folder 29

Chandrasekhar Memorial Fellowship applicant material, 1999-2000

**Box 214** 

Folder 30

Chandrasekhar Memorial Fellowship applicant material, 2000-2001

**Box 214** 

Folder 31

Chandrasekhar Memorial Fellowship applicant material, 2001-2003